
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

January 5, 2021 



South Village 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
December 30, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development 
District will be held Tuesday, January 5, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the December 1, 2020 Meeting 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. State Attorney Investigation Regarding Fire Destruction of Trailer with Stored 

Pine Straw 
  B. Weir Repairs 
  C. Playground Equipment Proposals 
  D. Update on Purchase of Cottages Parcel 
  E. Lake Park Security Cameras 
  F. Compensation for UPS Storage on CDD Property 
 V. Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction Matters 
  A. Update Regarding West Bank Construction  
  B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions (84) 
  C. Consideration of Change Orders  
 VI. Update Regarding Phase 5 Construction Matters 
  A. Consideration of Pay Application  
  B. Review of Open Items 
 VII. Discussion of Fishing in CDD Lakes 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
  B. District Counsel 
  C. District Manager  
  D. District Engineer 
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests  
 X. Audience Comments 
 XI. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending November 30, 2020 



2 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 02/02/21 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents Club 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes from the December 1, 2020 
meeting. 
 
The fourth order of business is update regarding open items.  Enclosed is a copy of playground 
equipment proposals.  Any additional support material will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The fifth order of business is update regarding Phase 6 construction matters.  Enclosed is a copy 
of Requisition No. 84. 
 
The sixth order of business is update regarding Phase 5 construction matters.  Any support 
material will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The seventh order of business is discussion of fishing in CDD lakes.  Enclosed is a proposed 
copy of fishing policies.  
 
Enclosed under the General Manager’s report is a memorandum. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the balance sheet and income statement, 
assessment receipt schedule and check register. A copy of the golf & recreation financials will be 
sent under separate cover. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver, District Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan  Rachael Welch Alex Acree 
 Jim Hahn  Bois Farrar  Batey McGraw  
 Matt Biagetti  Gabriel McKee Darrin Mossing    
     



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

Tuesday Eagle Landing Residents Club  
January 5, 2021 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway  
6:30 p.m. Orange Park, Florida 32065 
 Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 
 www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the December 1, 2020 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. State Attorney Investigation Regarding Fire Destruction of Trailer with 

Stored Pine Straw 
  
  B. Weir Repairs 
 
  C. Playground Equipment Proposals 
 
  D. Update on Purchase of Cottages Parcel 
 
  E. Lake Park Security Cameras 
 
  F. Compensation for UPS Storage on CDD Property 
 
 V. Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction Matters 
  A. Update Regarding West Bank Construction  
 
  B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions (84) 
 
  C. Consideration of Change Orders  
 
 VI. Update Regarding Phase 5 Construction Matters 
  A. Consideration of Pay Application  
 
  B. Review of Open Items 
 
 VII. Discussion of Fishing in CDD Lakes 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 



  A. General Manager - Report 
  
  B. District Counsel 
 
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer 
  
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 X. Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending November 30, 2020 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 02/02/21 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis  
B.  Vice Chairman Krueger – Aquatics Center 
C.  Supervisor Rick Smith - Golf  
D.  Supervisor Randy Smith – Parks 
E.  Supervisor Warren – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, December 1, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Grant Krueger  Vice Chairman 
 Randy Smith Supervisor 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 Glenn Warren Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel (by telephone) 
 Alex Acree Matthews Design Group 
 Chris Butttermore Matthews Design Group 
 Andre Gandionco Matthews Design Group 
 Michael Russo Matthews Design Group 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Dean Vincent East West Partners 
 Kirk Lingle Eagle Landing Homeowners Association 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the December 1, 2020 meeting.  A copy 

of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

 A. Oath of office for Newly Elected Supervisors 



December 1, 2020 South Village CDD 

2 

 Mr. Oliver being a notary public of the State of Florida administered the oath of office to 

Mr. Payton and Mr. Warren. 

 

 B. General Information for New Supervisors 

 Mr. Oliver stated Glenn and I met earlier and talked about the general information for new 

supervisors.  Glenn is a practicing attorney and is aware as an elected official, he is subject to the 

Sunshine Law as well as Florida’s broad Public Records law.   

 

 C Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-01 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Rick Smith with 
all in favor Resolution 2021-01 was approved reflecting the same 
slate of officers with Mr. Warren being designated an assistant 
secretary. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the November 10, 
2020 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the minutes of the November 10, 2020 meeting were approved 
as presented. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with Matthews 
Design Group for Engineering Services 

 Mr. Oliver stated two meetings ago the Board directed staff to issue a request for 

qualifications for engineering services. The Board considered those qualifications at the November 

meeting and authorized the chairman to negotiate with the top ranked firm.  Matthew Design Group  

provided their rate schedule, staff reviewed that with the chairman,  and the chairman has since 

executed that agreement. 

 Mr. Kreuger stated I would like to know what it is going to cost us in addition to what we 

have been paying. 

 Mr. Payton stated I requested the rate schedule from our previous engineer and they 

provided a single rate of $125 per hour.  Matthews Design Group provided us with a list of various 

rates some higher, some lower, not easy to compare when the old firm had one rate.  I spoke to 



December 1, 2020 South Village CDD 

3 

them and staff and suggested that we advise Matthews Design Group of our budget amount for 

engineering services and asked them to be aware that is where we want to be and staff 

appropriately.   

 Mr. Krueger asked are we looking at maintaining two engineering firms? 

 Mr. Payton stated that is a board decision.  You will notice Mr. Hadden signed off on the 

requisition last month and he is still doing work.  We could keep the option of having Hadden 

Engineering continue to work with the development of the new space and the lake park. Mr. Oliver 

suggested Mr. Hadden  could bill his West Bank construction related services to be paid from the 

Series 2019 construction fund, instead of the the general fund. We can use the new engineering 

group for anything going forward or we could terminate the previous engineer altogether.   

 Mr. Oliver stated without terminating Hadden Engineering, but recognizing Matthews 

Design Group as the new district engineer, the district could still reserve the right to use Keith 

Hadden for consulting services on an hourly basis,  especially regarding projects where he has 

institutional knowledge due to his engineering work since the inception of the District..   

 Ms. Buchanan stated we would just request that Hadden Engineering provide a work 

authorization with a cost every time we have a specific task that we wanted him to complete.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the agreement with Matthews Design Group was ratified. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. State Attorney Investigation Regarding Fire Destruction of Trailer with Stored 
Pine Straw 

 Mr. Hahn stated we will have more to report after the December 16, 2020 hearing.   

 

B. Weir Repairs 

 Mr. Payton stated we met earlier this evening at the weir with Matthews Design Group and 

told them it has been six months and we would like to move forward as soon as possible.   

 Matthews Design Group will review the plans and permits with the water management 

district, present a plan of action at the January 5th meeting for board consideration, continue the 

meeting if necessary, so that bids could be brought to the February meeting for board action. 

 



December 1, 2020 South Village CDD 

4 

C. Playground Equipment Proposals 

 Mr. Biagetti presented a proposal for playground equipment for the play area by the kids 

club and was directed to develop options to obtain cost savings and present proposals at the next 

meeting for board consideration. 

 

D. Update on Purchase of Cottages Parcel 

 Ms. Buchanan stated we are continuing due diligence that includes a new survey. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of HOA Proposal Regarding 
Funding for Pocket Park Improvements 

 Mr. Lingle stated we approved assistance to help fund the pocket parks.  When we did that 

we didn’t have a mechanism identified to get the money to do the improvements.  Recently, we 

made amendments to the covenants so we can give money to the CDD.  There will be a vote to 

help fund the cottage lot purchase.  We approved $95,000 to help with the development of the 

pocket parks.  Two reasons we would like your help with that is, one the optics of the HOA giving 

money to the vendors or developer for pocket parks when we are not going to own any of that 

property; we would like to give the money to the CDD and let you pay the vendors.  The HOA 

attorney would like option 1 to be for the CDD board to consider accepting money from the HOA 

to build these parks.  I know we have done improvements on parks before, the HOA helped fund 

the playgrounds and such on CDD owned property.  The land was leased to the HOA for $1 the 

improvements were made then the property was unleased.  This is the developer’s property.   

 Mr. Randy Smith stated the pocket parks are the developer’s responsibility not the CDD’s 

responsibility.  I attended the HOA meeting when they agreed to fund the parks and you have to 

recognize the CDD was not requesting that money at that time.   

 Mr. Lingle stated the improvements the parks are getting, the canopies, sod and all that is 

above and beyond the requirement.  The requirement is probably a grass lot with nothing on it.  

We want the parks to be as good as they can be, the intent was to be able to make these parks a 

little nicer so it freed up funds to build the main park as nice as it can be.  There were cost increases 

on the main park and it wasn’t going to be as great as it was intended to be.  If that is the position 

of the board then we will do what we need to do with Option B.  I don’t know if you need to 

consider it and vote on it, but the vendors are asking to be paid.  Some of the vendors have been 

done for a while with the canopies.   



December 1, 2020 South Village CDD 

5 

 Mr. Vincent stated we had four of the five invoices and they are under the $95,000 

threshold and I think the oldest invoice I have from any of them is a couple weeks old.  It would 

be tough to put this off to next month’s meeting if you are going to take action on it.  The previous 

experience was that the CDD already owned the park and improvements were done and it was 

made very clear, do not convey this to the CDD until the work is done.  Also the HOA is not going 

to be reimbursing the developer.  That is how we structured this whole thing and we discussed this 

all along the way.  My concern would be the delay in paying the vendors.   

 Mr. Payton stated I have similar concerns as Randy, we did tell the developer when we 

were deciding on funds for pocket parks that the pocket parks can remain grass, we prefer that 

money be moved to the main park so we can have more things there because the pocket parks are 

right across the street from it.  Then the next thing we know the developer has gone to the HOA, 

although the developer is the HOA, and now we are being asked to take the money and pay vendors 

we didn’t hire.  I had no idea you had made an agreement with the developer to pay them $95,000. 

 The board denied the HOA’s request to flow the funding for the pocket parks to the CDD 

on property owned by the developer.  The HOA will pay vendors directly for park improvements 

to be made without CDD approval. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction 
Matters 

A. Update Regarding West Bank Construction 

 Mr. Vincent stated we had the county final walk through on the roads in section 2 today 

and just had very minor items that should be resolved by the end of next week.  We did get all the 

signposts swapped out and I dropped off 12 newly refurbished posts so you can use them in Phase 

5.  The plan is to go to the Board of County Commissioners this month for acceptance of the 

streets.   

 I have updated the punch list on the lake park construction and am down to 21 items.  The 

contractors have items to be done and they should be close to being punched out this week.  I will 

do one final walk through with Matt the day of the next board meeting.   

 In terms of pocket parks, all the shade structures are in and all the benches look good.  They 

are installing irrigation now and the goal is to have the pocket parks done the week of Christmas.  

We will still come in and punch those out.   



December 1, 2020 South Village CDD 

6 

 The board designated Randy Smith to do the final walk through of Phase 6 improvements 

with Matt and Dean Vincent.   

 

B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions (80) 

 Mr. Oliver stated you have requisition #80 payable to River City Advertising in the amount 

of $2,229.49 for neighborhood signs.  We also have three additional invoices to be paid from the 

construction fund, for which requisitions have not yet been prepared.  Included in your agenda 

packets are an invoice from Tree Amigos for landscape installation that Dean suggested we pay 

85% of the invoiced amount,  and two invoices from Bing Brothers for final payment for 

construction and also the change order that was approved at the last meeting.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Krueger with all 
in favor requisition 80 from the series 2019 bonds was approved 
along with the invoices outlined above. 

 

C. Consideration of Change Orders 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Policies and Signage for 
West Bank Recreational Park and Dog Park 

 Mr. Payton stated in the agenda package are the proposed updates to the amenities policies 

and signage for West Bank recreational park and the dog park.  We are still waiting for 

management to provide a summary of resident registration process.  We added the section on the 

dog park and there will be a sign at the dog park with these rules on it.  We also revised the section 

entitled “pets” because our previous policy was that pets were not allowed on district owned 

facilities and now that we have a dog park we changed the terminology somewhat.  It does give an 

exception when people are participating in a special pet themed event to allow us to use any facility 

and we added language that includes the dog park.   

 Mr. Krueger made grammatical changes that will be incorporated into the final version of 

the policies.   

 The following changes were suggested: have two stickers for golf carts with a number on 

it, one for trail fee, one for registered cart, management to work with counsel to amend verbiage 



December 1, 2020 South Village CDD 

7 

on fishing rule, revise fee schedules, add pickleball under tennis, add golf lessons.  Management 

and staff will work with district counsel on the items listed above. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the policies and signage for West Bank Recreation Park and 
the Dog Park were approved to include corrections to grammatical 
errors. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Landscape Maintenance 
Proposal from Tree Amigos for Phase 6 
Maintenance 

 Mr. Biagetti stated I brought this to you before and we are at the point now that we are 

going to have to start maintaining this month the lake park property.  This proposal covers that for 

the year and it is an add-on to their agreement similar to what we did for the Tynes Extension.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Rick Smith seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the proposal from Tree Amigos for Phase 6 maintenance in the 
annual amount of $40,707.91 was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included 

the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, 

common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 

 Mr. Hahn suggested moving the timing of some of the budgeted capital projects around 

and to contract with MacCurrach Golf Construction for the golf course projects rather than waiting 

to 2021.  It will be at or under budget to get all the projects done. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Krueger with all 
in favor staff was authorized to contract with MacCurrach Golf 
Construction for the golf course capital projects. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 Ms. Buchanan stated I have been working with Matt and Randy as well on all the open 

items that we have with Dream Finders Homes and between now and the next meeting we will 



December 1, 2020 South Village CDD 

8 

give them a list of our expectations and what we would like to see them resolve and also finalize 

the true-up for the amount of capital funds they paid versus the amount of improvements that have 

actually been installed.  I am not recommending that we withhold any money from them.  We are 

trying to resolve all the issues we have on the table to discuss with them.   

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. Payton asked are there any suggested changes to the board oversight?  Mr. Hermening 

is gone so we have golf open.   

 Mr. Smith will swap landscape maintenance with golf oversight and Mr. Warren will take 

on golf oversight. 

 Mr. Kreuger asked has security given any notices to golf carts that don’t have stickers on 

them? 

 Mr. Biagetti stated starting in January they are going to assist us in getting everybody 

registered.  We will also put out an email blast in January that security will be assisting us. 

 Mr. Kreuger asked does the website and app meet our needs or do we need to do anything 

different? 

 Mr. Payton asked do we get reporting on app usage and website usage? 

 Mr. Hahn stated the website hasn’t been utilized as much as we would like but we haven’t 

had anything to promote.  Jonas is offering all the reports we need from an administrative and 

operational standpoint and it gives the reports we need very quickly.  You have to have a number 

of things to promote to make a website look good and when there is not a lot to promote it makes 

it challenging.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated I believe we were above the national average on open rates; the website 

traffic was considerably low, but the email blasts seem to be effective.   



December 1, 2020 South Village CDD 

9 

 Mr. Payton asked will you see if we have the capability to report on app usage and how 

many hits the website gets?   

 Mr. Biagetti stated we can provide the operations report.  Are there specific things we are 

looking at or just logging into the website? 

 Mr. Payton stated they should be able to provide us with unique visits to the app, to the 

website versus logins to the app.   

 Mr. Rick Smith stated I thought the new rates kicked in December 1.  What was the 

comment earlier about January? 

 Mr. Hahn responded the public rates kicked in December 1st, the dues increase is scheduled 

to be January 1st.  I would like a little more time to discuss that with the board individually before 

we recommend a rate increase. 

 Mr. Rick Smith asked with the new rates, do you see a break-even point? 

 Mr. Hahn asked do you mean with the payroll increase?  It won’t absorb it all, but I think 

there are other things we can do to manage it a little differently that might save us some.  

 I have been looking into a UV machine, which will kill 99.9% of any virus, both portable 

and units that go in the ceiling.  If there is any interest to explore that it is anywhere from $25,000 

to $30,000.   

 Mr. Randy Smith stated I will express my thoughts on the rate increases that I have shared 

with Jim.  I don’t think we can pay for the sins of the past because we haven’t had a rate increase 

for some time.  I think we need to increase prices by a smaller amount than anticipated, annual 

increase in following years rather than taking it up to where people are going to rebel.   

 Mr. Hahn asked are you referring to the dues portion? 

 Mr. Randy Smith responded yes, member dues and trail fees.  Do we have a social dues 

program for non-residents? 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we offer an annual passholder membership.   

 Mr. Randy Smith stated a non-resident was moving into the community, buying a house, 

and there was a question if they paid a $500 initiation fee for a social membership.  It was pretty 

short lived as I understand it. 

 Mr. Warren stated that was for years.  I joined the club the day it opened and paid $500, 

that was a social membership, I paid $25 a month and in 2016 because I still didn’t live in the 

neighborhood you booted me out and I never got a letter to tell me.  The club kept me as a social 



December 1, 2020 South Village CDD 

10 

member for another year.  When I bought in here I came to you and said I don’t want to pay my 

initiation fee again because you didn’t give it back to me.  They agreed to that and I didn’t have to 

pay the initiation fee again for social. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated there is a person with the same situation and is buying in here now.  

Is that our decision? 

 Mr. Oliver stated just a little background.  The initiation fee wasn’t a CDD program. It was 

administered by the HOA before the CDD bought the golf course. When the CDD purchased the 

golf course, the CDD decided to collect $500 for each home sale or re-sale, but for the purpose of 

making a capital reserve contribution rather than an initiation fee.  The policy at the time in the 

summer of 2016 was that if the current resident sold their property and moved to another property 

within Eagle Landing, they would not have to pay that fee again.  That situation is a little different 

than what we were just talking about.  Whatever the HOA used to have, this is a capital reserve 

contribution to the CDD.  The board can come up with whatever policy you want. 

 Mr. Payton stated I don’t know that we were aware of that policy that non-residents were 

paying social dues. 

 Mr. Oliver stated The District was not aware, as we weren’t not part of that transaction 

prior to purchase of the golf course. Moving forward, I don’t think it would cost the district 

materially to waive a second $500 payment for new homebuyers who  previously paid the $500 

initiation fee collected by the HOA prior to June 2016.  

 Mr. Randy Smith stated I will forward the email to Jim that I received from a real estate 

agent.   

 We should receive a regular report on the $4,000 we receive on the Phase 6 bills.  What is 

that called? 

 Mr. Hahn stated please look on the capital reserve fund in the financials that Honours Golf 

sends us every month.  At the very top it should have annex fees with a total. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated I understand UPS pays for drop points.  We have a UPS bin in our 

parking lot that we don’t receive any compensation for.  We should ask because they pay this 

routinely.  How do we initiate that? 

 Mr. Oliver stated Matt has already initiated the request to UPS.  

 Mr. Biagetti stated I talked to the guy who called me again this year and brought that up to 

him and his boss reached out to me via email and I will have that conversation tomorrow.   



December 1, 2020 South Village CDD 

11 

 Mr. Warren stated last week I was playing and it looked like someone was playing in soccer 

cleats.  Somebody in my group called the pro shop and said maybe one of the rangers could go out 

there and tell them to change back into whatever shoes they should be on the golf course in.  The 

answer from the pro shop was, we don’t have a policy about cleats so we can’t do anything about 

it.  Nothing was done and they played the whole round.   

 Is there any word on the awnings? 

 Mr. Hahn stated we had two companies out and another company that should bid this week.  

One company that came out passed on the job and didn’t want to do it. 

 Mr. Warren asked is there any chance we can get more than a three-prong fan or is that too 

expensive.  You can’t feel any air flow with the three-prong fan.   

 Mr. Hahn stated I can look at another size fan. 

 Mr. Krueger stated we don’t have a lot of parking space out there.  Maybe on weekends 

we could find a way to relieve some of that.  There is no place to expand. 

 Mr. Payton stated at the last meeting Grant had asked about the possibility of squeezing a 

park behind the mail boxes.  Matt and I walked that area and spoke to the neighbor and she seemed 

very opposed to trying to squeeze in a park.  It is also very thin.  We spoke to the playground 

company and they would feel uncomfortable because you need buffer space.   

 I know as a board we said back in the woods we aren’t going to do anything.  I don’t know 

if the board wants to reconsider putting something in there or in the future making a plan for it.  

Right now we are looking at plantings and closing off the area.  The cul-de-sac size lot in the back 

is still going to be there and it is big.  Even if we put a large playground there it is going to look 

very small.   

 Did you have a conversation with the kids in the kids club?  Last month we talked about 

finding some solutions to move them from the bar area to another area.  You said you would have 

a discussion with them. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated right after the meeting I approached three different groups and asked if 

there was anything we could do to make this experience better for you or more enjoyable.  One 

kid said, do you not want us here and I said I didn’t say that but how can we make this more 

enjoyable.  I don’t think we got any valuable information.   

 Mr. Payton stated it seems like the opinion of the board based on previous comments is 

that we not use the parking lot for dumping of anything.   



December 1, 2020 South Village CDD 

12 

 Mr. Hahn stated I agree, we have pine straw at our main building and everything is being 

stored out there and nothing should be delivered here anymore. 

 Mr. Payton stated we haven’t bought the cottage lots yet but it seems like someone is using 

that to store clippings; there are piles of tree clippings and stuff and I assume that is Tree Amigos.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated it is a combination of a lot of people and we will work with Tree 

Amigos, they have a guy with a claw truck and we will start moving that.  We are under pressure 

to get it cleaned up.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated I have an idea to potentially increase revenue.  At the last meeting we 

talked about the beverage cart generates roughly $7,000 to $8,000 a year.  The cost of the rental 

of the carts is $5,000 a year or less.  Is there any consideration while we still have the rental cart 

to keep it for a couple extra months and try to run two beverage carts and see if we can generate 

extra revenue?   

 Mr. Hahn stated that is a good point and two carts are a good option especially when you 

have a big turnout and that is generally when we would run two beverage carts.  There is some 

merit to it but you won’t increase it that much.   

 A resident stated try it for a couple months and see if it works. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending October 31, 2020 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 



December 1, 2020 South Village CDD 

13 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
January 5, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is January 5th at 6:30 p.m. 

 Mr. Payton asked can we talk about if we are going to continue that meeting?  Are the 

board members available two weeks later or do you prefer to discuss that at the January 5th 

meeting? 

 It was the consensus of the board that they would be available January 19th for the 

continued meeting. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Krueger seconded by Mr. Rick Smith with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned at 9:20 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 

 

 

 

Proposed Date DECEMBER 22, 2020 

Expiration Date MARCH 31, 2021 
 

Southern Recreation 
Play for all ages  

4060 Edison Avenue 

Jacksonville, Florida 32254 

Phone 904-387-4390 Fax 904-387-4391 

terry@southernrecreation.com 

www.southernrecreation.com 

PROJECT NAME: 

Eagle Landing  

Orange Park, FL  

 

         

PROPOSED 
TO 

Matt Biagetti 

East West Partners  

210 Harbor Lake Dr. 

Orange Park, FL 32073 

904-637-0666 

Matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com 

 

BILL TO Same 

 

 

 

SALESPERSON SHIPPING METHOD PAYMENT TERMS 

Terry Installed 50% Deposit 

 

Subtotal 92,749.00 

Tax Rate .07 

Tax Exempt 

Freight 2,800.00 

Installation 22,000.00 

Total Due 117,549.00 

Terms and Conditions and Required Signature on next page.  

Southern Recreation, Inc. Terms and Conditions 

Payment A 50% deposit is required to begin project. The deposit is non-refundable. If equipment is refused when delivery is 

attempted you will be responsible for any resulting charges. A signed terms and condition and payment of the deposit indicate s that you 

are in full agreement with all terms and conditions of this proposal including the following: Prices are valid for 30 days. After 30 days, 

prices are subject to change without notice. Sales tax will be charged unless a copy of a valid Sales tax exemption certifica te is 

presented. 

 
Balance of monies are due immediately upon completion and acceptance by the owner of the equipment and installation.  

Installation, site work, drainage, equipment removal, building permits, engineered drawings, etc. as listed below are not inc luded unless 

specifically noted on the proposal. 

QTY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL 

  Demo and Dispose of Existing Play Structure   4,000.00 

1ea. R3FX-30157 SRP 2-12 Recycled Cottage Themed Play Structure  96,611.00 86,949.00 

50ea.  Yards of Playground Mulch  36.00 1,800.00 

mailto:terry@southernrecreation.com
http://www.southernrecreation.com/
mailto:Matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com


 

 

 

Installation may include the following: Permitting if required for the State of Florida - State Certified Contractor CBC1252594 
Site Preparation to include equipment removal, excavation, grading and drainage 

Concrete work to include Curbing for containment and Sidewalks for accessibility 

Installation of your Playground by *NPSI and Factory Certified Installers  

Safety Surfacing as propose- Engineered Wood Fiber, Poured-In- Place Rubber 

Surfacing, Loose Fill Rubber or Synthetic Turf 

Complete site clean up and playground inspection upon completion 

*National Playground Safety Institute Certified Playground Safety Inspectors 

 

Southern Recreation Responsibilities Southern Recreation (SR) is responsible for the acceptance of all freight deliveries that 

includes the installation of the equipment. All equipment will ship to our warehouse for acceptance and inventory. Equipment will be 

transported to the installation site on fully insured SR trucks and trailers. SR is responsible to secure the site and  equipment while the 

installation is in progress. All equipment to be installed per CPSC and ASTM guidelines for proper spacing and elevations.  SR is responsible 

for trash removal as a result of the installation 
 

Owners Responsibilities Provide access to the installation site. Provide area for storage and staging if needed. Security at the 

installation site both during and after work hours. To provide sufficient input for equipment locations so as to properly install per the 

owners intent- 
Note: All equipment installation must meet CPSC and ASTM guidelines for proper spacing.SR WILL NOT INSTALL any equipment outside of 

these spacing guidelines 

 

Optional Responsibilities If a building permit is required, it is the responsibility of the owner to provide SR will all necessary 

documentation as needed-this would include an acceptable site plan, warranty deed (if needed), owners notarized signatures on permit 

and Notice of Commencement and all other documentation as required by the local building department of j urisdiction in order to 

execute the permit. Charges for permitting will include an administrative fee and actual permit cost. Any other SR responsibi lities must 

be clearly outlined in the applicable proposal/contract 
 

Access/Utilities Access will need to be provided to the installation area for heavy trucks and equipment. Access of equipment and 

personnel is the obligation of the customer to provide until the project is fully completed. We will take every precaution to  avoid 

damage. 
 

Rock/Foreign Object Clause Most installations require digging of holes and footing equipment in concrete below finished grade. 

Removal of existing ground covers such as asphalt, concrete, tan bark, sand, pea gravel, wood fiber, rubber matting, poured -in- place 

rubber surfacing, or any other material that interferes or delays the digging of holes, is the responsibility of others, unless otherwise 

noted. If excessive underground obstructions such as rock, coral, asphalt, concrete, pipes, drainage systems, root systems, w ater, or any 

other unknown obstructions are discovered, charges will be added to the original proposal.  
 

Playground Surfacing All playground equipment is to be installed over safety surfacing per CPSC guidelines and ASTM standards. If the 

customer contracts for something contrary to the guidelines, they are accepting all responsibility for any liability and future litigation 

that may arise. 
 

Signature of owner or owners rep indicates acceptance of the above terms and conditions  

Authorized signature  Terry Rogers    Terry Rogers, President 
 

Accepted by________________________________ Date  __________ 
 
Billing Name and Address: ____________________________________ Billing Email: ____________________ 

                                         ____________________________________ 

Please sign and fill in the information where the project invoice will be billed to. 
 

Southern Recreation, Inc.   4060 Edison Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida 32254 

 



 

 

 

 

Proposed Date DECEMBER 9, 2020 

Expiration Date MARCH 31, 2021 
 

Southern Recreation 
Play for all ages  

4060 Edison Avenue 

Jacksonville, Florida 32254 

Phone 904-387-4390 Fax 904-387-4391 

terry@southernrecreation.com 

www.southernrecreation.com 

PROJECT NAME: 

Eagle Landing  

Orange Park, FL  

 

         

PROPOSED 
TO 

Matt Biagetti 

East West Partners  

210 Harbor Lake Dr. 

Orange Park, FL 32073 

904-637-0666 

Matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com 

 

BILL TO Same 

 

 

 

SALESPERSON SHIPPING METHOD PAYMENT TERMS 

Terry Installed 50% Deposit 

 

Subtotal 120,800.00 

Tax Rate .07 

Tax Exempt 

Freight 3,600.00 

Installation 30,000.00 

Total Due 154,400.00 

Terms and Conditions and Required Signature on next page. 

QTY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL 

  Demo and Dispose of Existing Play Structure   4,000.00 

1ea. R3FX-30155 SRP 5-12 Recycled Cottage Themed Play Structure  90,295.00 80,000.00 

1ea. R3FX-30156 SRP 2-5 Recycled Cottage Themed Play Structure  40,950.00 35,000.00 

50ea.  Yards of Playground Mulch  36.00 1,800.00 

     

  
Note-I will hold this 2020 discounted pricing to March 

31st, 2021  
  

mailto:terry@southernrecreation.com
http://www.southernrecreation.com/
mailto:Matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com


 

 

Southern Recreation, Inc. Terms and Conditions 

PaymentA 50% deposit is required to begin project. The deposit is non-refundable. If equipment is refused when delivery is attempted 

you will be responsible for any resulting charges. A signed terms and condition and payment of the deposit indicates that you are in full 

agreement with all terms and conditions of this proposal including the following: Prices are valid for 30 days. After 30 days, prices are 

subject to change without notice. Sales tax will be charged unless a copy of a valid Sales tax exemption certificate is presented. 

 
Balance of monies are due immediately upon completion and acceptance by the owner of the equipment and installation.  

Installation, site work, drainage, equipment removal, building permits, engineered drawings, etc. as listed below are not included unless 

specifically noted on the proposal. 

 

Installation may include the following:Permitting if required for the State of Florida - State Certified Contractor CBC1252594 
Site Preparation to include equipment removal, excavation, grading and drainage 

Concrete work to include Curbing for containment and Sidewalks for accessibility 

Installation of your Playground by *NPSI and Factory Certified Installers  

Safety Surfacing as propose- Engineered Wood Fiber, Poured-In- Place Rubber 

Surfacing, Loose Fill Rubber or Synthetic Turf 

Complete site clean up and playground inspection upon completion 

*National Playground Safety Institute Certified Playground Safety Inspectors 

 

Southern Recreation ResponsibilitiesSouthern Recreation (SR) is responsible for the acceptance of all freight deliveries that 

includes the installation of the equipment. All equipment will ship to our warehouse for acceptance and inventory. Equipment will be 

transported to the installation site on fully insured SR trucks and trailers. SR is responsible to secure the site and equipment while the 

installation is in progress. All equipment to be installed per CPSC and ASTM guidelines for proper spacing and elevations.  SR is responsible 

for trash removal as a result of the installation 
 

Owners ResponsibilitiesProvide access to the installation site. Provide area for storage and staging if needed. Security at the 

installation site both during and after work hours. To provide sufficient input for equipment locations so as to properly install per the 

owners intent- 
Note: All equipment installation must meet CPSC and ASTM guidelines for proper spacing.SR WILL NOT INSTALL any equipment outside of 

these spacing guidelines 

 

Optional ResponsibilitiesIf a building permit is required, it is the responsibility of the owner to provide SR will all necessary 

documentation as needed-this would include an acceptable site plan, warranty deed (if needed), owners notarized signatures on permit 

and Notice of Commencement and all other documentation as required by the local building department of jurisdiction in order to 

execute the permit. Charges for permitting will include an administrative fee and actual permit cost. Any other SR responsibi lities must 

be clearly outlined in the applicable proposal/contract 
 

Access/UtilitiesAccess will need to be provided to the installation area for heavy trucks and equipment. Access of equipment and 

personnel is the obligation of the customer to provide until the project is ful ly completed. We will take every precaution to avoid 

damage. 
 

Rock/Foreign Object ClauseMost installations require digging of holes and footing equipment in concrete below finished grade. 

Removal of existing ground covers such as asphalt, concrete, tan bark, sand, pea gravel, wood fiber, rubber matting, poured-in- place 

rubber surfacing, or any other material that interferes or delays the digging of holes, is the responsibility of others, unle ss otherwise 

noted. If excessive underground obstructions such as rock, coral, asphalt, concrete, pipes, drainage systems, root systems, water, or any 

other unknown obstructions are discovered, charges will be added to the original proposal.  
 

Playground SurfacingAll playground equipment is to be installed over safety surfacing per CPSC guidelines and ASTM standards. If the 

customer contracts for something contrary to the guidelines, they are accepting all responsibility for any liability and futu re litigation 

that may arise. 
 

Signature of owner or owners rep indicates acceptance of the above terms and conditions 

Authorized signature  Terry RogersTerry Rogers, President 
 

Accepted by________________________________ Date  __________ 
 
Billing Name and Address: ____________________________________ Billing Email: ____________________ 

____________________________________ 

Please sign and fill in the information where the project invoice will be billed to. 
 

Southern Recreation, Inc. 4060 Edison Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida 32254 

 

®
 



Preliminary Concept Design
Designer: N.Guice            Date: 11/12/2020 

Structure: R3FX-30155
Theme: Cottages 

Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion

Age Group

5-12

RecycledTransfer



Structure: R3FX-30155
Age: 5 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s DiscretionSRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30155
Age: 5 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s DiscretionSRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30155
Age: 5 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion

--------

SRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30155
Age: 5 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion



Structure: R3FX-30155
Age: 5 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion

0 3 6
Scale: 1" = 6'

37
'-

0"

45'-3"

33'-2"

24
'-

11
"

Little Cottage

1x1 Grid Shack Roof

Coo-Coo Clock House

 
Ground Level 
Accessible Play 
Activities 

Ground Level 
Accessible Activity 
Types

Required 3 3
Provided 3 3

 Ages Capacity
 Use 
Zone

 Fall 
Height

 Actual 
Size

 Timber 
Count

Elevated 
Activities

5-12 82 46'x37' 72" 34'x25' 38 8

R3FX-30155
-------------------------------------------

SRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30155
Age: 5 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion

0 2 4
Scale: 1" = 4'

72" 72"

48"

56"

64"

40"16"
Cottage Window

Talk Tube

Spiral Tube Slide

Inclined Ramp Climber

Below Deck Bench

Single Straight Slide

Ship's Wheel Panel (upper)
Nature Panel (lower)

Right Curve Slide

Talk Tube

Single Zipper Climber

Arched Bridge

Rung Ladder
Inclined Plank Climber

 
Ground Level 
Accessible Play 
Activities 

Ground Level 
Accessible Activity 
Types

Required 3 3
Provided 3 3

 Ages Capacity
 Use 
Zone

 Fall 
Height

 Actual 
Size

 Timber 
Count

Elevated 
Activities

5-12 82 46'x37' 72" 34'x25' 38 8

R3FX-30155
---__________________________________________ .:.:a•-==---==----,_;~;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:_ 

SRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30155
Age: 5 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion

14
'-
5"

15
'-
0"

0 3 6
Scale: 1" = 6'

 Ages Capacity
 Use 
Zone

 Fall 
Height

 Actual 
Size

 Timber 
Count

Elevated 
Activities

5-12 82 46'x37' 72" 34'x25' 38 8

R3FX-30155
------------------------------------------------------

SRP~ 



superiorecreation.com • sales@siibrands.com • 800.327.8774

A PLAYCORE" Company 



Preliminary Concept Design
Designer: N.Guice            Date: 11/12/2020 

Structure: R3FX-30156
Theme: Cottage 

Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion

Age Group

2-5

RecycledTransfer



Structure: R3FX-30156
Age: 2-5 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s DiscretionSRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30156
Age: 2-5 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s DiscretionSRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30156
Age: 2-5 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s DiscretionSRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30156
Age: 2-5 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s DiscretionSRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30156
Age: 2-5 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion

0 3 6
Scale: 1" = 6'

 
Ground Level 
Accessible Play 
Activities 

Ground Level 
Accessible Activity 
Types

Required 3 3
Provided 3 3

27'-11"

32
'-

1"

19
'-

5"

15'-7"

Small Cottage

 Ages Capacity
 Use 
Zone

 Fall 
Height

 Actual 
Size

 Timber 
Count

Elevated 
Activities

2-5 47 33'x28' 48" 20'x16' 25 5

R3FX-30156
---__________________________________________ .:.:a•-==---==----,_;~;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:_ 

SRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30156
Age: 2-5 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion

0 2 4
Scale: 1" = 4'

48"

32"

40"

16"

Right Curve Slide

Ship's Wheel Panel (upper)
Nature Panel (lower)

 
Ground Level 
Accessible Play 
Activities 

Ground Level 
Accessible Activity 
Types

Required 2 2
Provided 2 2

Disk Climber

Single Straight Slide

Inclined Plank Climber

Post Mount Steering Wheel

 Ages Capacity
 Use 
Zone

 Fall 
Height

 Actual 
Size

 Timber 
Count

Elevated 
Activities

2-5 47 33'x28' 48" 20'x16' 25 5

R3FX-30156
---__________________________________________ .:.:a•-==---==----,_;~;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:_ 

SRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30156
Age: 2-5 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion

12
'-
11
"

7'
-9
"

0 2 4
Scale: 1" = 4'

 Ages Capacity
 Use 
Zone

 Fall 
Height

 Actual 
Size

 Timber 
Count

Elevated 
Activities

2-5 47 33'x28' 48" 20'x16' 25 5

R3FX-30156SRP~ 



superiorecreation.com • sales@siibrands.com • 800.327.8774

A PLAYCORE" Company 



Preliminary Concept Design
Designer: N.Guice            Date: 11/12/2020 

Structure: R3FX-30157
Theme: Cottages 

Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion

Age Group

2-12

RecycledTransfer



Structure: R3FX-30157
Age: 2 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s DiscretionSRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30157
Age: 2 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s DiscretionSRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30157
Age: 2 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s DiscretionSRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30157
Age: 2 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion



Structure: R3FX-30157
Age: 2 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion

0 3 6
Scale: 1" = 6'

37
'-

0"

24
'-

11
"

Little Cottage

1x1 Grid Shack Roof

Coo-Coo Clock House

 
Ground Level 
Accessible Play 
Activities 

Ground Level 
Accessible Activity 
Types

Required 3 3
Provided 3 3

31'-5"

43'-6"

 Ages Capacity
 Use 
Zone

 Fall 
Height

 Actual 
Size

 Timber 
Count

Elevated 
Activities

2-12 82 44'x37' 72" 32'x25' 35 8

R3FX-30157
-------------------------------------------

SRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30157
Age: 2 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion

0 2 4
Scale: 1" = 4'

72" 72"

48"

56"

64"

40"16"
Cottage Window

Talk Tube

Spiral Tube Slide

Open Spiral Slide

Below Deck Bench

Single Straight Slide

Ship's Wheel Panel (upper)
Nature Panel (lower)

Talk Tube

Single Zipper Climber

Arched Bridge

Rung Ladder

Inclined Plank Climber

 
Ground Level 
Accessible Play 
Activities 

Ground Level 
Accessible Activity 
Types

Required 3 3
Provided 3 3

Disk Climber

 Ages Capacity
 Use 
Zone

 Fall 
Height

 Actual 
Size

 Timber 
Count

Elevated 
Activities

2-12 82 44'x37' 72" 32'x25' 35 8

R3FX-30157
--------------------------~--=---==--■_:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;~;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:_ 

SRP~ 



Structure: R3FX-30157
Age: 2 - 12 / Series: Recycled / Theme: Cottage

Preliminary Concept Design
 Conceptual Renderings Only. Subject to change without notice at SRP’s Discretion

14
'-
5"

15
'-
0"

0 3 6
Scale: 1" = 6'

 Ages Capacity
 Use 
Zone

 Fall 
Height

 Actual 
Size

 Timber 
Count

Elevated 
Activities

2-12 82 44'x37' 72" 32'x25' 35 8

R3FX-30157
---------------------------------------------

SRP~ 



superiorecreation.com • sales@siibrands.com • 800.327.8774

A PLAYCORE" Company 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



South Village COD 
2019 BONDS-CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of South Village Community Development District (the "District") 
hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust 
Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Second and Fourth 
Supplemental Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated as of February 1, 2019 (the Master Indenture as 
amended and supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein 
shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition No.: 

(B) Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

(D) Invoice #: 

084 

HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

$250.00 

CDD Engineer Services 

(E) SVCDD Series 2019 CONSTRUCTION BONDS 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been 
incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Districtwide 
Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that each disbursement 
set f01ih above was inctmed in connection with the acquisition and construction of the Districtwide Project 
and each represents a Cost of the Districtwide Project, and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby fmther certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further ce1tifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for payment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the District approving 
this requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to which disbursements pursuant to this 
requisition are due and payable. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-EL6, Al<A WESTBANI< 



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or services rendered 
with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SOU H VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
OPMENT DISTRICT 

~ 
By: 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the portion of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and, (ii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third 
Supplemental Indenture, as such repo1t shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-ELG, Al<A WESTBANI( 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 
(904) 269-9999 ~ SCANNED 

j;;.__-J7~2tJ2-t) 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

12/16/2020 5960 

BILL TO PERIOD COVERED 

Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

Engineering Services 

- Review invoices, create requisitions, certify 
by CDD Engineer. Distribute requisitions for 
Jim Oliver to execute. 

Invoice Due and Payable Upon Receipt 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

September 16 - December 15, 2020 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

HEI-14201 SVCDD 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

2 125.00 250.00 

Total $250.00 

!If--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

POLICIES FOR USE OF LAKES AND 
OTHER STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES1 

 
Lakes and other stormwater management facilities (“Lakes”) within the South Village 

Community Development District (“District”) primarily function as retention ponds to facilitate 
the District’s system for treatment and attenuation of stormwater run-off and overflow.  As a 
result, contaminants may be present in the water.  These policies are intended to limit contact 
with such contaminants and ensure the continued operations of the Lakes. 

 
1. Users of District Lakes shall not engage in any conduct or omission that violates any 

ordinance, resolution, law, permit requirement, or regulation of any governmental entity 
relating to the District Lakes. 
 

2. Wading and swimming in District Lakes are prohibited. 
 
3. Watercraft of any kind in District Lakes, including but not limited to boats, rafts or tubes, 

is prohibited.   
 
4. Residents may fish from certain District Lakes as referenced on Exhibit A attached 

hereto.  However, the District has a “catch and release” policy for all fish caught in these 
waters.  

 
5. Residents may only fish from District Lakes which are accessible from roads within the 

District’s boundaries.  Residents may not fish from District Lakes accessible from the 
Eagle Landing Golf Club or private property without permission.  Easements through 
residential backyards along the community's storm water lake system are for maintenance 
purposes only and residents are not granted access for fishing or any other recreational 
purpose. Access to other residents' backyards via these maintenance easements is 
prohibited. Unless individual property owners of single-family dwelling homes grant 
permission for others to access their backyards, entering their private property can be 
considered trespassing. Please be considerate of the privacy rights of other residents. 

6. Pets are not allowed in the District Lakes.  Wildlife (including but not limited to birds 
and reptiles) may neither be removed from nor released into the District Lakes. 

 
7. Owners of property lying contiguous to the District Lakes shall take such actions as may be 

necessary to remove underbrush, weeds or unsightly growth from the Owner’s property that 
detract from the overall beauty, setting and safety of the property.  
 

8. No docks or other structures, whether permanent or temporary, shall be constructed and 
placed in or around the District lakes or other District stormwater management facilities 
unless properly permitted and approved by the District and other applicable governmental 
agencies. 

 
1 These Policies may be amended and/or updated as the District deems necessary (adopted _______________). 



 

 
9. No pipes, pumps or other devices used for irrigation or the withdrawal of water shall be 

placed in or around the District Lakes, except by the District. 
 

10. No foreign materials may be disposed of in the District Lakes, including, but not limited 
to tree branches, paint, cement, oils, soap suds, building materials, chemicals, fertilizers, 
or any other material that is not naturally occurring or which may be detrimental to the 
lake environment. 

 
11. Beware of wildlife - water moccasins and other snakes, alligators, snapping turtles, and 

other wildlife which may pose a threat to your safety are commonly found in stormwater 
management facilities in Florida. 

 
12. Any hazardous condition concerning the District Lakes must immediately be reported to 

the District Manager and the proper authorities.   
 

13. Property owners and residents are responsible for their tenants’, guests’, and invitees’ 
adherence to these policies. 

 
 

The South Village Community Development District is not responsible for injury or 
damage to persons or property, including accidental death, resulting from the use of 
District Lakes.  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  December 2020 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. All team members have been actively engaged sanitizing all areas of the pool deck and buildings 

prior to opening, throughout the day and after we close.   
b. Made repairs to one pool heater, they are holding up great. 
c. Cabana Bar sales ended strong for the shortened season. 
d. Rentals for birthday parties and baby showers has increased during December. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Southeast Fitness repair completed bi-annual preventative maintenance service to workout 
equipment. All in good shape with exception to tank on rower is on order, again. 
    b.  Hoop raiser has been repaired, again. 
    c.  New basketballs have been purchased and torn nets replaced. 
    d.  The Tennis/Pickleball pro-shop was opened with full inventory at the beginning of the month and has 
been well received.  Additional merchandise will be received in early January. 
    e.  TJ and his pickleball program continues to build.  Now starting to see residents play on their own 
time. 

 
3. Activities 

a.  Most all organized activities have been suspended for the month of December due to Covid-19.  We 
will begin to look at what activities we can host for kids. 
b.  Karen hosted a small group of women for an art class the week of Christmas and decorated Christmas 
ornaments 
b.  17 homes completed in the Holiday Lights Competition. 64 carts in the Holiday Lights Parade. 
c.  Rachael had 6 new resident orientations in December 
d.  Facebook – 69 new people liked/started following our page. 
e.  Website/App Summary 12/1-12/27:  
App usage (Members) 241 / App Usage (Public) 530 
Website Usage (Members) 508 / Website Usage (Public) 7,148 
f.  December Email Summary 
Current number of residents receiving: 1513 
Open rate of our Holiday blast: 40.33% 

   
4. Tennis  

a.  Remaining safe - All baskets, chairs, tables and other touch points sanitized multiple times a day. 
b.  Hosted a Tennis Pro Shop opening preview on both Women’s and Men’s night with food and drink 

from the Club.  About 50 participants attended combined for both nights with good reviews. 
c.  Junior programs remain maxed out with sign-ups and participants. 
d.  Adult beginner tennis yielded 6 new full time players. 



     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A busy month of December with 4000 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a great turnout in December. 1000 member rounds. 
c. Range activity was good over the past month with 1,200 users and $3,500 in revenue.  
d. Sales in the golf shop were great this month with $17,000 in sales.  
e. Members visited White Oak golf and 16 players enjoyed the experience. The group will return in 

March. 
f. 12 holes of Christmas was hosted for residents. It was a successful event with a great turnout.  

 
Clubhouse F&B 

a. We have continue to lose Banquet holiday business related to Covid-19. We continue to operate as 
safely as possible.  

b. Operations continue to run well, even with precautionary quarantining of any staff members would 
may have had close contact. Two servers this past month had tested positive, but was not in close 
proximity y other staff, and no additional staff had positive results 

c. We continue to maintain limited turnover. We continue to share staffing with the recreation side, 
which strengthens the operation and benefits the staff. We have Olivia Shultz returning for spring, 
which will strengthen the service aspect of the operation, along with the return of a key staff member 
from quarantine.  

d. Results for December has been somewhat hampered with the cancellations. We have been able to 
perform fairly well against the budget, though the holidays poses the biggest shortfalls due to the 
pandemic 

e. Sundays have been solid and we have been able to keep trivia Wednesdays going until the holiday 
break, with a reduced attendance. 

f. We are rolling out some additional “features” coming up in the coming months, such as free birthday 
desserts for the residents on their birthday.  

g. We are longing for a positive impact from the vaccines, and a reduction of cases, as we seem to be 
impacted more now than earlier in the outbreak. We look forward to some return to normal in the 
near future. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. We applied the first application of turf pigment to enhance the fairway and tee aesthetics as well as 
continued the weekly application of pigment to the putting greens. 

2. The ryegrass tees were fertilized and top dressed to help maintain a desirable turf stand through the 
winter.  

3. A fungicide program was initiated to combat winter diseases on the putting greens.  
4. The coquina bed on 9 was enlarged to increase exit points on the hole 
5. The course was detailed included trimming irrigation heads, valve boxes, cart paths, and drains. 
6.  Wood lines were cleared along the members range as well as #1,*/17 cart path, and #17 green and tee. 

We will continue to trim back these areas to open up more of the golf course to air movement and 
sunlight.  

7. We continue to spike greens to relieve compaction as temperatures allow. 
8. Maccurrach Golf Construction began work on fairway bunker with curbing and driving range work to 

follow. 
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 

treatment. The Lake doctors continue to be responsive to our requests for additional treatments and 



adding dye where beneficial.  With low water level on hole #5 tee box, Lake Drs launched an airboat 
and applied additional treatments.  Additional treatment was also added to small pond on hole #9.   

2. Landscape and facility LED lighting replacements continue for all facilities.  T&M electric has 
completed parking lot LED job for the golf club parking lot and amenity entrance/field. 

3. The waterfall vault has not changed and the suction baskets continue to be cleaned about once every 
other month now.  

Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos  
December 1st through December 31st. 

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. December irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 12/14. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything on Mondays and the flowers on Wednesdays, Fridays and 
Saturdays. The rain sensors have been tested and are working correctly. 

c. Applied spot treatment of Herbicide to certain areas in need. 
d. Detailed and trimmed all plant material on Parkway and neighborhood signs. 
e. Annuals replaced on 12/15. 
f. New flowers and coconut liners installed in hanging and standing planters. 
g. Island in lake cleaned up week of 12/7. 
h. Debris pile at end of swim lot in woods to be removed in January. 
i. Mowing will now be on bi-weekly schedule. 
j. New mulch to be installed in February 2021. 
k. New sod installed in center island. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
November 30, 2020 

Governmental Fund Ty:,;~es 

Debt Capital 
General Service Projects Totals 

ASSETS: 

Cash $97,410 $97,410 
Investments: 
State Board $489,021 $489,021 
Series 2016 A1/A2 

Reserve A1 $546,649 $546,649 
Reserve A2 $203,547 $203,547 
Revenue A1/A2 $132,384 $132,384 
Prepayment A 1 $0 $0 
Prepayment A2 $0 $0 
Construction $9,834 $9,834 

Series 2016 A3 
Reserve A3 $140,667 $140,667 
Revenue A3 $29,362 $29,362 
Prepayment A3 $85,829 $85,829 
Dreamfinders Acquisition $64 $64 
Dreamfinders Supp. Cons tr. $430,285 $430,285 

Series 2019AfB 

Reserve A $56,607 $56,607 
Revenue A $13,985 $13,985 
Interest 8 $2,489 $2,489 
Prepayment B $96,112 $96,112 
Acquisition & Construction $255,608 $255,608 

Due from Golf Course $43,126 $43,126 
Due from Rec Fund $30,000 $30,000 

TOTAL ASSETS $659,557 $1,307,631 $695,791 $2,662,979 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable $28,216 $28,216 
Due to Other Funds $70,464 $70,464 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Debt Service $1,307,631 $1,307,631 
Restricted for Capital Projects $695,791 $695,791 
Unassigned $560,878 $560,878 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $659,557 $1,307,631 $695,791 $2,662,979 

Page 1 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/20 THRU 11/30/20 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $698,384 $29,871 $29,871 $0 

Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,262 $0 $0 $0 

Interest Income $5,000 $833 $240 ($593) 

TOTAL REVENUES $705,646 $30,704 $30,111 ($593) 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRA T/VE: 

Supervisor Fees $14,000 $2,333 $2,000 $333 

FICA Taxes $1,071 $179 $153 $26 

Engineering Fees $15,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500 

Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 

Dissemination Agent $8,500 $1,417 $1,417 $0 

Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0 

Attorney Fees $40,000 $6,667 $1,995 $4,672 

Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 

Management Fees $52,000 $8,667 $8,667 $0 

Computer Time $1,000 $167 $0 $167 

Telephone $1,000 $167 $262 ($95) 

Postage $1,500 $250 $17 $233 

Printing & Binding $2,000 $333 $102 $232 

Insurance $7,200 $7,200 $16,781 ($9,581) 

Legal Advertising $4,000 $667 $246 $421 

Other Current Charges $3,000 $500 $138 $362 

Office Supplies $100 $17 $78 ($61) 

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

Contingency $500 $83 $0 $83 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $182146 $36 620 $37 330 ($710) 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
Utilities $95,000 $15,833 $10,735 $5,099 

lnterlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 

Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $22,000 $3,667 $0 $3,667 

Landscape - Contract $178,000 $29,667 $27,472 $2,195 

Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $5,000 $200 $4,800 

Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $1,750 $275 $1,475 

Lake - Contract $35,000 $5,833 $2,210 $3,623 

Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $12,500 $2,204 $10,296 

Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $15,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500 

Security $27,000 $4,500 $6,210 ($1,710) 

Capttal Outlay (Cottage Lots) $0 $0 $5,332 ($5,332) 

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $523 500 $81 250 $54 637 $26 613 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $705 646 $117 870 $91 967 $25903 

Page2 



DESCRIPTION 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$0 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 11/30/20 

($87,166) 

ACTUAL 
THRU 11/30/20 

($61,856) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer Out - Rec Fund 
lnterfund Transfer Out - Golf Fund 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 3 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

($87,166) ($61,856) 

$622,734 

$560,878 

VARIANCE 

$25,310 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$25,310 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector 
Assessments - Direct 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds 
Interest Expense-11/1 

SpecialCall-11/1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Principal Expense- 11/1 

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11 /1 
SpecialCall-11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11 /1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Series 2016A1/A2. Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 11/30/20 

ACTUAL 
THRU 11 /30/20 

$1,481,507 
$24,874 
$5,000 

$1 511 381 

$181,169 

$0 
$620,000 

$57,281 
$0 

$91,439 
$0 

$91,439 

$20,875 
$20,875 

$1 506,527 

$4,854 

$62,316 
$0 

$833 

$63149 

$181,169 

$0 
$0 

$57,281 
$0 

$91,439 
$0 
$0 

$20,645 
$0 

$350 533 

($287,384) 

$62,316 
$0 

$12 

$62 328 

$181,169 

$15,000 
$0 

$57,281 
$0 

$91,439 
$5,000 

$0 

$20,645 
$0 

$370 533 

($308,205) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$431,923 

$436,777 

Page4 

$1,190,786 

$882 581 

VARIANCE 

$0 
$0 

($821) 

($821) 

$0 

($15,000) 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
($5,000) 

$0 

$0 
$0 

($20,000) 

($20,821) 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 11/30/20 

ACTUAL 

THRU 11/30/20 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 

Assessments - Prepayments 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Special Call-11/1 

Interest Expense - 2/1 

Special Call - 2/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

Principal Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$352,610 

$0 

$0 

$352 610 

$66,050 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$66,050 

$100,000 

$53,350 

$53,350 

$338 800 

$13 810 

$152,064 

$165,874 

Page 5 

$14,001 

$0 

$0 

$14 001 

$66,200 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$53,350 

$0 

$119 550 

($105,549) 

$14,001 

$85,829 

$4 

$99 834 

$66,200 

$130,000 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$53,350 

$0 

$249 550 

($149,716) 

$405,574 

$255,858 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$85,829 

$4 

$85 833 

$0 

($130,000) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

($130,000) 

($44,167) 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Series 2019AIB Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 11/30/20 

ACTUAL 

THRU 11/30/20 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector (A) 
Assessments - Direct (8) 

Prepayments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2019A 
Interest Expense -11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Principal Expense - 5/1 

Series 2019B 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Principal Expense - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$223,713 

$81,200 

$0 

$0 

$304 913 

$86,872 

$86,872 

$45,000 

$40,600 

$0 
$40,600 

$299 943 

$4,970 

$0 

$0 

$4,970 

$271,083 

$276 053 

Page6 

$9,428 

$31,754 

$0 

$0 

$41182 

$86,871 

$0 

$0 

$35,280 

$0 
$0 

$122 151 

($80,970) 

$0 

$0 

($80,970) 

$9,428 

$31,754 

$95,767 

$3 

$136 951 

$86,871 

$0 

$0 

$35,280 

$125,000 

$0 

$247151 

($110,200) 

$0 

$0 

($110,200) 

$279,393 

$169192 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$95,767 

$3 

$95 770 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

($125,000) 

$0 

($125,000) 

($29,231) 

$0 

$0 

($29,231) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under} expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 11/30/20 

ACTUAL 
THRU 11/30/20 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 7 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$9,834 

$9,834 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

Capital Assessments 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Cap.al Outlay 

Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Perfod Ended November 30, 2020 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 11/30/20 

ACTUAL 

THRU 11/30/20 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 8 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$3 

$130,000 

$130 003 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$130,003 

$130,003 

$300,346 

$430,349 

VARIANCE 

$3 

$130,000 

$130 003 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$130,003 

$130,003 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Caprral Outlay 

Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended November 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 

BUDGET THRU 11/30/20 THRU 11/30/20 

$0 $0 $3 

$0 $0 $3 

$0 $0 $54,158 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $54158 

$0 $0 ($54,155) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $4,824 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $4,824 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 ($49,331) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $304,g3g 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $255,608 

Page9 

VARIANCE 

$3 

$3 

($54,158) 

$0 

($54,158) 

($54,155) 

$4,824 

$4824 

($49,331) 



Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 
Less: 11/1/16 A1 

11/1/16 A2 
5/1/17 A1 
5/1/17 A2 
5/1/17 A3 

11/1/17 A1 
11/1/17 A2 
11/1/17 A3 

5/1/18 A1 
5/1/18 A2 
5/1/18 A3 
8/1/18 A3 

11/1/18 A2 
11/1/18 A3 
2/1/19 A3 
5/1/19 A1 
5/1/19 A2 
5/1/19 A3 

11/1/19 A1 
11/1/19 A2 

11/1/19 A3 
2/1/20 A3 

5/1/20 A1 
5/1/20 A2 
5/1/20 A3 
8/1/20 A3 

11/1/20 A1 
11/1/20 A2 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 
Less: 11/1/19 B 

2/1/20 B 
5/1/20 A 
8/1/20 B 

11/1/20 B 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
$28,085,000 

2-5% 
May1,2046 

$28,085,000 
($30,000) 
($10,000) 

($595,000) 
($165,000) 
($100,000) 

($10,000) 
($5,000) 

($155,000) 
($585,000) 
($165,000) 
($105,000) 

($35,000) 
($35,000) 

($155,000) 
($40,000) 

($655,000) 
($190,000) 
($175,000) 

($10,000) 
($5,000) 

($100,000) 
($45,000) 

($630,000) 
($180,000) 

($130,000) 
($30,000) 
($15,000) 

($5,000) 
$23,725,000 

Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
$4,955,000 

4.75-5.6% 
May 1, 2049 

25% of MADS 

$4,955,000 
($60,000) 

($190,000) 
($45,000) 

($190,000) 
($125,000) 

$4,345,000 



South Village Community Development District 
General Fund - Income Statement By Month 

For the Year Ending September 30, 2021 

I Aoete Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Ma, Ap, May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $698,384 $0 $29,671 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,871 

Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $2,262 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Miscellaneous Income $5,000 $151 $89 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $240 

Total Net Revenues $705,646 $151 ~ 960 ___ $0 __ $0 $0 so - _j_O _$0 _$_0 tO _$_0 $0 $3g, 111 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMIN1$fRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 

FICA Taxes $1,071 $77 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $153 

Engineering Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Arbitrage $1,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Dissemlnation Agent $8,500 $708 $706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,417 

Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300 

Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $1,995 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,995 

Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,667 

Computer Time $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Telephone $1,000 $244 $18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $262 

Postage $1,500 $3 $14 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17 

Printing & Binding $2,000 $54 $48 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $102 

Insurance $7,200 $16,781 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,781 

Legal Advertising $4,000 $137 $109 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $246 

Other Currant Charges $3,000 $70 $68 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $138 

Office Supplies $100 $75 $3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $78 

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Administrative $182,146 _$_2_~.957 $8,373 _$_0 lO to $0 $0 ___ $0 ___ $0 __ $0 __ $0 __ $0 $37_,_330 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
Utilities $95,000 $5,173 $5,561 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,735 

lnteriocal Agreement- MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $22,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

landscape - Contract $178,000 $12,960 $14,512 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,472 

landscape - Contlngency $30,000 $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 

Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $275 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $275 

Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,210 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,210 

Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $2,204 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,204 

Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Security $27,000 $6,210 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,210 

Capltal Outlay- Cottage Lois $0 $0 $5,332 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,332 

Total Community Appearance $523,500 $29,232 $25,405 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,637 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $705 646 $58 189 $33 778 $0 $0 10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 10 $91.,~IIT 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer Out - RF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

lnlerfund Transfer Out - GC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER 0 0 0 0 0 _Q_ 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expendttures $0 ($Sa o3sl (S3 s18l $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($61 656j 



South Village 
Community Development District 

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through November 30. 2020 

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Trans to/from Debt Service 
Prepayments 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: Roads 

Stonnwater 
Water 
Reclaimed Water 
Sewer 
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork 
Contingency 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November 30, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at November 30. 2020 

Book Balance of Construction Fund at November 30, 2020 

Contracts in place at November 30, 2020 

Construction Funds available at November 30, 2020 

3. Investments -U.S. Bank 
November 30, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

IYll!l 
Overnight 

Yield 
0.01% 

$ 430,348.76 

$ 430,348.76 

Maturity 

$2,208,094.98 

$21,892.34 
($6,526.50) 

$1,290,000.00 

($260,064.33) 
($580,488.99) 
($359,324.04) 
($279,230.72) 
($291,937.46) 

($1,173,308.62) 
($55,881.97) 
($82,875.93) 

$430,348.76 

Principal 
$430,348.76 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3 $ 
Balance $ 430,348.76 ~====~= 

Page 1 



unction 

Req # Date P::ivee Amount COi 

~ 
Community Development District 

Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Bords 
0.1278309:JZ 0.423846385 0.131893441 

561135 1ffi055'.l 578970 
A B C 

Rooos Stormwater Water 

0.161105821 
707203 

D 

Reclaimed 
Water 

0.119324871 0.035998979 0 
523798 150024 0 

E F G 
Gen Conditions/ Professional 

Erosion/ Foos 
s..,, Earthwork!Grassirg Soft Costs 

COi 613CY16 Bryant Miller Olive $ 15,CXXJ.OO ! $ 15,CXXJ.OO f------1-----+-----f----f-----f------+------J 
COi 613(Y16 Ho!larxl & Knight $ 000.00 i $ 000.00.1-----l----+----+----!-----l-----+------I ···cor· ... iiijiji16°;· .~.~~rs Giblin NickBi-sOO } .......... ~.~~-~.J)c.··~·1·5'"-;i'"XXl ... ,,:.:oo,,:···+· -----'-----!,----+---+-----+-----!----! 
COi 613CY16 GMS $ 30,010.00 ! $ 30,010.00 
C01 &'3CY16. GMS $ 9,570.(Xi":°$c-'::C9,57aa0:C.OO=f----+----,i---·-+---+---·--+-----l----i 

··car ····w:WliF. ns··1'.iank·····--············· ·t 1,971Aiitl·····(wr4B·+-----+----+----+----1-----i-----+------1 

.... 0.( :.JY.!.f.!~.;. Causev DemlJ:t:'.! .......... ".} 250.00 :"_f·.·::.·.·.?f.fi;§.·l------'----+-----l-----!-----'------+----I 
CO! 7131116 !~~Master J. 625.00 JJc_~625~.ooc'+----+----l----+---+-----+-----1----i 
COi 7131116 . Ha:lden Engineerir,g······ .$ ........... 8,210.00 l.$1-'"'''"'o".oo"+-----;-----!l----+---+----

.. f.9.!.. W3CY16 South vm~.~~~······· .. $ 19,003.63 !.J'----oc~+-----!l----+----!----f------+-----+'1'-1"'9''"993"·"63'-l 
COi W3CY16 Erwlronmenla! Services $ 689.74 i $ 689.74 f------1-----+----+---

.·.·~fC. ·.·:~~::,}1~ ::~:ulti~ ........... ··i 12, :~i i·l'-.. ·-··_···589"" ... "".:?"·;+· -----'-----1----+---+-----'i··$~--,-,,-,,-,=:s,";_ ____ - _-_-_-_ _,_I 

... "§" •. ···1ai31/16°. Valtencourt $ 63:004.00t°$ : $1--,,637'004~.aoc'+----i 
4 1CY31/16 Vallencourt .. $ 154,700.25 (. !$ 154,786.25 

.·.·.·}.·.·.· ·."}.3/.~f!f."~·. llif>?.!"!Q, Green, Sams ),..··_···_ ... _ ... ..,.'3?,-:Cm',c ... ~ .. 50::, .. +' ---+----+-----+----f----+-----+-----!··$ 3,003.50 
.: .. ~ ... ; ... !!(.~16 Hoclden E~\~~.':'Q ....... $ 6,695.00 i $ 6,695.00 
.. 7 11/3CY16 Hoclden Em.i~~-····· J 3,3'.X>.OO : .. $ 3,3'.X>.OO 
.. 8 .... 11/3iY16 .. Hood<m EfJJ;r,oorl"-1... .... 1 ........... 2,002.92 ; .i 2,00292 

9 11/3CY16 Haxlen Engireerirg $ 2,622.37 ! $ 2,622.37 
10 11/3CY16-. Hai:len_Ellg}ooellrx,j······ ··$ ........... 1,300.tXi": J 1,305.00 
11 12131116 Hai:len Engireering $ 2,751.02 l $ 2,751.02 

... 12-.. _. 12131116 _· H@OJ., Green,_Sams ... $ 321.00 i .·.$ 321.00 
13 12131/16 · Ho~rg, Green, Sams $ 

····1;;---··1v3·ms··· Viiiieocotlrt ·s'----,68-,04-,-.63~, ---+-----1: ·$~-39=,,n~,;~";t::::::::::::::~;::::::::::::::t1~-~21~,a~.,~.ao""i·s-~,~oo~.s~n~,74 t---
1s 1J/31!16 Valleocourt $ 124,601.66 i :J 47,244.69 $ 39,400.58: $ __ ~37",880=.39'+----l 
16 12131/16 Valleocourt .. $ . 6,500.36 : ;.,' ~~==l----+----+ [.$ 6,500.36 
17 1131117.·. Vallencourt $ 129,101.50; $ ........ 5,1M:oo·i $c.__29~,936.~17:+.~~==1----1·$ 57,9025,i": $ 36,0:::c78:c·"'=1-----l 
18 3131117 Vallencourt .$ 142,922.32 i l_~s~,6~16".oo"""': $,__-"65,700.00 $,--i'ii'';;;"'"'·"=-1~= ·.$ 45,339.65 rr··· ···a,338'".7~9+----1 

··7g"·· .... 313ii1T. Valleocourt ·r········~s14_00r--················· .$ 6,480.00 i $ 22,363.53 $ 120,901.26 $ 127,019~·"c...--~~-'!· $ 19)49.51 
20 5131117 Valleocourt .$ 149,036.47: ) 19,051.41 i.·~ 63,168.57) 19,656.93 .$ 24,"0fo.64 .$ 17,783.76 !) 5,365.16 $,_~=c< 
21 f/31Hi""" Hai:len Engineering $ 4,750.00: ·$ 4,750.00 

~ , :;t:; v:=~ ··: ~~:::!~: :: ~~:: t_; 
1
~::~~ .: ~::::· .•; ~:~:· .t ......... ~:::~~ i i,___~,'~s::=.~~,..,· ·_·1

'-_-:_-_-.:.-.:.-.:.j 
24 7131117 Vallencourt $ 18,109.78,_, ___ _, ~-~= $ 18,100.78 ! --~~---+~---I 
20 8131117 Vallencourt $ 149,036.47 ! ·$ 19,051.41 ! $ 63,168.57 $ 19,656.93 .. $ 24,010.64 ·$ 17,783.76T$ 5,365.16 $e-==c< 

···25 1fY31/17 Valler(;Otlfl .. $ 19'3,00J.90 i .$ 27,858.33 :) 27,58261 ) 64,614.84 } 27,582.61 } 58,9'33.59 ·$ ____ (71631.07} 

... 26 ...... fjjj1/iif. Halden Engineelir,;J ... "$i-... _ .. ·_··~···-i··a!,:438~.1~0i-; ---+----•l-----+---~1----+------½-~==o+'$'----'8"",4=38.ec1"40 
.•. 2.°f""· ••• fiijiji19 Va!!encourt .. $ 146,280.35 i i} 146,280.35 

28 7131i19·'.· ·south Village COD T·········--s1<!,148~.oo::.+-, ---+-----f-----+-----1~---f------l '-~==c, $ 8,148.00 

... "' ...... Ei!f.1J. ... ~.~.fJl, Gr"'"• Sams .L ............ 1.22..'50.; J 122SJ 
30 "314/20 .· Valleocourt $ 16,rol,:::c.2;:,B.;.; ___ -\$1-~6::C,23=7,".53c'+,----+-----l-----+-----!:. $ 10,671.75 

···3{· ····314120 Valleocourt $ ····m·:165.49 i .$ 58,576.68 \................ ("$ 52,588.81 ,_ __ _, 
···3f.. 3141'20 Valencourt ·r·········94:002.oo l : .$ 52,561.11 : $ 42,331.58 

33 4'9120 Vallencourt .$ 151,775.62 i {$ 151,775.62 
···34··· .... ",iifiio .... Valteocourt T·········4{930= .. :C·0,,:5+'---+-----'! $ 12,916.9'3 ..... /$ 29,013.00 

35 W20 Valleocourt $ 165,829.38'--, ___ ..,_ ____ c,($'--"29"',1-"47c,.OO,c1·$ ...... 38,793.81. _$ ..... 36~,248~22:+-----;! $ 61,c,633,,:·c,37,.J-----I 
38 41.o/20 \ia11eocourt $ 145,254~·"=' ___ ...,_ ____ 0!. $ 4,76209 $ 31,713.01 $c_;22,c794=.78c+~-~==': $:-_"'85",,;984c'.4ic7+----1 
37 4'9120 Vallencourt $ 70,041.03 i i $ 11,031.46 .. $ 5,203.05 .. $ 10,602.57 f°$ 43,203.95 

Total $ 3,003,11200 $ 82,875.93 $ 260,004.33 $ 580,488.!1.I $ 359,324.04 $ 279,230.72 $ 291,937.46 $ 1,173,308.62 $ 55,881.97 

Page 2 



Sefies 2016 A2 FY 2016 Interest Earned FY 2016 lnterest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earned 

Bond Proceeds $1,()()(),()()(),00 Jul-16 $1.65 Jul-16 $1.81 1-16 $0.08 
Developer Contributions $1,095,243.00 Aug-16 $5.12 Aug-16 $5.60 ug-16 $0.18 
Cost of Issuance $112,851.98 Sep-16 $5.12 Sep-16 $5.60 Sep-16 $0.16 

Prepayments $1,290,()()(),00 $11.89 $1301 $0.42 

$3,498,094.98 FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned 

Interest Earned $21,892.34 Oct-16 $4.95 t-16 $5.42 Oct-16 $0.05 
Operating Transfer Out ($6,526.50) Nov-16 $4.82 v-16 $5.28 Nov-16 $0.05 

Dec-16 $4.38 •ec-16 $4.86 Dec-16 $0.05 
Prepayments: Jan-17 $51.65 .lan-17 $58.41 Jan-17 $0.71 

8/31117 $ 20,()()().00 Feb-17 $109.51 ceb-17 $123.45 Feb-17 $0.00 
2/28/18 $ 10,()()().00 Mar-17 $92.89 Mar-17 $105.75 Mar-17 $0.00 
3/31/18 $ 110,()()().00 Apr-17 $143.74 Apr-17 $123.56 Apr-17 $0.00 
4/30/18 $ 30,000.00 May-17 $131.63 May-17 $158.86 May-17 $0.00 
5/31/18 $ 20,000.00 Jun-17 $90.55 Jun-17 $13254 Jun-17 $0.00 
8/30/18 $ 20,000.00 Jul-17 $67.56 Jul-17 $164.99 Jul-17 $0.00 
7131/18 $ 170,000.00 Aug-17 $81.33 Aug-17 $201.61 Aug-17 $0.00 
8/31/18 $ 10,000.00 Sep-17 $55.79 Sep-17 $130.63 Sep-17 $0.00 
9/30118 $ 20,000.00 $838.80 $1,215.36 $0.86 

10/31118 $ 20,000.00 
11130/18 $ 20,000.00 
12/31118 $ 20,000.00 OQ!fil!ting Trans fer Out FY 2018 Interest Earned FY 2018 Interest Earned 

1131119 $ 30,000.00 Oct-16 $0.00 ct-17 $47.38 Oct-17 $103.91 
2/28/19 $ 30,000.00 Nov-16 $0.75 ov-17 $14.29 Nov-17 $109.25 
3/31/19 $ 50,000.00 Dec-16 $0.00 lec-17 $81.49 Dec-17 $0.00 
4130/19 $ 20,()()(),00 Jan-17 ($6,527.25) an-18 $68.31 Jan-18 $0.00 
5/31119 $ 50,000.00 Feb-17 $0.00 'eb-18 $79.09 Feb-18 $0.05 
6130119 $ 50,000.00 Mar-17 $0.00 Mar-18 $74.01 Mar-18 $0.04 
7131/19 $ 20,000.00 Apr-17 $0.00 Apr-18 $163.52 Apr-18 $0.06 
8/31119 $ 70,()()(),00 May-17 $0.00 May-18 $239.23 May-18 $0.06 
9/30119 $ 20,000.00 Jun-17 $0.00 Jun-18 $287.64 Jun-18 $0.07 

10/31119 $ 30,000.00 Jul-17 $0.00 Jul-18 $325.65 Jul-18 $0.07 
11130/19 $ 20,()()(),00 Aug-17 $000 Aug-18 $480.25 Aug-18 $0.08 
12/31119 $ 30,000.00 Sep-17 $0.00 Sep-18 $607.06 Sep-18 $0.08 
1/31/20 $ 20,000.00 $6,526.50 $2467.92 $213.67 

2/29120 $ 10,000.00 
3/31/20 $ 10,000.00 FY 2019 lnterest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned 
4/30120 $ 20,()()(),00 Oct-18 $0.08 Oct-18 $624.82 
7131/20 $ 10,000.00 Nov-18 $0.09 Nov-18 $764.16 
8/31120 $ 100,000.00 Dec-18 $0.09 Dec-18 $778.39 
9130/20 $ 100,000.00 Jan-19 $0.10 Jan-19 $870.95 

10/31/20 $ 80,()()().00 Feb-19 $0.11 Feb-19 $983.72 
11/30120 $ 50,()()().00 Mar-19 $0.10 Mar-19 $927.72 

Apr-19 $0.11 Apr-19 $1,114.04 
58/1119 $0.11 58/1119 $1. 137.67 
Jun-19 $0.11 Jun-19 $1,199.79 
Jul-19 $0.10 Jul-19 $1,032.91 
Au9-19 $0.11 Aug-19 $1,067.99 
Sep-19 $0.09 Sep-19 $997.73 

$ 1,290,()()(),00 $1.20 $11,499.89 

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned 
Oct-19 - Oct-19 $1,025.68 Oct-20 $0.00 Oct-20 $1.27 
Nov-19 Nov-19 $952.91 Nov-20 $0.00 Nov-20 $1.86 
Dec-19 Dec-19 $82236 Oec-20 $0.00 Dec-20 $0.00 
Jan-20 Jan-20 $841.62 Jan-21 $0.00 Jan-21 $0.00 
Feb-20 Feb-20 $839.13 Feb-21 $0.00 Feb-21 $0.00 
Mar-20 Mar-20 $601.16 Mar-21 $0.00 Mar-21 $0.00 
Apr-20 Apr-20 $337.75 Apr-21 $0.00 Apr-21 $0.00 
May-20 May-20 $2.98 May-21 $0.00 May-21 $0.00 
Jun-20 Jun-20 $0.46 Jun-21 $0.00 Jun-21 $0.00 
Jul-20 Jul-20 $0.44 Jul-21 $0.00 Jul-21 $0.00 
Aug-20 Aug-20 $0.50 Aug-21 $0.00 Aug-21 $0.00 
Sep-20 Sep-20 $0.74 Sep-21 $0.00 Sep-21 $0.00 

$5,625.73 $0.00 $3.13 



South Village 
Community Development District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through November 30. 2020 

Opening Balance in Conslruction Account Series 2019 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Transfer In 
Developer Contibution 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: Design 

Lake Park (Amenity Area) 
Neighborhood Parks 
Neighborhocd Monuments (Signage) 
Roads, Ponds, Storrnwater System 
Utilities 
Contingency 
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November 30, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at November 30, 2020 

Bock Balance of Construction Fund at November 30, 2020 

Contracts in place at November 30, 2020 

Construction Funds available at November 30, 2020 

3. Investments -U.S. Bank 
November 30, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

ill& 
Overnight 

Yield 

$ 255,607.88 

$ 255,607.88 

Maturity 

$4,700,278.00 

$59,892.90 
$2,528.46 
$4,824.16 

($234,719.23) 
($14,250.00) 

($287.30) 
($14,779.13) 

($2.157,232.54) 
($1,362,395.12) 

($40,000.00) 
($377,977.32) 
($290,275.00) 

$255,607.88 

Principal 
$255,607.88 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2019 $ 
Balance $ 255,607.88 ========== 

Page 1 



Function 

Req # Date Payee Amount Capfal Outlay COi 
COIT- 2128119 !Nab,rn Gib~O l.~. _______ ?Q,Q9Q-_Q9_ I i C~9,ooo.oo: car --v2w19·- Ho11aoo & Kniah-, - i-- s,soo.oo r-1 -s;:soo:oo 

~ 
Community □mloement District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds 

A 

Design 

B 
Lake 
Pak 

(Amenity Area) 

C 

Neighb:lrhood 
Parks 

D 
Neighb:lrhood 
Momments 
(Signa;ie) 

E 
Roads 
Ponds 

Stormwater System 

F G 

Utilnies Contingencv 

H 
Professional 

'"' Soft Costs 

::::~~[:: :::::~J~L:: :~;~i~~~·-·-·····--:l::::::J~i;:~:,_ ___ ~il::J~::;~~:<-----+=====t=====t=====t=====::t=====1=========~ 
i-{§f·· ·····~!1t····· ·~:t~crc~~~~fi.~ +········11:~::: il····it:~~·'------+------'--·----+-----+------+------1-----1-------1 

COi 2128119 lm~M_aster .L. 1,500.00 j $ 1 ,;on nn 

··~g::::r:::~~~~i~::t&~~~e·ra·oiscount I~::::::::::~:~~~:~:! r:r ··g~f-4'.~:~_--_--------1~-----1,------1,-----~1--------1-----+----~,...-

::::f f it1~ ... ~~~~~;::citoa I= ~:li~II :~~im '$ 

23471

m' $ a"'''L_ I :·r::.::::H~~~-! 
66,072.02 5 -- -7131119 VallenC·oort-tonstruction $ 66,072.02 -r- 66,07202: 

6 4'30'19 HOPPingGreenSams $ 1,106,5(1 $ ____ 1,106.50 i ! $ 1,106.50 

···F+:::;itf: ~=~-~-~~1~:~~~'-----1}•·· ··:::Hffi:~HL ____ .I:llt __ J:L··::::.t::~~· 
9 I 7/31/19 ___ TETM Engineering ! S _ ---~~:~2 I$ ---969.32 !_ I j $ ~-·· 1 __ ,_$ ----969.32 
10 -1 ---7131119--1c1ay Erect~ , s 5,296.00H ---------5,296.oo·, --- 1 1 5!296.00 

:••··}~···l····:~~t~t····+~~:ro~~~~cfon l-~-----~~◊:m~~~·ft··:::J~~~~·i :$ ········---... 140:1·os}s"+-------+------' 
f3T6130'f9 ___ !ETM Enginee_nng___ 1 $ e.n~,QQ I ~sw.oo: 
1TT ___ Y30'19 ___ !ETM Engineering____ If :i,478.00 I$ 3,478.00 l 

---{l···t··••i~~~: .. ::15~:!u~s~~~~;~~ l.·~:::::::::is~~~i:~:1:1::::::::~&~'.~I ~----"""'·s ···········:3s:z.·44farn···· ····229.924.s9· 

'$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

17 j 6'30'19----·reTM Engineering ____ ==--i$ 2,714.QQ I$ ----2,714.00 i l __J_r-- ~ ! fs 
111· l &3&19--lEiliirKI & Ass0Ciate5 r- 1:os_5_._Q9Jl --------fli95.oo ! II 

:••··~···l·····~~::::::r~:=:•g~~·~~~ J_1::::::::::1~~~~rn:t:i:::::::::::i:_r~~~:: ;•:~······· 
2-r-r-··7131119 fClayElectric_ !$ 49,530.00T$ 49,53(focf: 1 l_:ii 49,530,0(l_] __ -_-__ !$ 

~: l ~~ti!:: : 1~~~%~~=trucitoa --d l ::: :;JJl~ll :: :;~t:ffl!!; : i . i"510I-------+ - _l._$_ -327!065.00 

! 25 7131119--SVCDD General F-llnd- - $--- 2,620.50 $ 2,620.50 ! ti 
TT 

6,546.00 

6,928.00 
3,478.00 

450.00 

2~714.00 
1.z.OS5._00 
1,575.00 
9!900.00 

9!580.00 

2,620.50 
441.00 

! .. ..?~ ...... J@.1!.!L .. . l:'.~PP.i!i.!1.~~Sams .~ ............. ¥.1:~.~.1 ........... 14!:~Q_:=======~==========~===========t==========t==========t==========--+··· ____________ _ 
•••:!~:•: :::::®:iiL .. ~:~::~ ~=:~:: +•••••••~~~:ti!:~• J•••u••1i~~~~'.~::_• ----+------+------+------+------+----------lJ •••---•~~~~~:~ I •••••••mm•••••••••I 

29 8131/19 ETM Engineering $ 8,~A?,9~-_$_~ 8,532.00 i _, ____ _,1 ____ _____!532.00 

30 8131Hr--Eland & Associates i----------aJOO.ooj $ - S:100.00 t I ~ I ; $ ,_ 
100

-
00 I :Jc:: . ··g;jiy{§"···· ~mt~!~~-~ :r:::::::::f~fi.:~: :r::::::::J)?I~O ....... .JI :::::J:~:rn~: 

---~-------~ri -~t'.:!~~::ri,i., J -;;~l:}~-L -"rn:~I1.:::::::Jl[""-" , 1 
'"

9
"" 

~S/3&19·-···rsouth Village {:O[) I :r-- 1AOO]o[$ ------- 1,400.00--, --- 1 rs- ----1;400.oo 

··~ ··l·····~fs::~it~~n~~Jrt~~~!=~B~:==1~::::=:::~;~~~~~I[:::::=~'.~~~~:j·-----! _ J .......... 45;02{10·[ ····H::::::::1~'.~-~~'.~· 
r, 1Ql31Hf Eiland&Assroales r- 1,275.00-r----1,275.00: --;-------;-------;------;------7 I I !-,- T275.00 

l : !Hill ~iii~, t:: ;;l!!i~ L: ;~tit!H -- ~ J i A ;;!:!!ti! 
41 1214119 Vallencoort~-- - --$- -171,458.74-r-7"?r,458.74 ! 
42 1214119 H inn Green Sams $ 1,98a50 $ 1,988.50 : 

:, ... 43 .... .!?!:!-'..!L ... ~.qpp_~."GreenSams .~ ............ 119:9.~ .. L .......... ~19:~Q.i ____ +-------+-------+-------+-----4----~·········-
44 1/16'20 Baker Constructors __ J_ ______ _!Q~10Q0,?_1 ___ $ _______ __19?1000.21: $ ~OD0.21 
45--T- · 1116'20 IEfarid-;fASSOCiates _l_-$ ----a_25:g_o1_-1--·s2s:Oti"i 
46 f 1H6'i0 fAccesstciologicalAssoc !__$___ f996."25-]T 1,996.25 i 

... ~: ::f :::t~~~· ... rn~:~-!-!?:::: n::.: .. ::·--z:~~:~nr:: ······z:~~·~·1'----+-----+-----+-------+------+------+-----+-------i 
"4!f ! 1l1&2(S--rem Engineering --- !_$ _ -------2:21~~ 
slf 1116'20 ETM"Engroeenng l $ ----z:o-on1 ! $ 2,007.87 ! 
51 1116'20 BakerCo_ristn,J_clors $ 58,730.40 .~730.40 ! 

J?I458:?4 
ti 1,988.50 
i$ 610.00 

$ 825.00 
$ 1,996.25 
$ 600.00 
$ 2,332.50 
$ 2,276.02 

' ;_007.87 
58}30.40 

Pago 2 



FUnction 

Req # Date Payee Amount Capfal Outlay COi 
s:i --! 1ii6'20 - !Ac(:eSs Ecological Assoc ]_$ -----------971.25Tr············97r2sJ 

~ 
Community □eveiooment District 

Series 2019 Sp;cial Assessment Bonds 

A B C 
lake 
Park Neighb:Jrhood 

Design (Amanity Area) Parks 

D 
~ 
Monuments 
(Signa;ie) 

Reads 
Ponds 

Stormwater System Utilijies 

G H 
Professional 

'"' Contingency Soft Costs 
!"f 971.25 

53-j ----'ill/20 !BakerCOiislnlci.Ois _ _J_1_ _ ______g_104_:aan---52704:-88--; - IJ 52,704.88 

'••l•·•l·•··•«~r·· I!~l~~~' i···· '1:fil~tt4fil~·l ·········f )··············;,onaM I I ... ;; ..•.... :•;;;~ 
1 

···Jf:J~j,00•·• i~!=:~· 1•••••··•1~~~~Jl=•••j~~~l:H1i----+-----I$········ m:,os~ I I ~i~~1;:~• 
54--r···· 5'12120 IEfM Engineering _ jJ ________ _§,_34I95] $ ---------~_,_34295 f 
!!· ·!:~~ ::~!~ r•••3:m~11 !1~rn•i ,1 ··--· ,r,~~ooooal i I 

! l-- --6,342.95 

65 f ·&1/Y20 [Bakl(!rCoiisiiui:i.offi _J $ 186,188.20 j $ 186,188.20 f 186! 188.20 

173~955.82 
... :- -r--~:~~- ·--,~:1r-2~1~~~[sin9---===J ~···-·7;::!nr· ~::::·r;::-!i: ~ ~ rn :J- ----3,539.31 .,,.,64.47 

=4 68 ----7/10'20 !BakerConslnlcfOis $-- 173,955.82 $ 173,955.82 ! 
69 7/ff/20 ETM Engineering $ 4,063.58 $ _______ 4,063.58 : :--••tr+···i{~r:::r~~~;~~~t::~ 1.r:::: •1i~J~t~H-···=-•11: :~~: _: p-----------1

-
4
·
250

·
00

) 28fiO 

!_1 __ 4,063.58 

~--~si@9jf r:~ :::::)~369:Sj 
72 ____ 8'14120 ETMEn ineeri $ 4,360.12 g·- 4,360.12: 
73 _8'14120 RiverCity $ 2,341.57 $ 2,341.57 i 

\ S -(360:12 =:I 
2,341.57 

-;:----r----~~······f~~rE%~~:~:ffi .. _ !l··::::::~N~:~i:i:~: ...... ~P~~l~~~1i· :~· ----;------;------;------;-----
76 9f3120 ETM En ineeri $ 4,204.32 $ if,204.32 : r;;; 

n 1/YP/20 Tree Amigos $ 44,_378.50 $ 44,~78.50: : S 4,31 

--
,so 

9,261.38 
41113.79 
4~204.32 

·····1~:::1:::::}~~i·····f~+~:g~=~ ____ l.1:::::::::::H~~i~:f:r:::::::::~'.~[~i:-: ---- --------,..-,;~,..-M 

80 f --fii23'20 [River City Advertising _=--_JJ 2,229.49 j" $ ·2,_229_49 i 

-
_ 2,229.49 

"total 4,511,915.64 4,221,640.64 $ 290,275.0Q _ _l 234_,_719.23 i 14~250,@_j_ 287.30 14J79.13 2, 157,23:ZM s 1.382,395.1?_1 40il00.00 __1_______1IZ,_977.32 

'"' 3 



Series 2019 
Bond Proceeds 
Transfer In 
Dev coritiibutioris 

Interest Earned 

$4,700,278.00 
$2,528.46 
l±c824.16 

$4,707,630.62 
$59,892.90 

·p(2019 Interest Earned 
Oct-18 $0.00 
iNov-18 $0.00 

I

Dec-18 $0.00 
Jan-19 $0.00 
Feb-19 $0.00 
Mar-19 $3,279.92 
Apr-19 $4,398.34 
May-19 $4,114.03 
Joo-19 $4,204.92 
Jul-19 $3,464.04 
Aug-19 $2,692.60 
Sep-19 $1,663.18 

$231817.03 

iFY 2020 Interest Earned 
iOct-19 $1,348.14 
Nov-19 $1,086.87 
Dec-19 $840.37 
IJan-20 5511.os 
Feb-20 $377.69 
Mar-20 $229.95 
IApr-20 $112.11 
May-20 $0.48 
Joo-20 $3.87 

1

Ju~20 $5.14 
Aug-20 $4.09 
Sep-20 $3.28 

l±c529.05 

Page4 

FY 2Q19 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned 
Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00 
Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 
Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 
Jan-19 $0.00 IJan-19 so.oo 
Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 
Mar-19 $2,070.84 Mar-19 $17.02 
Apr-19 $2,937.47 Apr-19 $1.11 
May-19 $2,866.68 May-19 $1.09 
Jun-19 $2,930.05 Jun-19 $1.11 
Ju~19 $2,799.74 Jul-19 $1.06 
Aug-19 $2,879.37 :Aug-19 $1.09 
iSep-19 $2,556.41 iSep-19 $0.00 

$191040.56 $22.48 

FY 2020 jnterest Earned FY 2021 lnterast Earned 
Oct-19 $2,420.75 Oct-20 $1.80 
Nov-19 $2,176.55 Nov-20 $1.35 
Dec-19 $1,817.23 Dec-20 $0. 00 
Jan-20 $1,796.67 IJan-21 so.oo 
Fet>,20 $1,751.65 Feb-21 $0.00 
Mar-20 $1,639.05 Mar-21 $0.00 
Apr-20 $862.40 Apr-21 $0.00 
May-20 $13.39 May-21 $0.00 
iJun-20 $3.14 Jun-21 $0.00 
1Ju~20 $0.00 Jul-21 $0.00 
jAug-20 $0.00 IAug-21 $0.00 
Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-21 $0.00 

$12,480.83 12.ss 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Fiscal Year 2021 Assessment Receipt Summary 

SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A 
#UNITS DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE FY210&M TOTAL-

ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED 
EAGLE LANDING-UNITS {1) 18 18,088.02 6,786.00 1,267.00 26,141.02 

TOTAL DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED 18 18,088.02 6,786.00 1,267.00 26,141.02 

NETT AX ROLL ASSESSED 1,494 1,075,324.77 403,418.78 332,233.32 223,713.03 2,291,578.47 4,326,268.37 

FUNDING AGREEMENT PER BUDGET 

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,512 1,093,412.79 410,204.78 332,233.32 223,713.03 2,292,845.47 4,352,409.39 

SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A 
DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBTSERVICE DEBT SERVICE 

DUE/ RECEIVED BALANCE DUE PAID PAID PAID PAID O&MPAID TOTAL PAID 
EAGLE LANDING - UNITS (1) 26,141.02 

DIRECT BILLS DUE/ RECEIVED 26,141.02 

TAX ROLL DUE/ RECEIVED 1,157,522.88 787,614.22 29S,481.32 243,342.01 163,857.06 1,678,450.88 3,168,745.49 

FUNDING AGREEMENT RECEIVED 

TOTAL DUE/ RECEIVED 1,183,663.90 787,614.22 295,481.32 243,342.01 163,857.06 1,678,450.88 3,168,745.49 

(1) Assessents are due.SQ% bi;• !a/-1,/,~8, 2s,., 6V 211721 ana 25% by Sft.{i..4- 4 It/ )-0~ qo 
SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

DATE SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A 
CLAY COUNTY. DISTRIBUTION RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED DEBT RECEIPTS DEBT RECEIPTS DEBT RECEIPTS DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS 

1 11/18/2020 182,314.02 45,315.45 17,000.54 14,000.70 9,427.53 96,569.80 
2 12/1/2020 599,331.05 148,967.99 55,886.83 46,025.29 30,991.64 317,459.30 
3 12/4/2020 2,387,100.42 593,330.78 222,S93.95 183,316.02 123,437.89 1,264,421.78 

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 3,168,745.49 787,614.22 295,481.32 243,342.01 163,857.06 1,678,450.88 

' ' ' PERCENT COLLECTED' -- -- I, TOTAL !SERIES 2016Al-1 I SERIES 2016Al-2 I SERIES 2016A-3 I SERIES 2019A I _. O&M 
% COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% #DIV/0! 0.00% 

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 73.24% 73.24% 73.24% 73.24% 73.24% 73.24% 
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 72.80% 72.03% 72.03% 73.24% 73.24% 73.20% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund 

General Fund 

South Village 
Community Development District 

Summary of Invoices 
January 5, 2021 

Date Check No.s 

11/1-11/30 3111-3121 

!Total Invoices for Approval 

.. FedEx invoices are available by request 

Amount 

$ 128,047.15 

$ 128,047.15 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 12/18/20 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

PAGE 1 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

11/02/20 00040 9/01/20 11574 202010 310-51300-45000 
FY2021 INSURANCE 

9/01/20 11574 202010 300-13100-10400 
FY2021 INSURANCE 

9/01/20 11574 202010 300-13100-10500 
FY2021 INSURANCE 

9/01/20 11574 202010 310-51300-45000 
FY2021 INSURANCE 

v~ 
9/01/20 11574 202010 300-13100-10400 

FY2021 INSURANCE 
9/01/20 11574 202010 300-13100-10500 

FY2021 INSURANCE 
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS LLC 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/20 00160 10/27/20 1012 202010 320-57200-34500 

11/9-12/8 SECURITY 
BUSINESS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS CORP 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/20 00038 10/31/20 OCT 20 202010 320-57200-43100 

OCT 20 - WATER 
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/20 00060 6/25/20 313126 202006 310-51300-48000 

NOTICE OF WORKSHOP 
9/15/20 316151 202009 310-51300-48000 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
10/15/20 31717 202010 310-51300-48000 

RFP ENGINEERIING SVCS 
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/20 00005 10/01/20 82973 202010 310-51300-54000 

FY21 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE 
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/20 00004 8/12/20 3299498 202008 310-51300-48000 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
THE FLORIDA TIME-UNION 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/20 00018 11/01/20 261 202011 310-51300-34000 

NOV 20 - MGMT FEES 
11/01/20 261 202011 310-51300-31300 

NOV 20 - DISSEMINATION 
11/01/20 261 202011 310-51300-51000 

NOV 20 - SUPPLIES 
11/01/20 261 202011 310-51300-42000 

NOV 20 - POSTAGE 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 
* 

* 
V 

V 

V 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

AMOUNT 

16,781.00 

30,000.00 

43,126.00 

16,781. 00-

30,000. 00-

43,126.00-

- - - - - - - - - -
2,760.00 

... . CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

. 00 003111 

2,760.00 003112 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3,444.28 

3,444.28 003113 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

113. 00 

111.00 

137.00 

175.00 

595.28 

4,333.33 

708.33 

2.53 

14.27 

361. 00 003114 

175. 00 003115 

595.28 003116 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020 *** SOUTH VILLAGE COD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

RUN 12/18/20 PAGE 2 

CHECK VEND# .••.. INVOICE ••...... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YR.MO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

11/13/20 00013 

11/01/20 

11/01/20 

9/30/20 

9/30/20 

9/30/20 

261 
NOV 20 

261 
NOV 20 

118290 
SEP 20 

118291 
SEP 20 

118292 
SEP 20 

202011 310-51300-42500 
- COPIES 

202011 310-51300-41000 
- TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

202009 310-51300-31500 
- GENERAL COUNSEL 

202009 310-51300-31500 
- PHASE 5 CONSTRUC 

202009 310-51300-31500 
- COTTAGE LOTS 

HOPPING GREEN & SAM:S 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/20 00063 11/04/20 541819 

OCT 20 
11/04/20 541819 

OCT 20 

202010 320-57200-46800 
- LAKE MAINTENANCE 

202010 320-57200-46600 
- PHS 5&6 MAINT 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/20 00076 10/29/20 13989 202010 320-57200-46200 

OCT 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 
10/30/20 14026 202010 320-57200-46600 

OCT 20 - TYNES BLVD EXT 
10/30/20 14083 202010 320-57200-46400 

IRRIGATION REPAIR 
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/20 00040 9/01/20 11574 

FY2021 
9/01/20 11574 

FY2021 
9/01/20 11574 

FY2021 

202010 310-51300-45000 
INSURANCE 

202010 300-13100-10400 
INSURANCE 

202010 300-13100-10500 
INSURANCE 

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS LLC 

STATUS AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

* 48.15 

* 17.73 

5,124.34 003117 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 2,943.00 

* 192.50 

* 4,896.00 

8,031.50 003118 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 2,210.00 

* 652.00 

2,862.00 003119 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 12,959.81 

* 1,551.94 

* 275.00 

14,786.75 003120 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 16,781.00 

* 30,000.00 

* 43,126.00 

89,907.00 003121 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

128,047.15 

128,047.15 



South Village Community 
Development Dfstrict 
294 

~1:ti~fi Kristina Rudez 

X 

South Village Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Fl 32092 

Customer: South Village Community Development District 

Policy #100120144 10/01/2020-10/01/2021 

Florida Insurance Alliance 
11574 10/01/2020 Renew policy 

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 

Package - Renew policy 
Due Date: 9/1/2020 

\",I l'b'-1V 

l'?l lb( {qC,-

Egis ll'ISl.Jrance Advisors LLC, Fifth Third Whofesafe Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W. 95th St Oaklawn. IL 50453 

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC 
Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021 
Chicago, IL 60689--4002 sclimer@egisadvisors.com 09/01/2020 

___ 89,907.00 

lnvoice#11574 

89,907.00 

$ 89,907.00 



I 

l· 

Viewpoint Security d/b/a Business favestment 

Bill To 

TT,..JA!-,..,. r'l~-

1348 Beach Blvd 
P.O. Box 50041 
Jacksonville Bch, FL 32240 

Eagle-Landing 
Matthew Biagetti 
475 West Town Place 
Suito#114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

P.O. No. 

50041 

Q,rarnity D<,scription 

96 Gua.r'-!_ Servi~ November 9th, 2020 ~ December 9th, 2020 
·Sales Tux 

l,,o \!) 

6f- ..)-ecuv117' 
.¢) 7r;o_oo 
o, 

~ .. /' ..------~ :ff '/ ;,--;t -· . -·-•·--.., 

Date 

10/2712020 

Terms 

Due on receipt 

Rate 

28.?5 
6.00% 

./;(;'7;;./? t6..,t/{. '-,.. 
.. :.'/. ,.., ,, \ ,.,,.,·, ,. '/t7.J9 ;;!O / .._ /~ ~ . 

Total . 

Invoice 
lnvofce# 

1012 

Project 

• I 

Amount l 
I 

2,760.00 
!}.00 

' 

$2,760.00 



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Oct-20 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 299.96 
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 116.15 
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 154.07 
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 108.05 

00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 678.30 
00229064 3979-2 Eagle landing Parkway $ 1,258.61 
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 174.05 
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 62.96 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 65.51 
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 211.02 
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 198.04 
00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 31.96 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 42.08 

00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 18.04 

00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 25.48 
Vendor#38 $ 3,444.28 
001.320.57200.43100 



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Oct-20 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 299.96 
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 116.15 
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 154.07 
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 108.05 
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 678.30 
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,258.61 
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 174.05 
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 62.96 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 65.51 
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 211.02 
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 198.04 
00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 31.96 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 42.08 
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 18.04 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 25.48 

Vendor#38 $ 3,444.28 
001.320.57200.43100 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, florid.a 32068 
Pl.:ase visit us 011 the web at "\VWW.daynrihty.org 

Hours:: Monday- Friday; 8arn-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 11/04/2020 Customer#: 00502768 

Route#: MC05531542 Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Oiarges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

11 /04/20 to 12104/20 
Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 
11er4 0.0 X 0.00 

AJtemative Water Supply Surcharge 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

®t.tfttHMMFttHH 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date B!Hed Reading 

82790894 .625 11/01/20 28 538 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 2.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tiera 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

540 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please retum this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

2 

$16.42 
$1.62 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$18.04 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$18.04 

SOUTI-1 VILLAGE COD 

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00502768 

Route #:MC05531542 

Route Group:26 

AYC1103B 29972 1 MB 0.439 
7000030272 00.0074.0341 29972/1 

Ml•1ll1l1p1l11l1mllllll11lnlllll'll,l111l•ll111lllll1ll11l1 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

lfu'1i. 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD m SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 ~ 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https://www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx for more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $18.04 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $16.42 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020. 

BIii Date 
Current aiarges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Prevtous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11104/20 
$18.04 

11/25/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$18.04 

•1'1111111hl••11l1•1•1111111l11111hl•l•H111•1•111•"1P•1"1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□ 5 □2768 □ MC05531542 □□□□□□1804 00 □ 0 □□□ 11252020 □ 0 

[1/2] 



::"::t::c.sit;. 2-tG fr&c-e.::~~'.-j ',::::: ~(:t,:sct .J2.' : 1 J2 .. _.vc ~'...' ! i ::;: ::, -.-:rc,rr. 
'~-~2,::s -::tt,h&d t,~; ·>:-2,.:; ~,J;0 s:b :1~J '.:;Sf :='.c.::ycs\!~s --se.r·:--

C: -11 I 

C ~ •t; 
.::.'<Ju 

:.;ii.p-::L.) ;:0:lcy :2:::>i::its fr3j,j ::·s:201-csi ·}rGTi ·::::c.:i:?·~·jn~ 
::a.sh. >Ji je/J sm:lc:es:s ~c:: i:--: -::f;T;:;~:ny _:~·-_::::;r'"il Eii;C' 

·:a~::-~,: . ,_;,::_ 1 :jfi,..,.~Li Jn ,_,,--:~::.:s. 

:--f.:rr.b2: rs-.:s,: J1.1 t1e ·tr:::--~ .. : c:f ~ :.)J_;r JJi. ~!.3~1.s~ rs:re:::ite; 
~;:d·i. -~,_d:.';;~ -::.;::·,•:-;:.S ·1~&c.i.;.;,:;. :::,.c-'. ·,;•~•.:; ~!1~-&.:--~-..;~;L'Jl --:-::.',' t.,,3 

/, :Js2;taat: ~i~~1s :is?s.rin~ ths ;2:~2:t ::/ se'.·:. Jc,:::. 

z.:\:!t·3.::3 ::n -~>l3 s~c:•:?13t.:rt ··:·r:·~:ut :ro::;·s; j.J:;:_)ff_sr:·tc:tl::,n. 
lf '::\s s~t1a~ r2:r.n2 :::-irat:-;; aC::irs-Ss -er. ~t:t:1· :1cc0Jn·~ is 
::;::::nTS::t; ve?23 ·.;:2:t U2 V'."l :~:'":e '•,fJ·?.t. :.t 'JP:r,;:_,jf.jl]S~r. 

t:J tss :1J;:;be: ~:~ ·l-t:!7-473-GCU)_. '.-'.c:/n; -r.r:e :::c:!:?.r.·~ 
:Ht-.g (:-n:::'.:t:;} actr:sss )G Jc_:" ?:::.-::u--:·~ ··r!~i t,s'.p-;nsere 

if t~sre i2 9. C::sc1-•.s::s.~cy ~'! ~t-::;L-r ss ..... ·:,;~1:e a.-dd:'222. sc:_.~, 
01:~2 ~t:5 ":iij{ ;i.:~(/:? ~c 'fs:'.·~~,. Jou:· ·:c·.;ec'~ .1::•:J:·-ss2 v!:J: 
·~',-;s ::-:u:-'!t::· t-~:~v;s :.rY crc.-:;-:c. '::: ·T_:=..,j_=, 

'.:1)'JS2 

V\t3'Mf 
C 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please vi.sit us on the web at ...... ,..,vw.dayudliry.org 

Hours; M(lnday- Fdtfay, 8am-5pm Phone: 9011-.. 27'2-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive 

Bill Date: 11/04/2020 Customer#: 00556739 

Route #: KS05553657 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/20 to 12/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

69806737 .75 11/01/20 28 494 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.9333 ner2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

495 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32066 

Current 
UsaS!: 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

1 
$24.67 

$0.81 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0-00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.48 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.48 

SOUTH VILLAGE CPD 

1294 Autumn Pines Drive 

Customer #:00556739 

Route #:KS05553657 

Route Group:27 

AYC11038 29972 1 MB 0.439 
7000030273 00.0074.0341 29972/2 

SOUTH VJLLAGE COD 
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 ~ 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https://www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspxfor more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $25.48 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $24.67 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

[j[2 ,r'0 }~fJ:;:f '.''n 
~·--:,} fi{}V fl 9 28£0 r.; ~.l 

"i ·ti f0 
i:,';; ________ _ 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable} 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

11/04/20 

$25.48 
11/25/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.48 

•1l111lll(h(nl11l•1'1lbl11(11ll(ht,l•llll1l1,l111l,lp,1l,pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTIIORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG. FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□ 55b739 2 KS□ 5553b57 □00□002548 □□□□□□□ 11252020 0 0 

[2/2J 



s.:--G·.-ss2 ~:: (fr3 .ac.rc-1..:n'L ',N\-~_:.:::J~ ::r0p'3.'" dc::__irr:-:;:-r~::t-Jr-,. 
i1 -'~hs ~::t1-~0J ;~2rr-& c:-rrE:'.J:n; fldC:rJss c:--, ·-:c;_:r 2.·:c0u;-:··: ;2 
lr::c;r;3,:l ~;-:;2,SB './s: .. : rs C•i; -·::-:& )_n;et 2:~ '.ii'il't.:.c!.s}:-·jJtJ. 

... -~.:: .,:,,..,:;.,;;, 'fi'J:;:t2r e:~ ;-277-!.._.?S-GG'~,c:. H2.1/nJ -::i~-s ccr~e·::·t 
'.:fH:~1g /r,2.J1:Ar;) 2.d(;,s:~s 01. ~;··:tr~ .f:.,::c:xp·~ ·:;:_.-;;· :.s:p sns1_,;re 
:r:::r•::~ j,s}:'BiJ Gf yc~i:-::.'.t CJjf ·;ji: nc~ t:s re2:::Jn2i::fe 



;) 17 6 Oki Jennings Roa(i, Midd{dmrg·, FkH·ida 3 206& 
Pleas~ visit us on the web at www.dayuti.li.ry,org 

Hor.rs: Monday- Friday; 8a;:n-5pm Ph,me: 90·1-272-5999 

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

Service Address: 1433·1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Bill Date: 11/04/2020 Customer #: 00233750 

Route #: MC05530373 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11 /04/20 to 12/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base q,arges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Oate Billed Reading 

70067265 . 75 11/01/20 28 944 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 20,5 
Proration Factor; 0.9333 Tier 2 0.5 

Tier3 o.o 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

965 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
S0.00 
$0.00 
S0.00 

so.on 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

21 

$24.67 
$16.61 

$0.80 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$42.08 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$42.08 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00233750 

Route #:MC05530373 

Route Group:26 

AYC1103B 29974 1 ME 0.439 
7000030275 00.0074.0343 29974/1 

11111,,111•111H111lllllll1l1lll1l1lhM'1l'hl'•1ll1lll111llill 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 6 5385NNDBHILLROAD 
Su'NRISE FL 33351-4761 ~ 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https://www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx for more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $42.08 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $25.46 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020 . 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( lf Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

11/04/20 
$42.08 

11/25/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$42.08 

•1l111IIIIIJl11l1ll•1•1•h•11l11llll1M•llll1l11l111l,l1111l•pl 
CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

0023375 □ 4 MC05530373 □□00004208 □□□□□□□ 11252020 D 0 



. ,. .. ·-~ .. ·•-, 
-· _.J -

·:!·: :. :~\J~ :-:.'.e ;·_} .: :~_ ~ ;.;;:;; I;.; ·_::;':. ·_-,:: ;;:: :.:c::,-: >.Lb c:; L.:'. 

jsc.·J;--:rec:~icr ..... 1..s-:::<TiS~2 n-E:-: b:2 c·i-2:i1~frj £ 

·s-:,.---;-;,:3 rT:u:,lc~p;~J~:es :.::~· ::i ·_-;.A ,..r; ;:5-:;. ·.,tee.: ".'CJ:--~~•-\·.,.._ 

'--;,~1,c1...:_-:: . ., _./ ·::,,'.:.r u~\~i~-~ ci .. :1.ti:;J.::;J ·_,.: ·_; .. ~ r:L .. ;1:Gi_:,~Jlt: . 

H :'C.r se.:--·\,i-c·? is i'.(,:;i; .:.;..:;::.:J, ;,,:&E.SS .::?:; -;::-;s t?.\-2;::f:~::n3 
,n_t:Ti:.:·s: }2::2.~ Jti tJ:S ·>:,nt .:{ }O'd:' ~·iti. ?:3-~{2-8 1sr.-;sr""1be~ 
t--;at d:..:r'_:jg ~-.s-;_;:;rn v-1-2:a·t;sr s::;r-,'l:.>s j:--/s:;·J;::t:c~. 
'tddssfrs-::.:::; ·~hJ2 ds!BJ\~2 l'.;::: ic_j:::i -./ :::::,1 ~;>:;. 

- .... ,..,, r~ ..... 
. liC:j f,..::; 

~F32~~:--r1-:t-3 -.._F/2~--:E?n-Jt ·sr-i.S:'.:-~l-3 ~r-:s rI&:::s·· O( rr-e.lli:l~ 
;:::t:523 c-n ·::~.ls c;-s,:::Jun~ y/':'.-su! ~-ro;::3r C'.J~-_./r:-sr(~c:t!Jri. 
!·f t:1s 2.ctJai r£.:ra c:-i:,Sdi::·; aCcirsss :r ;,;ctr a:~co:Jr·-~ is 
in::::;r;·sct p\,s.s..~-3 ·/s'.i: 'J.s 01 '='.,.:s ··tiat E.t '!Y:tr:i.cl2J;;I\t1. 

1~:•i1 :-ss :-,:.:1~,::;2: ':: .. ·t-877-4.7:--,::c::_:,;2-,. Ha\(~g J-::3 c::r·-.s::.t 
'.:L'.l:-!.0 tna'.'.i~;/ ;:GS:(8:3S •:::'0 ?J:!.t" B:~G::V}".'~\t/!l: :-:slp ·3ii2Lr& 



.3176 ()bl Je;::-.ni.r.cgs Road., J\.'Hd.dleb~g, f.krida 32{;-68 
Pfoasc visi.t us-vn the •gel:, ax '<VY."N.cia.ymi~.i:.y.-:,;:g 

Hm;rs: :,,fo.nd::ry-Fd<la.y. 8:i.n:-5p-m Ph(;n-e: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOLJTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 11/04/2020 Customer#: 00213095 

Route #: MC05S30000 Service Address: 3924~1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read Days Previous 
Date Billed Reading 

11/04/20 to 12/04/20 
ner 1 o.o x 
Tier2 0.0 X 
ner3 o.o X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

70785051 1.5 11/01/20 28 19911 20056 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 

Tier 1 
Tier2 
Tier3 

70.0 X 
23.3 X 
51.7 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge {If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County UtWty Authority 
3i 76 O!ci .je.nnl:"':gS Read 
fv1ic'dlebL;~g, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

145 

$82.13 
$56.70 
$37.05 

$124.08 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$299.96 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$299.96 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213095 

Route #;MC05530000 

Route Group:26 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girts. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https:1/www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx for more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $299.96 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $227.81 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11/04/20 

$299.96 
11/25/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$299.96 

L"'-' ,,. 

WP fi @itt:r:tifi;j'jj,ifilt1,,'t-1,,"'AA i 
1'"YC1103B 
20000C0525 21/2 

rvz ,. , iii!!! , , , ... xw~&tt ~ 
•11111llllhl11l1H•111lhl11l1111111Mdlll1l1il11d1l1111l111I 
CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY 

SOUTil VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351--4761 

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA~1170-4 □□213□95 5 MC□S53□□□□ □□ 0□□29996 □□DODOO 11252□2 □ D □ 



:.:,~·:e~ ~,:-:-tlJ~ v-:i-t-; /CJ~ :·e0'.:~21,:s. ~--ii ~c ~':t.: ... ::::..is:c.,-;-, ::~ 
:--::..::::::::,s~ er; )'GL .. cJ;sct{ 0;- .:rlher c0rr:::2.::...::-;1i-&ns2. Jc: :;c-t 

-~~s ~ct'.:e bJ \i::tc~: ~;G-~. Tr,s c;:2sr ps~('.r:, wli! bs 212sn;:isd 
''-.:cs.!S1

i to se;--rs &s J:-~:;-:ccs:;:t~. 

. -
,.,-l? ..... <...:·r L·z .. Oi!.-. 3,_ 

.::3SS2 c:2.c2s: ;:,· ·:t;GSS '._,\)JG :0 :--,er~ -:;2.y. '---p.,.~;·.,.. :;--.·'."'· 
:r.~srss·~ st:::: .. ts.i'./ GJs~:c-~e:·s ·r.:t-, .:e~Js'.t2 :r: ·n;a ';";r\\! 
:s::s\.s ;:;·~s:>92·t s:-sdlts :xi ·tt,s b'.H :scelved after ·~he\;-; 2: 

2LDJs-:/ t:: dlSSOTT:-tect:cn. C:ustc-rne;s n&y JC :!1ES;;_!&d 2 
:c;_~S ,shr,,r-:;:::, -~'Jr ::::i..s::.-~ ;--:: ;s :k: .. 1':, ;H~ !l:.:-. 

/:--, c{"',::.rg-3 ·~01 2C:d'.ti'J~al ser!ii:&s t&iatsd tn yO:Jr ~~,:c:.;;;t 
2:.iC:'"; 2.S '.:t\t\ai C'.)!:f:SCtDf: C:'~ s9~rlcS; :'SCOtif:8C'~\cr 2:ter 

·(allurs ·::(; pc.y, ~rgm\ss 1;i$:~1 cJter -hJlrs :.::rsr'.'.is& ··rs;~, 
~-st,..:J:-1 c::.ss;< cnarge; Jtio:atc-:-1 c·f ;ss::ri:~ec:tcn, ff~::. :(l;s.1: 

CSUA-·, "'. 70-.1 

Com;2.ny p:\lcy 0;cf1C~ts ·tie\d psrs:nnsl fr02; c0Escj1g 
c2.s;;_ .x; 'f:&ld sr;1pi:1yae2 a;s ffi cJmp2.:1y •Ytif~:r-, a::d. 

~;--:2.~ d: .. T\;19 ssvs~-s '•neaf1a: ss:v:ce ttsrr:..'.pt1c:: ;na--; ts 
•!Ildss;::Bc.d: ·~hus dsla~:-irg ·t:e rn)a.i: o? s.sn,·l-:s. 

}'t tf~e a-::::tual nam3 er maWrg adcirnss on you:-accc:..:nt ls 
iDGC-fTGCt p182.SS 1'.stt us on t-:s \;Veb c.'t l"-J'.,!\f\tli.:ia/UtHii.)'. 

t:iii tee nuGbs~ a.t 1-877-473-CCUF .. Hffitg ti-ls sorrec~ 
·:.rnlng (mallirg} addrnss Cffi you:-accou:1t '>Ni!t l1elp ensu:s 
prnpsr dal\:;e~/ s'f 30:...n-:JUL CCUA wi!i 1ct be ;ssponslb!s 
'.or retu~r.ed r::sii o:~ d!scc~1sc~10t1 of ser'.dse du-etc nc,n
ps.y~e:T~ o·: /JLl; a.8ccunt should yo:::. 1:ct :eceive a t'.ll. 
if tfiere is a dtscrnpar.cy ir; ~/cur serY\ce address, CCU?" 
'.:-'.!\l~g s·ta.f~ \Vm !lav3 ts ·:.1e:t}J yaur c,:.;rect 2.ddre.ss ~vith 
ths c:0Jr;-ty t;.isfcrs &.ff/ cha1;e is ;r:2.de. 



317G O.tdJr~nni.n_gs Rod, N[iddd:n:1!."g, Fkrid.a. 32063 
Please visit us nn. rhe: web ar ..,v-.,;-,,9;::.clayutility.crg 

H~P.!i:s: lvfonC:ay-fricby, 82m.-Spm Phon~: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNllY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 11/0412020 Customer#: 00213119 

Route #: MC05530624 Service Address; 398B-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Slze 

Read Days Previous 
Reading Date Bllled 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

11 /04/20 to 12/04/20 
ller 1 0.0 X 

Trer 2 o.o X 
ner 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepru 
Consumption Charges 0.0 

Ff@,fi, 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

56081900 1.5 11/01/20 28 11297 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 42.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge {If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

11339 

O.B1 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0,00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0,00 

Current 
Usage 

42 

$B2.13 
$34.02 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$116.15 
S0.00 
$0.00 

$116.15 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed lrrtgation 

Customer #:00213119 

Route #:MC05530624 

Route Group:26 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https:/lwww.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
cuslumer_assistance_program.aspx for more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $116.15 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $101.09 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( lf Applicable) 

Pt'evious Balance 

Total Amount Due 

1 t/04/20 

$116.15 

11/25/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 
S116.15 

ti. TT:aa -whiY& 111~ -M&_Q&J 
AYC1103B 
2000000526 21/3 •111111111111 .. 1,1 l•1•11h I nl11llll1M, 1111111 ••11.i t11111"1 •1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AlJTifORITY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~: • 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL33351-4761 

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00213119 9 MC□ 553□624 00□ 0011615 0000 □□□ 11252□2 □ □ □ 



\:'i::s;, rs·~ut:--:lng ~:c,u:· ::;e:vr;;e:--.~ ~::'/ :::£(;: ;...rivo_-~,:; r-at.1;~ .,~~;B 

:-:.,-,,-::s:· ::·c/~lG7 ',\·:r-, ~'c,;__:;; ;'37:ii~E·J-::3. !r:C\Jd& j2;.TCCS;~·:-:n2r 
:-.c:~;10:s'."" :;: y:Jur c)--;s~:r. sr ctt-s:--~'.j:·r:3;s;e,;fd,:;0c2. Ds r;;:/r 
22_:_ CS:3h. ·Jr-is:--, ;:c.fl:~ ys~;-J:E ;;-; :;::,S:'3011, ~,(s&.SS b:t:g 

=-:-:-'~-( ~;:; ·c:.:· ~ : ,~:._.$.::-:::::.'. · ·::.:. '.-Ji\..~::;'.:?~ -~•8.yi; ;s :_;• :,ec.:.-::-r-,3:·~ -~;---:-_--, 
---:::3::::~ c;;:;t iS;:';,.;, ",.,_~; t'."DSS ~:';;--;=: ~=-;.,:}:; ~?:Y. Ds:7-:::,.::.-;-~.:::_ -sa;n 
:::~-~;'s'.-V~ c:;:-i.; :~;l:_;. -C:..:s~Sfi:SfS ·.-'fi·~~-~ ::'.&;>~S~"ts =-~ f~js 

~s,::-;s\·s ;,;~:;:~-~~ Jv~:L~ u;; ~:'.-a ~;!l dL-s::;\_,•:;~ c..:'~s, ;~~~e:; -~2 
:_,_;::~'., c::1:ni·,;t;'.Sc: ~:ats :::~d -es.cf: ysc.: t1ers2.·-~e:~ :\T;'."",;i 
·_; :~~ .:ic'.:: :v ;,,:;; ;;_:~. 

s·..:t:·Jec: t:c -d:scer-:~ec·~'.e:r;. CJs~0n~-sr2 2s.y 0& c~a:-gP~ a 
·s_~cs c;·,a.tge ·fe:r p2.2t Sue p.syrr:.s:-rfs. 

_;\ ctarg-s fc-:-2dd:tcr:2J ser1::::es rsie.te~ :c ~::::..:--ac:: ... r=t 
-s0sh ~-s \;-Jt'.2.! Gc:1nsc~:cn of ssrv\-~si rnc0:1r-;s:t:s1: a-'.\s;-
-:er:s-e t:, pa.:f: premiss /s!"c1 c.fi:sr iA:ou;s ~·:e~T!I:2e :/st 
~srnr;-; :tac:-( ch3JQ&: ·/c;atc.r :·: :·eccnnecjo:\ ff~c. TB./ 

GSUA-' '., 70~4 

So~a ;-;u;:ic.ips.ilties \3\'if 2. t?X -:::1 ss:vices :_,{DU Gse. :t is 
GGHsc~sd by Y0L? L(t'.·ty-2.!:d rs;-r.,)tted to ti:e rnufilciy&.H~y. 

Corrpa;;y ;GHcy ~rohlt:t:s ·f'.sld ps~sar:ne\ t?}m cc:!-sct\ng 
cas:. ..0.r f:,s;j smoioyess c.tc i:, c0:T":p2.~y Jrlfc:rr s.nd 

·t.E°L du;·'.:1g S':r'ierc ;_:veaJ':s: ss:--1\~e '.nts1:L:ptk:m nay ,:,e 
v,~:r;ss;-,rccr~. ti-iLlS ds'.ayi;AiS the ';""8)2.t; Jf s.e:-v~ce. 

stmn; (rnaiii::-!g) 2-ddress un yoJr 21ccow1t \NU !;s!p e;:sure 
~'.'•Jpe; ciel!;;'sty cf your bHL CCU-.½ wm net be resporsib:-2 
·br rstJF1ed r::z_n or G'..sce,r,ne.::;t~o;; sf ser-,j\:::::e dus t'.J non
'.J&JT/Srri: crf your ac-::;o'.Jr:~ should yo~ nci: re1:2'.ve a Cil 
i'f tte:-e ls a discrepancy \~ your service address: CCU?; 
j;ti~; staff v;m ;;av.~ '::G --,rer!~J your ~0rrert~ addr&ss 'Nitl 
1:-:s Ccuni.} be?c:s c.:-.1 c:,3:;g-9 ~s rrads. 



3176 O~r.:l-Jc11.2.i.ng:-: Ri>:td, Niici-d.:ebu.;:-g, Fkwda. .32068 
Plett..se visfr u.s c-r, die" web ;tt v~·•.v~v.day,.;.t:li:-:.:.o.::g 

I-fours: 1Vfonda.y-· fri<liy; 82.:.u-)prrt. Phoce: S:04-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date; 11/0412020 Customer#: 00215602 

Route #: MC05530632 Service Address: 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days 
Size Date Billed 

Previous 
Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04120!0 12/04/20 
Consumption Charges ner 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 o.o X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

H&h@•t+ 
Meter 
Number 

48011409 

Meter 
Size 

2 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.9333 

Read Days 
Date Billed 

11/01/20 28 

Tier l 
Tier2 
Tier3 

Previous 
Reading 

1489 

28.0 X 
o.o X 
0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1517 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

C\ay Cou;i-ty U';:Hity Authority 
3':76 O!d Jen:ir:gs Read 
~,Jlidd{eburg, Podda 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

28 

$131.39 
$22.68 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$154.07 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$154.07 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Customer #:00215602 

Route #:MC05530632 
3968~ 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Route Group:26 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https://www.clayufility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspxfor more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $154.07 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $145.61 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020. 

BilrDate 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11/04/20 

$154.07 

11/25/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$154.07 

§!\jjir rlxiF 7 F 1 i ll§ill' 2! W. WWWD ~ M Y@bJtNYF4ffi~1~41fZTZLML 
AYC1103B 
2000000527 21/4 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 NNOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

11l111llllhl1111ll11'11h111l11111hM•1111t1t•111d1l111thl'I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTIIORITY 
3 I 76 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00215602 3 MC05530632 0000015407 oa□ ooao 11252020 o o 



·_:,"::-,s:: :·s~L:r:-:i~g :JCL;r ~2y;-:;·:;~t b~• T:C.:;1 ;le2s:s :-etu;-n 
·.:\~✓ Si' ::Cti\CT; \'-.1\t( 1t::-._::.; !Ei7:/:~&i;G8. '.. :vi:.i:,._'.,~ ·.;Gui ...,ws~~!, ::::i 

:::;:: :ast:. \i\'.\';er; p&~;1~Q :-'8'.Y J'.l\ \:: ~,e~son, p1s2:2s 0rl;;; 
-~r:s s~"t·a t;U 't.:-'.t~: you_ The ::;:,p~-r pct:\·:.:, ·:J..t'. Je 2t.2.:r.::sd 

S:c:1e r:'":;__;n\slpaE~les !s·r:;-a t2;{ on S9\'\'\ces /CU J2e. '.t !s 
cs\:ect3d h;r JCK ~t'.I~~l a:;d re:-r(~tsd t,J 'Jie !TEJnidf;a!it). 

1'~ /CG! scr-.. -/:e is '.nterru~tsd1 ::,:1s2.2& sa!i -ths tsis::t:011e 
~~:--:-cs:-::s~s:=: 0:1-:::-.s ;-:::-J::::~~;r_,L'" c;: ?;ess& ~sr.1srtib&:-

\f t(;e actual name Dr malnng address on you:' acco:.mt is 
i::GC:!'.8{:;t plSESS vi.s'.t JS or: t:;s '.NSb :it ~/;J"N\1'J.Giayutt':1-

to'.; fr&e nu71t,a: at 1-877-478-CCUA. nmrlrg the sc~rec·~ 
Ju;;~; (mamrg) adC:ress Jo ycur asC8Ll:Jt \Nill help er;surs 
;:rn~s;-CeEvery-cf yol.!r b'.fi. CCU/\ tvH! not be rnsponsib!s 

pc.y·sent cl ym.:r accm..:;1: should you nc~ ;-eceive 
;·t tl:-srn :s s discrepancy in yo~~r sen:lca 2ddres2., 



3176 OJ.ci: ]t-x1nit1-b"l"$ Ro2.d., Mi.d:<llc;bu.rg, flcrida 32GG3 
Plt:a.'>e visit us or:. che wd.; at ,,.,,,-,,..,.,,chyu:ili;,_·y;o.rg 

Hcttn: 1'-1fcmd~y-f.dda:;,; 82.c:1-Sp.n Ph◊n-t: 904--272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 1 i/04/2020 Customer#: 00220803 

Route #: MC05530008 Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges {Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read Days Previous Current 
Date Billed Reading Reading 

11/04/20 to 12/04/20 
Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

68417690 1.5 11/01/20 28 5598 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier1 32.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

T1er3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

5630 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cla/ C>:.ounty Utility Authot'.ty 
3176 Old C:ennings Roaci 
f-,~idd!eburg, Florida 32C68 

Current 
Usage 

32 

$82.13 
$25.92 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$108.05 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$108.05 

SOlITH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #-:00220803 

Route #:MC0553000B 

Route Group:26 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https://www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx for more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $108.05 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $95.13 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

11104/20 
S108.05 
11/25120 

$0.00 
$0.00 

5108.05 

5i@PW¥ 7 i .Jt iii\\WM GWJJ"iE GJ!:Nliil;S:Biffi/NW+ 
AYC1103B 
2000000528 21/5 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~- • 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

•11m1111hl"11ll11'11hl11l1111lltl•l•ll111l11l1pl1lp11l•1" 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG. FL 32068 

('-''''" 

CCUA-1170-4 00220803 3 MC0553□□□8 0000010805 0000000 11252020 0 □ 



::..1:-r;:s; -:,r, your c~ec/ cc -::rt:7;r csrt3S:JC::1d&~,cs. 8c r:'J~ 
_:--_-!EL ::a.s:-,. ·::\/;-;9~ :ayl;-~g ~,c.~r :::;~~ ~'-;,.,'".:;.;::;·v·,•~ :...-~v2:;-;.0 '.::i:::::: 

:30::ie 7:unlc)psJltiss-lSVY a tax .:;;-1 s&t;t~es vo:~ t.:se. it \s 
.._,:::,J~G .... ~v;~ ~e,~; ;-our i;"Ci:" ::j c.r.:: ~ G: ! ii~~ec :~,J t; JS xuntc'.pz.Ht~ 

~1:·i.Y se;,J'.-::_'.:S ls :, ·bi: <_;~90, pisas2 cs/ !J:a :_~:a;.;'. :1 ... '1i•=

;;J2'.:sr ::s~s~ ,:·n ;J:~ ·frn~;-~ •J"? 'JC:-. .:.: Cl'.;. ?!e2ss rnnst1b-sr 
~:tE{~ d~(r,g se\1ers ws2.thsr ssr·/ce i~tarr:..;pt!c~ '.'THiY bs 

tell frsc GU~Jer 6.t ~ -877-47,S-CCUA. '.iav'.ng the G◊ff,3Ct 
b'.i'.ing (i-rs.mrg) address en your a0crn..::1~ \1viH help ersJre 
~rcpe~ <Je\lvsry of your OHL CC\J.8. :A:m ns~ be :espcns\ble 
·f:;'. re:'...irn3d ~ii ei~ d'.sconnsct\D;". of senr'.ce Gus to non-

if t>ers \s a d!screpar:c~r [:; )Gt~r se:vice adtress: ccu;,,_ 
J;;H~g s".:~'."f ·.;,Ji :12'1& tc ve;[·~r y0u'. c::~rect address 'Nith 

fijt irhii __ ~'[ iijS ~.,_:.t ~~fl.ft_.(:~; t:i~Vi r;~;ri~·hr ~~ti 
::<·- __ ..,... _ -~·-~ ___ 77:!. .;;i, -:,·(l;',r"-"':l<-.j. Mt.;il<1 '.t.;j i:;• •• ;r~ ~re 

AI~ payrnen'ts are aut{irr11.:.ii:icall:1 processed. 



3176 Old.J;::I1illflgs-Roaci.0 Ivfiddldm~g, HDrid.,:.. 32068 
P:ea.<:e visit !l.S on th,~ '.Veb ,~t w,,.;n,•J:chyud.ity.org 

Hn'.l.rs: ?11fn:1d;;;.y-hkb:iy, 8am•'5pm Pho-ue: :)f:,4-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 11/04/2020 Customer#: 00222067 

Route#: MC05530012 Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

,iii\¥i\M Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
~N~u~m=b•='--~Siz=•~-~ 0~•te~-- 8=i=lled~~R~0=•=di~ng~~R=ead=,n~g~_u=s=•~g~e Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
=n~s~1~•2~43~--'~-s~~11~,0~'~'2=0~~2=•-~s=•=2•~-~ 99=0~1---~n~ contributions make a differencel 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 

11 /04/20 to 12/04/20 
Tier 1 n.o X 
Tier2 o.o X 
Tler3 0.0 X 
Tier4 a.a X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges n.o X 

2.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.48 

S54.37 
$154.n 

$0.00 
S0.00 
S0.00 

$1.09 

$123.11 
$344.96 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 o.o 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Prevlous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 0.00 
X 0.00 
X 0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$678.30 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$678.30 

Please return this portion with payment 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Customer #:00222067 

Route #::MC05530012 

Route Group:26 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https://www.clayutility.org{myservice/ 
customer_assistance_j)rogram.aspx for more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $678.30 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $642.85 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11/04/20 

$678.30 

11/25/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$678.30 

fl! ii !I W ID 1111' ,mihb@ iP:6'/!/tMtti,\1IllwJai1 iffltl'! H'it"'@ 
AYC1103B 
2000000529 21/6 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 NNOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

•1l111llllhl11l1ll•l'llhl11h1llll1M1llll1l11l111lrlp11lrpl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00222067 5 MC05530012 0000□ 6783□ ODO□□□□ 11252020 D □ 



:c:'tvsr;c~(c7 c,:~ft'.: Jc Jr :e;-r:\tt2.:1ce. ln:::k.:cls /GU: ::..:2·ton;Br 
'.'",:..::--nb-sr on 10ur c\7~c% er st0e: c0:;s2ponGenc.e. Jo ~G-t 

D-s~s,2/~s a~-s re:ess~r~/to ~:ctsc~ 72/i:Q :;'..,:st:-~e:-s ~:--:,;;-_ 
: :s2es c:e.us0t b~; -~;;e,ss "c: 1'.--;c-de: net p2/. JapJsit2 ss.r-r: 
. . ' .. 
;;•;_.::,; ·::;,:--~ i:::.'.:;i5J3.:' 

:'"::orr:r: 2.nrd'/ersa~y .~::::1t2 ::-mri s2.cl1 ~rear ti~:e~safts;· du~~ng 
:·~:::~ 32.~3 ;s:lc:d. 

?-a;T.~sr·~s s;e 01...;s :1:=,J'i rscs\pt. /r,: · p:ev!ous C2.J2,;-;cs 
:.sf)f:d t:s :::;e :Lls f0" t\;a;:: :11:1rg ;-~:'.:,:: :s p.:t.t~ d;__;.s 2.i:d 
s~b!ect ·to dlscGr:r1ectlo:L Custcr-:--:e:-s tTmy be cnargsd a 

_;:.._ chs.rQe -for 2tcii"tl-0;;2: s-snncs2 re;aT2a m ~rxH accJJr:it 
such as ln\t\si s,J:,rectior: 1:f s-Bt-!'.ce: rsc.::rI0ss~'.:r: s::=sr 
~s.liu:s to ;:af prnrnlse ·ilsl1~: ansr hcu:-s ~--;ern-:ss ··rs;TI 

;s-tL:r:--1 :::,;s-::'.--c .:;~s;gc: vlcia~;G;: ~-f rsc::r:~ectlc:\ et::. ma/ 

c:::~;:;a~;-pellcy p~ohlblts fb'.d psrsc~ris:_ frnr~ colls0tln~ 
-s~d,. fajl fsid em;io/e.es 2.r2 iri cei;-0p2.riy 1.:n\f0r11 2.nC 
cs:;~; \:!entlfr:&tic1 cards. 

Please ::s-:e vv& c2mmt change tt:s r;a~e. er rn2n;;g 
aci-d~es~ er; tts 2::cn(tT~ ':'"'/tt:cut ;rcpe: dacurnertajcn. 
l-f tha 2ctuai rams or rncting address en your a-:c0cnt ~s 
i:1cc;r£K~-:j please vlslt JS -J:1 the ·wet 2.·~ vvvvvv.c'.c.yutaitJ. 

tell frss ~L:mbe'. at 1-377-476-CG~A. Having t1e sGrrcc-~ 
::/tng (rnaH'.r:g) address :r; './O~ff accsiJntvvili hs!p ensu;.s 
proper defrvscy fff your tm. CCiJ,.i~ V•ilE not t,e respo:1slb!e 
f-:::r retJrned s2.11 or dlsGcnnectc~ o1 service d:...;e to ncn-

J thare ls a dlscspancy J;1 yc,:1r s&r:'.ce address: CCUA 
Gil::g stz.f; 'A'lH h-c;ve to verii'"§ y~u:· c-c:~:sct address witi1 



3176 OlUJen.r;.i.1:.g;:; Read, i\1:iddlebm:g, Florida 52068 
?k:ase vi:,;it us on. the v.reb 2.r . ...,w,'w.chy.;:tiliqr.-or:g 

Hou:rs: J',,,fo-11©.y-Fdci.ay1 8.tm-5.?m Pl1.om~: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNlTY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 11/04/2020 Customer#: 00229064 

Route#-: MC05530018 Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

&Wit%¥¥ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

70003696 1.5 11/01/20 28 4283 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11 /04/20 to 12/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 46.7 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 70.0 X 

Tier3 116.6 X 
Tier4 86.7 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Tier 1 
Tier2 
T1er3 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

4603 

1.50 
3.10 
4.02 
5.16 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!e:y County Utt!ity Authority 
3176 o:d .Je-;1nings Road 
~\ll!ddleburg, F:o6da 32068 

Current 
Usage 

320 

$54.37 
$70.05 

$217.00 
$468.73 
$447.37 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,258.61 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,258.61 

SOLrrn VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3979•2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00229064 

Route #;MC05530018 

Route Group:26 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https:l/www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx for more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $1258.61 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $994.64 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Appl1cable} 

Prevlous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11/04/20 

$1,258.61 
11/25/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$1.258.61 

V ! ,.,, I$ milil , i~ rmr□ 
AYC1103B 
2000000530 21/7 

11l111llllhlnl1H•111lhl11l11lllhM1llll1lpl11tl,l1n1b11I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~- • 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00229064 7 MC05530018 0000125861 0000000 1125202□ □ □ 



··:::.'._!·;s-:pcr->:~ ·,:,;th y::~':r.3~ita:--;ce. 1::-:\Kl& ycur s1..:s':,2ms:
.;__;:.1t::/~ ;):', ycL:[ :=:~e-::k: Cl' -::t;7e; ::J~TS3C-D;-"d&i1G&. De, :-.ct 
::I?I CB.3l.. '.Nf:3?; ~2y!r:; ~:c.:1; c-;;; '.:-: pars::1. j-:\vB.S'v !~,;;<~ 

:,s;c.2\·{~ 3;s :-:·SC:&$82.?[ -~c. i)T:LSSt :::~-:/'.'.:Q DJ~tc~e:·2 t~T~ 
::.2222 c;2,:Js9(: bj ~\028 ·"~ri;:: Ce: ;-;er~ pc./. Je;-::.s1·ts S3-iT\ 

~!:-.;:;,v.S, :F;--,,,;.:{/. S;w!S~8'.T!S~S \\'(t(; L'.8.'JJsi•2 C·n ~:'.3 

~-3c2;·:E :~·t0:s2t c:ret\s -:l. "the b'.H rsc:si·.;sd 2ttsr r'.s'.: ·: 2 

?lyTs:r:s BS& :;us :...:p:r; ~ess:p::. P.r-.)· :.;;S,.,Lcu bcja::-:;e 
:-s~-:'c·:::: t~:s ,j0s dc.'te k-r t~c.-~ b! :li~Q -~s:\J2 ls ::,2.s-:: c'.u9 ar:d 
.3:::']e:;t :~;i disc::,r;:-:sct1c:-•. C:.:stJ:-t1s;s rna) bs cha:gs-=: e: 
e.::::2 ,:;~,s..;-gs for ;:;c~s-t ct.:e ~•syme::t2. 

. :uc;~ 2.2 ::;:~;a.i sorr;ee(cn ~--~ ser;!c-sj rs,::;Jl!re:ti•:n ~res:· 
,:s:'.~:.1:·e ·~o p&y: ::'.::;.;---:::::,... ;__;'i2i·~: 8.~-::s: tcL;rE '.=rer;:ise ·•.;:s:L: 
:st1rn -.,'.;1:r_.:.,: ;..,; ;::., );: ·;-;/llc'.2":;Jr; :f rnc.e:r:~sc-;:'.:n) s·~~. if,2:J 

C.Jm~afiy p::,H::y ;x:J!-rEtts. field person~e! fro:r cn\l3Gtl;;g 
c2.s'.1. )Ji fs!ci sr:;plcysecs etc ;;; ::c~p3r:1 untfc:r:: ard 

ti-.a~ :ur'.ns s&'ia~-s '•i:.re2t:s;-ss:\t\:e '.1 ::e; 1 ~:-''~fo,. :Ti2:y be 
>.·;ides::rnac;: ~hus dei.s.yl~; its '.sJa/ :::f se;ic-e. 

'."? the ac·tual nc..ms or rna\Hng address Oii yow-· acc:0:.mt is 
tcor·ect pisc.se >.i:s'.~: us c;.n tt:s v~·sb Et \;'-i\f./Vi.s~o.yutH!tlL 

'J\ii\r,g (;-n2nl~g} 3ddrnss nr yow· account v.il1l help ensure 
p::psr Cel:venr o'{ your blii. ccu;1 \VHl no~ be rsspons!b!e 
·:er rs~iYn&G ;ns;; Dr dlsc~r'iri&Gtic-n c~ ser1~ce tus -~c :1on
payrnsnt 0·r JOLI e.cccunt s!(vu!:5 ro~ not recsh1s a c.rn . 
;f trer.s 1s a d!s:repe.ncy ln yoljr serv:cs 2.chiressl CC:JA 
CX1ing ste.ff ~!'Jin (iave to iJS:l"fy ~.:~L:r csr;sct add1ess ',NtH1 
ths Crn.1Fti tef,:i;-e s.:-:y sfia:1g-s ~s '.T12de. 



3176 Old J,.::1:.:1tngs Ro-:d, ivH<l.dkb..:u:g, Fb-ri<la 32063 
Please vis.it m en clie ;,veb--at '\Vy,i,~r.chyur!li;:y.org 

Hours: Morrthy-frf.day; 8a.::-u-5pm Phone: 904-172-5995> 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNllY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 11/04/2020 Customer #: 00230632 

Route#: MC05530013 Service Address: 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Meter 
Number 

74320712 

Meter Read Days 
Size Date Billed 

1.5 11/01/20 28 

Previous 
Reading 

319 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 11 /04/20 to 12/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 59.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
T!er4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Current 
Reading 

378 

2.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Meter 
Number 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges {Prepald) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Tier 1 
Tier2 
Tier3 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Lale Charge (II Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay C:our.~y Litiiity Autbority 
3176 O!d Jsnn1ngs Read 
Middleburg, Flo(ua 32068 

Current 
Usage 

59 

$54.37 
$118.59 

$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$174.05 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$174.05 

SOI.ml VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3965-1 Eagle Landfng Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230632 

Route #:MC05530013 

Route Group:26 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https://www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx for more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $17 4.05 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of$86.98 was posted to your account on 
10/2312020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayulility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf r·) r: c;;' :::: t,,,;:::. ~;7) 

8/l!Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11/04/20 
$174.05 

11/25/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$174.05 

[Ufl-. 

IHF I i!III G t i 1 tttt@+¼!\iiUll'.:.li\im!Mi&i-,.JlEI& 
AYC1103B 
2000000531 21/8 •11m1111hl1111ll11•1•1r111ln"ll1M••m111'111'1,11111"1•• 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ~: • ~ 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB !IlLL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 3335[-4761 

3176 OLD JENNrNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00230632 2 MC05530013 0000017405 0000000 11252020 0 0 



r-r:sJ; ~c.s;-;. ·.:/~:sr! ce.:{r:g JG',;,\ t-::1 '.:--. pe:201\ :::::s2.se :2:\:-;g 
·~:"";s sntrs tt v/·~r; )'CJ. : ~e 'Jp;_;sr )Cii~\c.r ·-;11:1 ts 2tarr:pej 

.. (_-::~i~ 2-.r.\ :;,}c: .::c..i :l -~:::ii:, E: ,ci c:c.,i · J-S:C.: t~1e;-e2.fts; durl'.'.g 

Ss;t;s GL£:\clps.Wllss :s\.'/ 2. ~S{ on sscrv1~ss :1cu use. E ~s 
ccl\ec·~sd by :/our :.:~:;;~y o.::•J rern\t&C: ti; t-a i:iLTl'.Gi~2.;ty. 

Gsrnpa;;y ;JO!!cy p;~oh\bits 'fis!::\ psrscnret t:orc ccH0ctlr:g 
:.:::c.sh. ,~.n f1a!d emplclfeas a:s i:: co:n~a::~: u;-1llo:rr; a.td 

-~ }f..:'.j: se;'/-~e is ;:;tsrn..:;J~sd; ;:isc:2s 0all ~he te!ephon& 
;:J;,-J:;.:;r i\sta: en ~hs ·f~or:t c/ your 2! i. Pies.ss :err:srr;bB' 

.;.:~--::-·:-s~•:---:-.; ;:::/,:/ ,,.~z>ccuHt t~vFoc:;;&1A;;;o£--: Cf-'I:tX~i:.s; 
P!e2se nots tve csrnct c'.;a:--:ge the naTe or :najrg. 
~j::t·e.ss C:i t;--;:s accJ:.mt '-?.d~~~,:.rt :=r:-;:,3~ :ccui'!"'iS!Ttat'.on. 

~~--; ::::;; -~~ :::,10 G'..:3 u~O'."l re,:;s\:,::. /::..'.,y (J: -;:;v'.Ju~ 0a:2:1cs 
: :::,-:: 1:.C t;& G1..;s c:~_'rn ~er tf'.s•~ C'Ltg ;;s(:,ci ls :::est iJB and 
s0b~ect ·~c ::iisc0r-:'.!sc'tt0;i. Custcrnsts G"i&:1 '.:,f; c\;&rgs,j 2 
:ct:; .):2.:;s i::r ;..:e:.::-~ ~L:c; P~>::SnL::i. 

i! tr:e sctuai name o, :Tiaiilng_ a.dCrcss on your 2cco;.,:nt is 
ln,:::orrec\ p'.ss.se ,11s!t u.s or1 t!~,e ·i.J'e':J 2·~ •.v~:'JV11.c\ayctiR~y. 
,,.,,.,.~, 
..flh-

Ji:1i;1g (marnng) 2jdress sn yo;.;r 3_::;cJun~ ·'Jvn holp B'."iS\Ys 

prnpsi· deHverJ Gf your bi:i. CCU?, \Nlii ~ct Js :es~c:;sib!e 
·f'..Jr rs-~urned sa'.i or discor1risct1c~ of servtce due to non-

!'f j1sre 1s a discrepancy in ~10ur sen.rice address! ccu,.::. 
blUr:9 staf \v!ll hsye -~0 '-tsrtfy your :::crrec't addrnss v/th 
t7S Cc...;ritf befc;e B.':':y' GfE:T!QB is IT:E.de. 



L::11, .. 

3 l 76 Old J~nuUlgs Road, YEddlebu.r.·g, Fl.o:d.da 32-068 
Pit:..ie -~;si.: us c~ t..t...c v;1eb;;.;:: s,\.--.r,,,,:da:y:i:::i.Uty.org 

Hours: !Vlo.ud.;.y-fri&y, Sa..:..,:1-5_prr: Phone: 90i1-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 11/04/2020 Customer#: 00230638 

Route#: MC05530015 Service Address: 3965~2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

72741390 1.5 11/01/20 28 1004 1009 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges 

Proration Factor: 0.9333 

11/04/20 to 12/04/20 
Tier 1 5.0 X 
Tier 2 o.o X 
T!er3 0.0 X 
Tier4 o.o X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

1.50 
3.10 
4.02 
5.16 

0.00 

Meter Meter Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Number Size Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 
Tier 1 
Tier2 
Tier3 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Ciay County Utility Authcr:::y 
3175 0!6 Jenni:igs P.oad 
Middl.zbu:g, ~icr:da 32068 

Current 
Usage 

5 

$54.37 
$7.50 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
so.oo 
$0.00 
SO.DO 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$62.96 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$62.96 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Customer #:00230638 

Route #:MC05530015 
3965~2 Eagfe Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Route Group:26 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https://www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx for more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $62.96 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $56.93 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( lf Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

11/04/20 

$62.96 
11125/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$62.96 

41! e,ey id :e:mi;-,,;;;N11., ;; j¥r/ff½W c:s &ilt' 
AYC1103B 
2000000532 21/9 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

111111111111111 •II I• 1111h111I 11111111 •1"111111" 11•1• 111 1111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00230638 □ MCD5530 □15 0000006296 ODO□□□□ 11252020 D 0 



/~\·J:i: p:,t~;:~ ':,\:'.th fJ'J; rs:::itarcs. ;:;:t.::C:s :,?:/..:;-c;...:stam sr 
:-"!UGt•-a;· en yc-1...;r sf':sc/ c:-otl;,sr csr:3.s00rdenc&. De-101 
:'.:2'.i CE~Sti. 'N!;e:! ;:c_y!~; yo;;i· tt '.:: /S~SCi\ ?!3~22 b:l:tg 
·~:'.s s:i'tlrs Ciii 'Nlth y8j. r-,e u~;er p::t:cr, v~t: b& 2~2s1.p2d 
,::=.:s~:/1 t: se.r,.rs 2.2 ,_,·r,,;i.~ r.:-:r;:~:~r. 

::s~·:sE2 s_;e 1.scsss2.:y-~c : ~,:~3-2-:: :2\ ;;-:~ :...:s~: ;T:·3r2: ·~er~. 
:csss:~ :s.t:ssd ty t~css V'/h: dJ r-;Jt '.=E(,·. J.:;p-:s!·~ 22;--;1 

...,,..,.,.,.._,...~ 
u::11:::;.,1,_,o;:; 

s~c:-: £,2 inltl2'. ccr'.!estt0:--; cf ssr:.d::e1 ~sD-J'."c;e::·~ic:'. 
·\::!'.~rs tc ps.y, pr.srn\22 ·1f.s'.( 2.?rn; :-:c.Ll~S ::rss!ss 

So:--ne rnunl.:.::'.pa;;t;es 1svy a tax Dii ss\"/cas you. u2e. t ls 
coiiscts,j J~,: ·}our :.;tW'.~i 2':::C rer,Jted ts ·~fs ~':Jr/clp2.\'.t~1• 

~ ·.;_:•..:;-ss:•ii:::e ls ~nts;n1pteci, :3;e2s,s car :~Ge ts!s;:J:c:t-:e 
:;:.;r:;bs: ifs~sG :,n -~he ·f:J;:t c1 yc-~r :j:;_ ?:e2.s.:: :er-:38be: 
t~c.t d~F'.TTQ SSVS'.'S ·-,ve2.t;ier se;--..flG& ir:t&tr'...:;;tio~ \TtC;y ba 
·,tr\:::lsspr;;ad: ·tt:cs GB!E~:'iliQ ths ;spa!r cf series. 

P'.ec.se note "NB sa1no: she.riQ& the 72Jric :r mai!l12 
~d-:iress er "~i:is &cca: .. Tt 'Nltho:..:t p:cper jocu:nsri'teJ!c-n. 
if t'.le c.ct:...:ai n::sn& or mamng 2:dclr2ss on y:.=iur account is 
;~ccrrn.::t, j:)e2.se vis1~ ~s en ·:ta ·.f\Jsb st ?/1.rri_;1;.clayLtt:i·~-

biit'.:-rg {rnatil~ig} atd:·ess en your ac00J~-t w\H hs;p snsure 
prc,per ds:i·1ery o'f y:'.)ur bHL GCUA 'h'i!! rot :Je respans!b!e 

i:s-yrr:ert s·f y:;:.Ir s.~G0L'.rJ s'.'"".DL'.ld you ~io-t rece!\..'S 
l~ there ~s a dlscrepar.Gy :n your ser}l-::e s.jd~ess, 
t?:1:1g st2'ff '/,:i:] ~;B.\te tJ ·.;s;--Hy ::;our correct a:d~ass v1it'.1 

J1e Gc:.:r:ty te:•iors ary ·:>2nge is ;-nads. 



3.!.76 Did Jem~IB.gs Road., Mid.dleh¥.g, fk,r.ich1 32068 
Pk:a.se visft us or1 the 0.v-:::b ,u: v1vN1.dayn:cility,org 

Homs: 11orrd.ay- Fcid.ay;. 82.:ro.-5pm Pb;;;ue: 904-1.72-59-95,' 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 11/04/2020 Customer#: 00230640 

Route#: MC05530016 Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Poot Tank 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Usage 

58535800 1.5 11/01/20 28 12072 120n 5 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11 /04/20 to 12/04/20 $54.37 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 5.0 X 2.01 $10.05 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 ller2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
T1er4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.09 

""@ff'.""""':"".:""™""'m~sJ/a::==·"-~7%';,.,.i?""'"~"-""'"":"'~ ·- t&'.;½:1~~~~~~:~~fi'J-;"~f~'~~~~fii!~~~-z~~~ 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.48 $0.00 

Meter Meter Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges ller 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

11er3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please retum this portion with payment 

Clay Cour1ty Utl!i!y ,12..uthority 
3-: 76 Old Jen:1;ngs Road 
tv11dd!eb1Jrg. i=!o:-ida 32063 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$65.51 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$65.51 

SOUTH VILLAGE CCMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230640 

Route #:MC05530016 

Route Group:26 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https://www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspxfor more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $65.51 by 11/2512020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $61.37 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccdOPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

.,.-~,.i~\ ':··:·:,:;r:,\ 
!-.'.,:~ ~ ,.;) ;,>~m-/ ~ 

t,i 

- fl, ·)·12r. . ~i0\1 ~ t. _\J, ~ i{ _ :, 

L..-' 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helplng Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

11/04/20 

$65-51 

11/25/20 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$65.51 

ff • AM th!•Ss;•W!-1ti§#itki l • t L@ ! ti i M @fi i ! 
AYC1103B 
2000000533 21/10 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~- • 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA~1170-4 □□23□64 □ 5 MC0553□016 □□□□□□6551 □□□□□□□ 11252□20 0 □ 



\y;.;s'.~o;:'.on with /OLT rerr:rtan:0. );;:'.uda yD:..::r customer 
::J:T,:er s,r: ~:our ci1eck o~ :ther :c-r:ss;:,0;dsnce. J::i '.le·~ 
;-:-,2.I C.23~;. V~fhs:: ~3~,:!r.g ?JU: jj \'.: f8~SGf\ p'.93.S'.: trlng 
'~/\s sr:tlre :J wit: :/C/J. Ths up;1sr p:~:'.'.n ·NHl De s:ta.Ti;&d 

. . . . . 
. ,_. :-,- .),...., -;6 '."'-w·• i . .. '. 

?2"y;rst/~s 2/S d:.:.c :1pc-r :scs[pt /::._'.J.V 1-,';j'-:'...!lb balance 
tsy-:;;C: ·t-:e ius d2't& ·fer t~2t tli\i;-:;_ per>:·C '.s past Cu-s ar,j 
20C'}2c·~ to Cis-~on:-:e::tton. C:ustc:;a:s mc.y bs c~;2srgad 2 
'.?·~e -~ts.r;:s t:-r ~•2Et dLS :-·8.yi,1e-:;L~ .. 

.s:.1ch e.s !nlti2J ccnr:sctvr; :·; se;v;,::;s, rncJnEcctict: s:'tts;
-f2::::.1rs ~c p2.:.-·. ;:er:ilse ·/s'.t, 2.Its:--7'1c:.;;·s ptS7":ise ls.it, 
:s·~:..::-ri .:h;:;c;k. ;"""~::::,~S: ·/.J;st:C!:7 :f :·ecc-nnectl-JE, :;~~-. :T:.B.~! 

2.:-:p(y. 

se.sh. Aii f'.afd 2r\fcyses =::s :n ccmp2.;1y :..nifo:-n a::d 
carr;r' !.:ler1ti:)catc-fi Da;·'Js. 

r:u; ss: '. le& \2 \:1ter-r:..1p-tsr.L cisas& c2X -~r;s -~s:e~r'.-'.X1& 
r,:...im3er ;;~·tet on trie ·Jr:7t of \'c.r..'t Cl\'.. P:eass :err::sri:ber 
'~!:2:~ Surin;. s.s;_·srn v1satha:-se;-v!ce lrte:n . .:~tlu:: 

1:t:rsr··e2::.: .l;'...'.s -::-2:12 ,:.--; tie '.eµec!r cf seri-/ce. 

, .... _,.., 
L,.:; 

P!ea.s& ncte VI.le ca;;not e1:B.rge ·the ::2rr,,3 or maHinQ 
2,.jCrsss D;i -::::is 2icc-J:.'.ilt \:Vi~~:out !~r-q;,si docu~frsi-rtator;. 
'.f tt.s actual name c~ mamng address on yrn.F acccunt is 
i:icor~ac1; p!sase '/slt JS on t\~a :;:</sb ft •Nv,1w.2fa;util;~r. 

bH\lng (man:r:g) address on vc,u~ accccnt lJvlli he'.p er:sure 
pr-::pst deHvs~f cf ~1ou: j:lL c-=:LF. tNW not bs responsible 
~or rntu:ned mall Gt dl2conr;ec~k:n s·f ssrvice :i:..:e -~o !'.Gl

pay~ant of ysur accrnJ:;t .sf!ciid ys-L'. net rscsivs a b'.;L 
!f t!1ere ls a discrepancy i:I ycur s-srvlce c.ddress, cc;~A 
t:HH;-;~1 s'i:e.fI 0xili he.vs tc, \·2:i-fy :,roL:r sorrect address wlti; 
~he Cou~~J 0efo;s any c;~;ar;gs ;3 _,,..i~dP.. 



l'"''-
3176 Oki}.';,_..,.;.U;.gs Rc.1.d, J,-,,Hd.d-e.bu.::-g:, ,7ki-rida .31063 

J1~ase vis.'.-r ES on the web z.t w·v1·w:,.:::hy..1..:.:Uicy.~::g 
Hours: iV:fond2.y-Frid,q; 8am.-5:pm Phon~: 9'04-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 11/04/2020 Customer#: 00230641 

Route#: MC05530017 Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landlng Parkway Residents Club 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous 
Size Date Billed Reading 

70003711 1.5 11/01/20 28 1616 1621 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/20 to 12104/20 
Consumption Charges lier 1 s_o X 2.01 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 1ler2 o_o X 0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 Q_Q X 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

5 

$54.37 
$10_05 

$0.00 
$0.00 
S0-00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.09 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 5.0 X 4.48 

Wt ;{iJ-1@~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tter2 0.0 X 

Tter3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
o_oo 
o_oo 

Please return this port.ion with payment 

c:z.y County Ut:!l"i.y Autr,ority 
3175 O!d jcndngs Road 
MfddlcO:Jifj, :=roriCa 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0_00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$211.02 
$Q_OO 
$0.00 

$211.02 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Customer #:00230641 

Route #:MC05530017 

Route Group:26 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https://www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance__program.aspx for more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $211.02 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $216.73 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

11/04/20 

$211.02 

11/25/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$211.02 

W# H 11\ffFJJm4-yJJfflffi :Sitl11 TtM Tt ; 
AYC1103B 
2000000534 21/11 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385NNOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

•11m111111111•111•Pt1h1ululflhl•l•llll1lpl111"'1111i.p1 
CLAY COUNTY !IT!LITY AGTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00230641 4 MC05530017 0000021102 0000000 1125202□ 0 □ 



-;=--,·s::..r .... '-:~ _ !"\\'; ..... :3. ;-:,:;:-.~ Jy :-na~;: p~e2.sa i'i::i~ui1: t'.",e 
'.:i,·,:s; ::::ilcr: 't:n'.1 :;10~r :srr-=:t2.;,,8&. i:-:0!:.Els \f'Ju:-Gi..ts·~sr-1~3:· 
~:..:'.";:Js: ::n yot.:r c)~eck 0; :/:;~s:-:>JFss::cinder1c0. ~c r:c:~ 
:T:&'.\ {;83~'":. \".Jl1en )2}hQ ~!_(}:}'.' b~;; '.-; '.}Br2Gf. ;Jic.:2,~S ; .. <n:=' 
-~:,3 e:1~'.:--s bt :xit-i you. T~s ~:-:~·sr p::rt'.c,n t·e sterr~sd 

~-sy,:.~t j·12 d;.:s d~~s ·;.:-;-t:2:~ 0:mr1£ ?'.:!:'led '.s pa~t~ due ard 
s--::Cjs:t ':,:. Csc:c::1·,:::ction. ,:;~stoms:s m::y '.1e c\;2tgaj a 

_:;, ~:12.:-ge f::::r s..jQJLtona~ ssrvic,ss ~:;:, .. ::=: to FE.ff asco: .. /~t 
s:..\,:r: e:s '.;d~\a'. con.r:sct!on cf ss~!18&: :-ecsr:~sc:-ti:;'. 8."~9:' 

=,:,:i _'.·s .. ~=" i:;2.~r, p~srn:s:s vislt1 2·;·ts; f:0Jrs p~er-;1:se vis;t, 
:s'~:..:'.r: cr,s::::,( cnc.rQ&: ·/o;at::r; of :·c·:c:1r-:e-::ticr: e-tc. :::2.~1 

S::,me ;-;;ur;!clpc.E~les )7:;·-rJ a ts)( 0;-: ser·/J,::;es you ;..:se. :11s 
c0i:ss!-sC t_.3· ~-.-c~: :./~'.':::; 2'":~ ~s~it~sd t: ti'1e ;T:unJ:=:ip2L). 

C0Ti~2.n:r ~ollcy ;}F:tli:::i;~s fle\i pers2rnel ':rnrr'. ccEecti::s 
co.sf.. 1:-J\ field e~:p!cyses ax,3 ir: -:~)fftp-&~:f u:1\f:Jrn Bt1d 
:s.7 · idsrtfl.:ator: ca:ds. 

thst C:J;t:g s&\!9!8 \r,.rea.t~ter serv:ce \r:,[er:--~ptlc:: :-r12} bs 
·,y\dssprsa2= ·~~us deia} ::-:Q ?te re~c.lr 01 seril:=:e. 

Pisc~ss '.!Cte '!'t5 ~armo'~ c~-:2.0gs the ;--:2~:ne 'Jf rn:1 ii1r,g 
adGr-ss~ en t:!ls 2.css-unt 1I/·;::At0i.:t ~roper ,:::-s:;.:mcnt2~ti0n. 
iT tt:e act.121 nam0 or r~a'.nr:g 2dd:ess 1n your s.ccc,;Jrt is 
lrr.:;c,:-:ect! ;i-aasa \(sf~ us on ths Vl&b c;~ v1rf1~v.Giayuti;ity. 

t:E ~:res nuiTiber at l-877-475-CGU.tt i-:2:;:l;;g ·the ccr:-~ct 
1c-fflr:g (rn2/[:!g} address or yoi..:r acccunt VifHl he'.p ensi:re 
pr.'.)pe: dellve1:/ of ye,'...'.;-bH\. CCGA ::vlil r:o: be rsspc·nslb!e 
-fur r-5turned ma.ii Gt discon;--,e.::ton c1 ssr-·1'.cs dJs to ;;;x1-
~2({iT5l;t 01 Y'JU!' 2.cc0u:;t E:hatfrb ?J'.J to-~ PSCGire a tW 

:~ t~ers ts 2. j\2£:rapancy !n your .sen.11cs s,Cd;ess) CC!..:l~ 
t!'.'.h'iQ staff vvm have to ·Jsrl't✓ you: s:Jrrsct add;ess '1v[·j·: 
:~;'19 GOU!T~; l:efc,[3 ~'.r;y cts.ng·s :s ;f;2CB. 

t~f ,.~l~~-v,~t. H~ ~·f· 1tiH}'Jfl{.J f:f~Ui i,'~ .. i{j'i'u ~Yf1 
--- .:0~- - =-= -:,.,0.c, 'i~;,;_-,;,L;r_-':;_V,,..;,,lJ""'"'"--""-Jl"l';d'1;,,:#:;; 

pa\n11u:!~1ts ate automatically ~,ro.cessect 



.3176 Otd Je1-u_~ngs Ro?.<L ]/Hddlebu.rg, flo!ida 3-1068 
Piea5e Ylsi: n~ o:::. the w~b a:: w,x.'V1.d·q:rr.ility.org 

Hcw::s: Y.oud~y-Fri.-d.:a-3-0
1 Sam.-5pm Phci::e: 9C4--272-5999' 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 11/04/2020 Customer#: 00230642 

Route #: MC05530019 Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read Days Previous 
Date Billed Reading 

69850354 1.5 11/01/20 28 667 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Proration Factor: 0.9333 

11/04/20 to 12/04/20 
Tier 1 3.0 X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter 
Number 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Proration Factor; 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

3.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
Tiera 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

670 

2.01 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Au,r:ar:1y 
2-176 O!G ,.jer;ni:1gs Road 
iV!i:..~d:ebu;g, riorida 32C68 

Current 
Usage 

3 

$54.37 
$6.03 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$198.04 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$198.04 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Customer #:00230642 

Route #:MC05530019 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Route Group~26 

:l!E'.!11 I ~!$: & iWM/r;s';i;Fffl 77 D 11 i i ii 
AYCH03B 
2000000535 21/12 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~: • • 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https://www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx for more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $198.04 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $197.65 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11/04/20 

$198.04 
11/25/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$198.04 

rv= • •@&@est~-
•1•11111111tl11llll11•1•11•11111111111,1,11111l1'l1111d1'11hpl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170~4 00230642 7 MC0553 □019 0□□0019804 □ 000000 11252020 0 0 



: ;j~\J, r:::i-~ ::;~:,:_..;; rs./:nsr~ :?;;: :::sf :]'.a22e re~L;n ·~:!s 
\.c. r-::y :G(~:.:?'1 '-I/°t;~ ys,u; :s;:;\j3.T,GS. ;z-::'.'...!d& y:u: GL:St.C.,:T:2J 

2::~.:::r-~ t\s (us £)?:~s ~~-r~hEt JW'.~Q ;:,e(cd ls PG:2J{ ·:lL'B 5.~d 
s:1t:sc~ -~G -j]s::-::::1:1ecticr;. G:..:s'to;T;srs =-s.y '2·& cr:argsd ~ 

,: st-;~tfQ-3 ·fc: 2::d:t~:J.r'.3.~ .S&!'\ ~::;ss :-e:steJ to ·.;~0r 3r:cf'li1;it 

.:::'.Jc'.~ 22 '.::it2.l c:::;rector: c_,; ser~/c&, :-ac'..);;ns:t~/; :;>.:;i 

·:2-.'.1:.Js t0 ;2yl prsrt,'.ss ·fst 2.tte:-;-,m.:rs ~~e~isa ·/2'.\ 
(&ti.ii:-"' cir;ec:\,c cfi2ci]&: ·/c~s.t\c;-; :J :-3CC.T::.eGt'.C:\ .:/c. ff:2.} 

CGIJ.A-·, i 70-4 

"' -,-,•:s--,·s~e'.: -=:"' ~---s -~;:;-y~ -:::/ _::,:: - ·:it). ?iease rerr;e11tsr 
tre•~ j'...;fiTlQ 22"•.t,srs ;h'S&ther .ssr/ce lrt•s;;-;__;ptlc;1 rns.y :1e 
::J,issprse.C, ·?::JB deiayir:.g the :e:)cY 1}; S3t'fice. 

P\es.ss ~::te ;,;ve c:s.rnot -::he.n;;;a t\~e nai'T:e Jr '."tiaJr;g 
ccli:::sss Vi: ·:n:s acc~•u:-r~ w:·~r..out ~roper ,:lccur:1sr:·~ajc:1. 
;·~ tit& c.ctuai name or ms.!il'.!g addrsss o:; yoJr s.scOG!it '.s 
'.;":CO:'TSC( ;3{ssse '/s\t JS C1 ~~1e '1V6b s.t V(t[':!V.:.'.ayutmt~/. 

·:,:;i;::g {rnaEl;;g) address 01 yo~r e:cccurrt !f\/m help e1su~s 
'.J;:psr deHve:y cf yoJr bi1 CCUA will not 0e rns}}Jnslbis 
for rntJrnad fT"ial'. or Clscc:-;nsc.,:~c~ trf ssrvlce cit.:& ;~o nDri-

:-; t\1-:;~s ls s. t'}lscrspar:c:y l:, )Dur ser'.ft::::e address, CCJA 
:lli!::·J sta'.l :i~:l:: :!2.'.;e t0 1!0:!'f; }our ceir~s::;: 2,Cdr-sss viith 
·(~,s Cc,urty belcrs CJiJ sl12.ng-s !s r:--18.:~e. 



5176 Ot.d Jenr>.ings Re.id., MidclJd:as.g, Hnr!.::b. ?2068 
Please 1.is.::::: us (Hi the. ·•,veb at v-.r.,v-vJ.clayutlik·y.crg 

Hours: !vfonda.y- r:'rida.y, Sar;-;-5pn :fl,one: 90-4-272-599-5 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 11/04/2020 Customer#: 00235500 

Route#: MC05531950 Service Address: 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter . Read Days 
S12.e Date Billed 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11104/20 to 12104/20 
consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 a.a X 

Tier3 a.a X 
Tier4 a.a X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Ctiarges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Read 
Date 

a.a x 

;,~,j~ 
Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

58743726 .75 11/01/20 28 1117 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.9333 

Tier 1 
Tier2 
Tiers 

9.0 X 
a.a x 
0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charge:, 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable} 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1126 

0.81 
1.59 
2.4-0 

Please return this portion with payment 

C:ay Cot.:r.ty Ut:frty Author!1y 
3175 Old Jeranings Road 
f\Cdd[e:nirg. r"ioric.a 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

9 

$24.67 
$7.29 
$0.00 
$0.00 

S0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$31.96 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$31.96 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Customer #:00235500 

Route #:MC05531950 
4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Route Group:26 

Holiday Food Drive: We are collecting boxes of cereal, 
granola bars, Easy Mac, ramen noodles, and cans of 
Chef Boyardee for Pace Center for Girls. Your 
contributions make a difference! 

The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. 

Visit https://www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx for more on how you 
can contribute or benefit from this program. 

Please pay $31.96 by 11/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 !ate fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $26.25 was posted to your account on 
10/23/2020. 

Bill Date 

-,·;·-:-. ' . 

' 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( lf Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

rota\ Amount Due 

11/04/20 

$31.96 

11/25120 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$31.96 

cm 4% 4 ..,,.5,1,~-¾Mrn'Ei i ?Tf" lili ™1 iM , ffl½ CPR Tulllif.i.:-Zi},a~* 2F73T1ffi,'&) 
AYC1103B 
2000000536 21/13 

SOUTH VIILAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~ 
DISTRICT • ,-Y. 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD • 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

11l111lll1hl11l1ll•1•1lhl11h1lllhM•llll1l11l11,ldp•1"1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AL 'THORITY 
3176 OLD IENNNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00235500 8 MC05531950 0000003196 0000000 11252020 0 □ 



:::s:::::<~its ~rs 1s~=ss-2s.r:.: ~--p:·J~::;:,_:_,::.~ ~ __ .::.-::. =::: ·fr,::;7 
:.::SSSS :2L:s&d °::/J -~'.:DSS \\-hJ :J.c, -:-,~":-:·,p:2r S-s~osi:s SEC~ 

~-S~ 'C :>i {~,=-,:_ :.:S :.2:~e -:;,_:,r '-·ht~ C'. 1 '"2 :-s:· Q~ : 3 J2.St j _3 C -;~ 

s:..:Ji-a:=t tc-Giscc,r~:s:t:0;;_ c,'.,.:~~ci:,&1S ~2y 0e ~1a~gsc a 

Ccrnca.n~ )Dk;y prs'.lt'.:;Its ~isld pc;;·s2'Jf"1el fr0;n ::cfsct!ng 
-~ssr,. ).'.! ?e!d err.pfo:1es2 exa in co;-npaiiy L:r:!t:-r:n anc' 
':;?..re; ldsr:tf"n:ate:il ca:ds. 

JO~Y 2srvlcs _s !r"i:atT::.;i::E'.~ ;:)sass .:s.'.! t~s t0'.ephc•r:c 
::u:-:;J·3f H2t3d C?l ths ~;cnt ,J':' '}''J:J.:-JT. ?iea3·2 ;e:-fiSJlJSI 

-~~-;?;~ d~;i~; S31.18'.8 -~".'B3.~;-i2( ss:/-::e trta:T!..ipJj'.1 GC.Y t-& 

?le2sa ~ate "-ti.r9 cannot c;1ar.ge t::e r:s..ms .:-r r:12Ding 
ac,:t&ss or~ ":tls c.cccJ;;~ \Jvi"t[icJt prc~6r d:.cLHtsntatlcr. 
;-r -~ns ast:a\ narr:s or r:12Hir:g add;ess er /-J!..ir aGcotc;t ls 
'.;:cor;--ect, ptsas.s v1sit cs or. ti"ie ·iffJC 2.t \N(.!\;\t_c:2./Jti'.ity. 

;:r:-per de!lvsry D~ your '.:Hi. CCU.~ v-.1m :iot Je :sspors:bie 
·fJ~ ~et.T:1sC rr.all c:~ ctsGcr:r:ection ::af serv\:::;a dG-9 to n::,:;-
;J2y~e:,t c} ~\r.z 2:cco~nt stio'....ild yc.u Jot ree:2:ve 2. Si!!. 
;-r "i:~;&rs :s 8 c;scre::,anc:y lr, ~,:c-ur selv1cs c.diress: CCUP-. 
t,rn::1g ste:f'I ~,,iH :;as:= "tc ':/Sr"l°'.J yo:.;~ :c:Tec~ address v,1ith 
t~e :,,__,L.'.,:~; ;J-9:';0rs c.::~i c:~iEi:~ga :s rnaa-e. 



3513 U.& H\ly, 17 • Flemrg l,Jand, fl 32C03 
Phare: (904) 264-3200 

1102A,A North, Loi 108 • Pcote Vedra Beach, fl32082 
Phone: (004) 285-8831 

Advertising Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD C/O GMS LLC 
475 W TOWN PL #114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice 

Cust/1:503305 
Ad#:316151 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:09/15/2020 

Ad Size: l-0 ~ U.10 

Advertisement Information: 

!l""-=--=-·=--=-D=es=c=n°'·p"'t=io=n===a!:l==Sta=rt==il:~==S=to'-"p="'il:=In=s.===C=o=s=t/D=ay===ei,1==11=o=ta=l=-~ 
!!Clay Today i[ 09/24/20~0 JI 09/24/2020 ii 1 111.00 !I 111.00 "41 

Payment Information: 
Date: 

09/15/2020 

Order# 

316151 
Type 

BILLED ACCOIDIT 

Total Amount: 111.00 

Tax: o.oo 
Amount Due: 111.00 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 



~irefox 

l ofl 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before 1he undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell. who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
nClay Today~ a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, F1orida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

in the matter of 

OCTMEETING 

LEGAL: 46688 ORDER: 316151 

was published in said -newspaper in the issues: 

09/24/2020 

Affi.ant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 

. ·,NOTICEOF 
REGULAit MEETING . 
~ OF THE BOARD OF 

. SUll'ERVlSOll.S . 
·· . · SOUTH vaLA.GE -
COMMlJN.ITY DEVELOP:&IENT 
· .. · . DISTRICT . . · · 

Notice is·hereby given that the South 
Village Community .Development 
District . ("District") will meet· on 
Tuesday, ·October 6, 2020 at 6:30 p·.m. 
at the F,agle Landing Residents Club 
3975-EagleLa.ndihgl"arkway Orang~ 
Park,_ Florida 320SS to hold; regular 
meeting of1)le Boacd of Supervisors 
("Bo~d") Where the :Soard· may 
consider any business that may 
properly come before it ·· 
In light o( the COVID-19 public. 
health emergency. it is· anticipated 
that the meeting may be conducted 
r-emotel.Y, pursuant to Zoo:rp. 
communications medfa technology 
and/or by telephone pursuant to 
Ex:ecutive Orders 20-52, 20-69. and 
.20-112. issued by Governor DeSantis 
on ~arch !I, 2020, March. 20;2020 and 
April 29, 2020 {"Execntive Orders") 
respectively, including any 
extensions or supplements thereo~ 
and . pursuant to Section 
120,54(5)(b)2., Florida Statutes .. If 
snch Executive Orders are not 
extended and the Boar.cl is required 

. to meet in person, or Otherwise 
I condi~ons .allow the meeting to 

occur m person, the meeting may be 
held at the lo;ation stated above. 
Anyone wishing to participate in tbe 
meeting . and obtain infomi.ation 
about how tli.e meeting will occur 
should refer to the District's website 
www.SonthVillaJi:eCDD.com o; 
cont.act the office of the Dislrict 
Ma_nager, e/o Governntenta"I 
Management Services, LLC, 11.t (904) 
940-5850_ .or Joliver@gmsnf.com to 
obtain access lnformitiOn. 

-@guisnr.com by 5:00 p.m. on Mondzjt, I 
August·3J.. 2020 in adv3llce of the 
meefing tO -facilitate the Board's · 
consideration ·of such questions and 
comments during the meeting. · 
The meeting is open to the publii::' 
and will be conducted in accordance 
with the provisions ofFlorida law for 
eo:arinunity ·development districts. A 
copy of the agenda for the meefui.g 1 

may be.· obtained from the District ' 
Man.ager. at 475 West 'l'own Place . 
Suite 114, st. Augustine, Fiorid~ 
3209~ or by c.alfuig (904) 940"'5850), 
and is expected to also be available 
on the District's website· at·www.Sou 
thVillageCDD.com . ." The meeting may 
be c."ontinued to a. date, time, and· -
place to be specified on the" reeoi-d at 
such meeting: · There may · be 
occasions when one or . more 
Supervisors . Will parti.dpate bj 
telephone. 
Any person • requinng special 
accommodations at the meeting . 
-~~~e ot a- disability or physical 
1mpairm~t should contact the ' 

1 .Di.strict . Manager's Office at least J 
· forty-eight: _(48} houis prior- ·to the 

meetings. rf· you axe hearirig or 
speech· fmpaired~ please contact .the 
Florida Relay Service by. dialing 
H-1. ~r l~00-955-8771 (TTY) · / 
l-800-955-8770 (Voice). for. aid in 
c<1ntacting the District· Manager's 
Office. ·. · 
Each person who ·decides to ap~eal 
any decision made by the Board w:ith 
respect to any- matter considered at 
the meeting is-advised that person 
~ll ne_ed .a i"eeo~ of. proceedings 
and that aecordi11gly,.t1ie person in:ay 
need to ensure tbat . .a verbatim 
t'eC<lrd of the proceedings is made, 
including . the - testi.mon"y and 
evidence upon which Sueh appeal is 
to be based. . 

. -~f_ y~u ar~ 1;W~le f:o. partjcipate _liy_; 

at Orange Park, in said Clay County., Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for -period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant forther says that he bas neither paid nor promis 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, reb~ commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

The DtStrict fully encOuiages public 
participation in a safe and efficieot 1 
manner., Toward that end 
p•artieipants are sb-ongly encouraged 
to submit questions and comments to 

telephoae -or by ZOOM; please 
contact the· District Manager's office 
a.t (904) 940-5850 or Joliver 
@gmsnf.com for ·further· 
accommodations. · 
James Oliver 

Sworn. to me and subscnOed before me 09/24/2020. 

~'-8--_o"'u__ W 
NOTARY PUB UC, STAIB OF FLORIDA 

. the-District M.anilger by calling (904) 
_940-5850 or emailibg J"oliv"er 

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christi.c@opcfla.com 

Pirtricl.M:i..n:>u,r-
Legal 4668fl published Sept 24, 2020 

in Clay County's ~lay Today ' 
newspaper 

about:blruik 

9/23/2020, 4:34 PM 



CLAY 
JQD:AY 

11V2A1Alt,!IJ, U!il 100 • PolJte\<edra&adl, fla:!002 
lllow; il)04i2oMro1 

Advertising· Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD C/O GMS LLC 
475 W TOWN l'L # 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Bid Notices 

Advertisement Information; 

Cust#:503305 
Ad#:317179 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:10/15/2020 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 13. 70 

r- -Description- ii Start r Stop I Ins. II Cost/Day ii ' Total 

llclay To=da=y=====·2"JJ=I0=/1=5/=2=02=0"=!I =10=/1=5/=20=2=0 "=I =!="=II ==1=37=.0=0==l"'I ==13=7=.oo=== 

Payment Information: 
Date: 

10/13/2020 

Order# 
317179 

Type 

BlLLED ACCOUNT 

Total Amount: 137.00 

Tax: 0.00 

Amount Due: 137.00 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 



<irefox 

of! 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUN1Y OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is !he publisher of the 
"Cl~y: Toda)~ a newspaper published weekly at Orange Parl< in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

in the matter of 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 

LEGAL, 44846 ORDER: 317179 

was published in said newspaper in the issues; 

10/15/2020 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at 0.r',mge Parle, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
bas heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and a.ffiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, finn or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

about blank 

I · · REQUEST FOR Florida 32092, e-lnaii; -JoliVei-. 
@gmmf.,:,om to pbtain a Proposal 

\ QUALIFICATIQNS Packet Any qu_estions ~gardlng.this 
\FOR EN Gl NE ER ING matter must bi; made by ema.il to the 
, S£:8.VlC:ES FOR. SOUTiI pi~ct's_ Manager, James Oliver, at 
; V

0
JLEVE.LALGO~__£$?,MDMJSUTRNIICT'l'·Y Joliver@gmsnf.com. 

;e .IJJ..l!J.l'u. Proposals are required to be· 
RFQ for Engiuei:rfog Services delivered to the office ot the Dfatrkt 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN tha.t Manager, Government Management 
the South Village Community Services, LLC, at its offices. located. 
Development Dislritt ('District"), is . at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, 
soliciting Proresslonal Service . St Augustine, Fh>rld-1 32092 no later 
Propo·sa1.s fror:n Engineering Firms th3,11 3:00 p.l'IL, Eastern Time, on 
for their service in the role as the November 5, 2020. A person or 
Engineer for the Disb-Ict. Any affiliate who has been placed -0n the 
qualified Engineering Firm .,:,onvicted .vendor list followiug a 
interested in providing services must conviction· for a public entity ,:,rime 
submit a proposal pursuant. to tbe may not submit a Eid on a Contract 
teims and conditions set forth herein to provide any gooils or servkes to a 

··and in the hereinafter referenced public entity, m:ay not sabmit a :Bid 
Proposal Packet. on a Contract with a pubUc entity tor 
It is the District's·intent to seled one the consttucf.ion or repair of .a public 
Disbict Engineer pursuant to the building or public work, may niit be 
provisions of Scetion 287.055, awarded or perform work as a 
Florida Statutes, (the •consultant's Coll.tractor, Supplier, Subcontractor, 
Competitive Jiegotiations Act"). w COnsuttarit under a Contract with 
The services to be provided by the ~ puDlic entity, and may not 
District :Engineer may Include but tr.ans.ad business with any public 
are not limited to: Engineering e11.tity in excess of the threshold 
Services on behalf of the District's . amount provided jn Section 287.011, 
Board of Supervisors pursuant to Florida Statutes, for Category Two 
applicable provisions of Chapter 189 for a period of 36 months from the 
and 190, Florida Statutes;. date ofbeingplacedon the convicted 
attendance at one or more monthly vendor list. 
District "Board of Supervisor public Ally protest re,garding the ie:nns of 
meetings and various Staff meetings this Notice, or the evaluation criteria 
in o~der to ,:,oo~lnate, co~lt ~d ·coritainec:l. · in the ·Re4ue$t for 
provide professional . eng,neenng QualificatiollS on file ·with the 
.a.dtlce o.n :an "as need~d~ basis: District Manager, mus_t_be filed in 
preparat~on and_ prov1s10~ _ or,,,, writing, within· seven-i:y-two (72) 
eng1neermg studies, perm1-tt}~g. · hours {excludingwedl:eµOs} after the 
req~I:red annual reports, fa,:,ih9' publication or this. Notice, The 
ma1i.1t!nance programs, Public ' rormal protest settlDg forth with 
Fac1hly Rep<1rts, · Plans of t particularity the facts .&nd law upon 
Iinp:Ovement an_d relate_d ~ep_orts of _1 which. the protest_ is based sball be 
Enginee~ design, · b!ddtng · and I filed within seven {7) calendar d.ayS 
construct!on pb~ services for su~h after the initial notice of protest wa:s 
constru.ctioD; activ.ity as Is need.ed in . \ filed. Failure to timely file '3. notice 
order to implement a Fla~ of of protest or failure to timely file a 
Improvement o: ~eport of ~neer · 1 fonnal written protest shall 
an~ the provmon of . as~ta?-ce, ·constitute a waiver· of .any right to 
reVleW. and recomme~dation servu:es object or protest with respect _to 
regard mg conslructlon. pa)'.ments, arore$3id Notice or evalua\.i<ln 
change oyders and ,:,ertification~ ot criteria" provisions. Additional 1 comP_letions of_ . construcbon information and requirements 
activ1ties; . provision of _aud regarding protests are set forth in 
con~ulta~1on on tecbtucal the Disbict's Rules of Procedure, 
engll'l.eering standards aod w'rilch :are available from the District 
specific~tions; technic_al Manager. . 

. representations · before an.d wtth The Dislrict reserves lhe right to 
oth~~ . goveromentat !~enctes :and • reject any or all submittals, to waive 
entities ~d ~e pro~swn of such. informalities :and to re-advertise. 
other ~ngineering se.i:v,~es as may be There will be no fees paid to any 
:autho~ by the District's Board or . firm for responding to this RFQ. 
SupeTV1SOrs. . · · \ BOARD OF SUPERVISOltS 
Engineering Finns interested in SOU':l'D VlLLA.G-E COMMUNITY 
submi_tti~ a propo~al shall co~tacl . DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1 
the District's Manager, James Ol!ver; . Legal 46:64& published Oct 15, zoio l 
Government Management Sernees, '• Cbt Coull.ty't: Clay Today · 
LLC, at its offi~ located at4'15 ~est , ;:iewS'f:a.per 
.Town . .Place. ·Sul le 114. St Alllrustine. · ----------------------------------------------

Swam to me and subscribed before me 10/15/20Z0:'"vvv·===v.vv..,,....,_,.,.,_, 

0, ~ _.,_ <-!;> ~~-,r'"" CHRISTIELOUWAYNE 
~ aj<:5<.,... , MY COMMISSION# HH34426 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA '>o,~'/ EXPIRF.S: Sop~mber20, 2024 

,.,__,.,.,_,.,,~,,,,,..,"""""""'"",.), 
3515 US HWY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003 

Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX(904) 264-3285 
E-Mail: Christie@opc.flacom 

10/15/2020, 11:05 AM 



1 KC i<M ;-:,.1•. llt;1il5 • F>.:."'.I~ ~!!ii~ 3,.:;,:11, FL :•~2 
l':"r~v,,(l)G-!j ?.'i~•IB:11 

Advertising Invoice 

SOUTH VlLLACECDD ao GMS LLC 
-H5WTOWNPL#lt4 
ST AUGUSTINE, Fr,3209.l 

Salesperson: Oay Legals 

P:iyment Information: 
D111e: 

06/21/2020 
Ordtr# 

313125 

Cl~s,;ification: Legal Notke 

'fype 

BILLED ACCOL'J\T 

Cust#:503305 
Ad#:3131:?6 
Phcmdh904---')4C..5!150 
Date:11/JO/l020 

Ad Size: 1.0:< IL3Bc 

ToUII Amount: tll.00 

0.00 

Amount Due, 113.00 

Atteation: Requests for c.-Wits or refi••d~ for early C11.ncclllltions must be made within 9{l day!. 

Ad Copy 



N"OTIC-EOF BUDGET 
WORtiSBOP ,\.NJ) 

~Gut.AR MEETING 
ornn:aw.mi ,..,:-w-cll\~ftl 
,,.,, .. <m nu.l.r.t!cwoun,rr. 

00>1S<-'!l'Kl:,O,Tn1>,:1m,i: 
N<0I!"'-• E• ho"'":< !'"<~t .... ( u., .... a(~ ,•111~~ {»;amot,<!,< D«A!~"'•<'I 

'"'""' ,·ui.u-1,n .,;:u '"'\It•• T1.....,>J,folr,.:ro.1 >1~~ ,,_,., _ _, 
1h;. t::.ol<! U....lo<C a,,:,i,_,, CW.. 
>111•ll•.<l•.....,ii..:r•~s1>"'•"" 
l\o~l'lo,,-lobl:s:oo:1-t•llO!t!•i..!;fl 
_...,;.""'"i>. i,,,.,..,,.,.,;-r«1 ..... 1,; 
.. m ,,.. lit, "'t•lll>- ,,.so4~ d ,i,,. _,.,~r.,.,...."-;,.m.~,.,-, .. ,.,,~ 
:i::t.~~p~;~::r;.·;::;..i~li' ...... , 
I~ 11/;hl o! 11,< COl."10-J:;l rAAlll< 
o,,ah>. '""'"'""~,ii>< mt,<;~•ll"II 
.,.,._ ,~~ ..,~-.b•f ""'- .,,..,,.,,, ... ,. 
1,,,~•<>l"''"""'•.«<I;<.. P"""'"'l\o ,.,..,.,, ~~.,.,.,~~'""'"'-' ...... ,.. 
t<cO,.,!o,O, ,.,~.,, <')' ,.i.,,.,-"'"'" 
, .. ,.,,.,.~, .. """"""'""(l,,l"';.1.-.:,. 
~0-411,,.t:o-lll lw.-s!'l-,-C,..,,...,. 
11~-~'~""~n •••"'~ ~, :t<lt>.-"J"~t:.!'.I, ~= ,..._ ,\/,rJI ::!J. :,1:,0 n:~"""""u,,.J~.....-, "';;,,<cll,,cl),, J.,,-1.,J I,,; .,,,, 

.,,.,,:<.(.,,-., """"'""'"'""",_,.· ,,.rl ,.,.,.,.,.,,,, lo S<,<Un 
tll:""'"l"',lL 1"~~1<1>1 3..,,,.,,,., ff 
"'<h .,_..,,.,.., O"'-'"' -. .,~ 
0-1,,.,..,.~..,_11,.,e...,, 1, "'•<>!""' 
... ,_,, '" , ......... , ..u,.,...i,., ,,,,.,,.,,,..,.-JM> ;I,, ~-p ,nd 
.,,,11<.: In .,.,,,,.. rn ..-n<>o, U.e 
, . .,,i.-.l>of,~odiu•<t"'~'°O!-""I'"'" 
sl u,., lo<-_,,;,.,"-~<-«•,-•~••""!'-' 
•.t,tlb~ ,,,_ µo,;1,:Jp .. ~ I~ U,, 

""~ "'"" , .. ,.,.,,~; ·~•· ,....,,;,, 
"""•=~~" ~"""' !,_, ... l!« .... ,w.,-~ ~•"' ... ~ •• 1 .. u1""""'·.-,...i~ ,.r,.,. 
!.,lkf.D>d ... ,r ... .., .. ,,._-...,.._s..,i,, 
111!>;l•"DD ... , .. ,,....,,-=<,1.,-,,rf!<,o 
-I" U,., t,M,te< l'Ju • .,,.c, ~" 
r,...«-aot.-=ii.,..,.,,""'<,l:!mt,;;, 
1-1.C,-, ,I iW'I Uh.:5'1 •" J•U,.., 
""~'"'''"""'" ,. ......... .. .. ,,.._ 
,~rane.!lh». 
"l1t, l>'-'ltkl ~Mfff~"""'~'~ ,..,llo 

""""''""'"" ;,, • ...t, ""'" •·lll.~•>A ,,.e~~•- T••·u,~ th,! •n~. ,..,t;.,.... ...... ,.....,...,"1:,--=-,,"'1 ,..,.,,,..,~..,_u.,,..,,.,.,....,.m,... 
:,-., D<,.lrlot ,J.,.,,,..-bt ,.,Ul~; 1~ 

:::~or;.,.;-;.. :.s~~;.~.:-;~ ,:;;::;~~ 
.Jul• "• ::o:s>-Ir, •~»•* ~ 11><' 
~.,.,..i..p •!>l ..,,,.,u,,~,. t>,~,._,,._, 
,:l,e ll<•IBI:, ,...,.,.,,_,.,.,,b ~r ,..,b 
"-""''"''"-•"'" """""'"'-" ~nn,,; U..,,.,,-J..""""''-'k,_10,:. 
"11>< ~",1,..tan•"" , .. ,,.ti,-:.,~•••• "·It--•,.....,,. • ..i .,,n """~-p(.""~" 
;,,,_....., .. ll~lh>J,"11,.J.>o,-a{ 
~-,ff,><!• !""' ~., ~ ........ =1,1 
..... .-1,,,,_. .. "'""''"'· ""'1'l- ,4·11,,, "I'"'"-' i,, ,1 ... , ,,,,.,,11~~ •••r w~1,u'""" Ii,.,. w.-O!....i.s .,.,,,~.,.., 
at r,;; ""''" ,...., w,.,.,, ~.,,,. m . 
.t. ,,..,o,.11""- f1"<1M ,e,ro "' .,.,. 
.,.n,..; ~,o.o; ,..,;.:1:1w~ ~,,.,_ " 
•"'!""'-"'1!",f...-1><,~\':lll,bl, ,,,,11><-. 
Dl-ltk,,..,,?>,lk>1"'""-"'"'lh\11b 
;,,<:OJ,..-. 'n,, ··'""'"'« o,>f "" 
""'",,..'• <• • •~•. u.,,.-.~••• ~•
"'"" '-l""ir"..,-.., u,;.,.,_..,.,,.>i.,:,, .. t. 
,-,-.,,11,,;-.-.,,..,,."-".1 """"'""'""' -,t.-h•..-H-,O<'l'~"l'-'"'i""'°";u 
P'•'1J<l111<1~¥to-!.-p1>, .... 
""'" ~-"""' "-"""'",,.. ., ....... 1 
""'""'-1>•hll..,, A '1>~ ..,rl,.,t,.~ 
...i .... ~11,v..,..,,,,.....,,,,.,,..,,.,u, 
,;r pb-,~1<>1 ,,~,,.,.,.,.e.,, ·""""' 
'"''""' ii.. r)..,r1,11,,.,,;,-,.,,.,"''' 
>l '~"'I IOrt:1'-tl~i>> ( ... / ~""" p;..,.M 
1!1< """111>!>-. lrJ,.,,. '"'I..-~""'..,. 
,.,._,..,,~""l"''"-'"·"i,._.,,,..,,,.,,u,,
m,rh!..; "'bi""'""!«- l,y .!>ollt.; 
<-1-1, "' M«K<l~:r.?! <1'.TVi ; 
Hl'l<>,µ'.i•O:ml tVol<OI. r .. , ~~ ,. 

::::r1~·'"" .. , I'./[,.,.,, '~'-"!'''" 
fl><~ t••,...,~ -,,,._ '"""'-"" h> ~•""' .,.,,1,'<1,,.~,....,,.,u,.,,. • .,.,,,,,. 
""t""I ~. ,,,,. ..,,.,.,,.,.,-,,,,1,~,,:_., 
lb< """<!llr.~ l~-/-,,,1 <bm t••-""k .. ,u o.'<-4. ~ ,.,.,.,,. ,.,. .,.,...,.,,..J,.» 
... 11,-..-, ....... "'""'~,.11><-,..,.,.,.,.,r , ...... "'...,.,,,,. u.,., - ,.,,:,i,,,., 
h-,d ~r ,Le-P'""''-""""" !• "'""" 
•~•l""I,;;/ ,,,_ l,<ll,o,..,,, ~"" 
"''""""' W.,«> ~bi<!>'"""'' •l'l''>l I, t../:,b~..-.,_ 

ir, .... ...., •wM,, "' """'""''~ i,, ,c1,,.,, ... ,.. ,., ", l'"l'Oll. ~1.-~ ... 
•.,>o""'-lh,•Pj...,,< fun'-(W~••rilk 
,i I~• ::1-<.a-:-,n.-•r J~u,.,, 
.,.~.,_,,,t.o"~' for tur<hH ,,..,,c.,,,.,...,..,. ... 
'""""<))!..,, 
11,-,,;.-, ~'"~'"'" ....,,,, .... ~..(J~~~:,:. ,.~. 
I• a..- e.~...,-. C!q Tud.,,
"""'l"i"'' 



Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, Special District Accountability Program 
, FY 202012021 Spoclal District Fe<> ,nvolco and Update F,mn 
Required by Sections 189.064 and 189.018, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 73C.24. Florida Administrative Cod<> 
\ 

voice No.: 82973 Date Invoiced: 10/01/2021 
nnual Fee: $175.00 Late Fee: $0.00 Received: $0.00 Total Due P<>stmarked b 12/02/2020: $175.01 

,TEP 1: Review. the following information, make changes directly on the fonn, and sign and date: 

. Special Distridf s Name, Reglsterad Agant~s Name, and Registered Office Address: 

South VIiiage Community Development District 
Ms. Katie S. Buchanan 

Hopping Green & Sams, PA 
11p South Monroe street. Suite 300 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Telephone! 

Fax: 
. Email: 

. Status: 

i 

, Governing Body: 

. Webs.rte Address: 
, County(les): 

. Functlon(s): 

)_ Boundary Map on FIie: 

1. Creation DoGument <>n FIie: 
\' 

Z. Date Established: 

3. Creatlon Method: 
$_ Local Govemlng Authority: 
5. Creation Oocument(s): 
6. Statutory Authority: 

7. Authority to Issue Bonds: 

a. Revenue Source(s): 

~- Most Recent Update: 

(850) 222-7500 
(850) 224-8551 
KalieB@HGSLaw.com 

Independent 

Elected 

www.southvillagecdd.com 

Clay 

Community Development 
11105/2018 

10/23/2003 
04/22/2003 

Local Ordinance 

Clay County 

County Ordinances 2003-36, 2004-67, 2016·22 and 2018-47 

Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

Yes 

Assessments. Other 

10109/2019 

FLORIDA OEPARTMEt,rr ,f 
>:COMOMIC OPPORTI.JNJTY 

do hereby certify that the information above {changes noted if necessary) is accurate. and complete as of lhls date. 

:egfateredAgenl'sSlgnalure: cAJoi, Cd }31,c-li Date \t\1;:J-\;;:Js\ 

TEP 2: Pay lheiannuat fee or certify eliglbllily for th<> zero fee: 

a. Pay the Annua1 Fae: Pay the annual fee online by following the instructions at www.Floridajobs.org/SpecialDfstrk:.tFee or by check 

payable lo the Department of Economic Opportunity. 

b. Or, Certify.Eligibility for.the Zero Fee: By initiaitng each ot the following items, l, the above signed registered agent, do hereby 

certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, ALL of the following statements contained herein and on any attachments 

hereto are· true, correct. complete, and made in good farth as of this dale. I understand that any information I give may be V-?rifiecf. 

1. __ This special district an-cf its Certified Public Accountant detennined the speclal district. is not a component unit of a local 

general•purpose govemmenL 

2 __ Thi~ special district is in compllance Wlth the reporting requirements of the Department of Finandat Services. 

3. __ ~ Thi~ spedal district reported $3,000 or less in annual revenues to the 0-epartmenl of Financial Services on Its Fiscal Year 

201)3/2019 Annual Financiat Report (If created since then, attach an income statement verifying $3,00{) or fess in revenues). 

iepartmenl Use ·only: Approved: __ Denied: __ Reason: _________________________ _ 

-TEP 3: Make a copy of this form for your records. 

-TEP 4: Mai[ this fonm and payment (If paying by check) to the Department of Economic Opportuntty, Bureau or Budget Management, 

107 E. MadiSon Streat, MSC 120, Tallahassee, FL 32399-4124. Dir<>e\ any questions to (850] 717-8430. 



~he Jlorida ti'.imes~~nion 
jacksonville.com 

~ ,.!1, NEWSPAPER 
START STOP REFERENCE. 

07/31 

0B112 08/12 103299498-08122020 

DESCRIPTION 

Balance Forward 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS SOUTH 
VILlAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The 
Board of Supervisors of the South 
vmage Communlty Development 
District will hold their re 

8 

PRODUCT 

JV Times-Union 

PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: 

NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: 

CASH THIS PERIOD: 

DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

Questions on this invoice caJI: 

(866) 470-7133 Option 2 

,.!!, BILLED !.!!J TIMES [!J i!!!l 
SAUSIZE 

2.00 X 4.5833 

$0,00 

$595.28 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

UNITS RVN RATE AM:OUNT 

9.17 $64,92 

$0.00 
$595.28 

We appreciate your business. 

INVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AGING OF PASTOUEACCOUNTS • UNAPPUED A.MOUNT$ AAE INCLUDED J« TOTALAMOUNT OU!: sar· 
"I CURRENT NET AMOUNT •I 

$595.28 ., 
" 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

The Florida Times Union 

30 DAYS I ooOA,s I 

$0.00 I $0.00 I 
EIILl..!NG PERIOD '" 1.111..U;IJACCOUNTNUMBER 

08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020 I 25989 

!he Florida Times Union Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

OVERffOOAYS I ·UAAPPI.JEOMIOUto" '211 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$0.00 I $0.00 I $595.2B 
ADVERTISER INFORMATION 

" AO\/ERT!SER/CUENTNUME!~ '" ADVEITTlSERJCUENT NAME 

I 25989 I SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Payment is due upon receipt. 

PLEASE DETACH ANO RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 

[ht Jflorida [imes-!lnion 
jacksonville.com 

he Florida Times Union 1261 T 
p 
D 

0 Bo.x 121261 

' BILLING PERIOD 

OB/0112020 - 08/3112020 
COMPANY ,1 TOTAL AMOUNT CUE 

JV5 $595.28 

" CURRENT NET AMOUNT '"' ~ll,\\'S 

$595.2B I $0.00 

" ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

• UNAPPUEO AMOUNT I, I TERI,\$ OF PAYMENT 

$0.00 I NET 15 DAYS 

' 60DA.YS I OVEA. !iD OA\'S 

I $0.00 I S0.00 
allas, TX 75312-1261 ,, PAGE# I> I BILLING tlAlE I• I 81LLEO ACCOUNT NUMBER "' ADIIERTISERICUENTNUMBER I %4 STATEMENT NUMBER 

ADVERTISING·fNVOICE and STATEMENT 

BILLING AOCOUNT N!W.E..AND AOORESS 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

I 08/3112020 

,111,11111ll•h1llhhl11llh1ll1l•l•lll1l1l1'lldll11loll1(IIIII 

I 25989 I 25989 I 
REMITTANCE llODRESS 

The Florida Times Union 
Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 

Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

0000076080 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

South Village COD 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees • November 2020 
Dissemination Agent Services - October 2020 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 261 
Invoice Date: 1111120 

DueDate: 1111/20 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

4,333.33 
708.33 

2.53 
14.27 
48.15 
17.73 

4,333.33 
708.33 

2.53 
14.27 
48.15 
17.73 

$5,124.34 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,124.34 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 s. Monroe Street Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

October 31, 2020 
South Village Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 

Bill Number 118290 
Billed through 09/30/2020 

GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
SVCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
09/01/20 KSB Confer with district manager; confer with counsel to HOA; confer with 

chairman; prepare for and attend board meeting. 

09/01/20 SSW 

09/02/20, KSB 

09/08/20 KSB 

09/09/20 KSB 

09/10/20 KSB 

09/11/20 KSB 

09/17/20 KSB 

()9/18/20, KSB 

09/25/20 KSB 

09/26/20 JLK 

Monitor executive orders regarding public meeting requirements and possible 
extension of waiver of physical quorum requirement for public meetings; 
research and confer with district management regarding questions relating to 
same. 

Perform meeting follow up; confer with engineers regarding weir repairs. 

Perform meeting follow up; confer with Wild with ETM. 

Confer with district manager. 

Confer with district manager regarding document finalization. 

Confer with landowner regarding direct collect agreement. 

Confer with amenity manager regarding league play. 

Confer with Roche regarding HOA contribution to purchase of cottage lots; 
perform meeting follow up. 

Prepare for and attend agenda call. 

Review phase 3 executive order; research related to Re-Open Florida Task 
Force for interpretation on same; draft, review and disseminate phase 3 
reopening guidelines; confer with district's insurer on same; confer with district 
management and onsite team on same; update/edit and disseminate form of 
COVID waiver. 

09/28/20 EGRE Review easement/cost share agreement with cost share provisions. 

09/29/20 KSB Confer with Biagetti on CDC guidance for polling locations. 

09/29/20 EGRE Review agenda package; research status Phase 5 due diligence; prepare HGS 
response to EDR's Natural Resource Survey. 

3.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

1.20 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.00 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.00 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

1.50 hrs 



South Village COD - General Co Bill No. 118290 

09/30/20 KSB Review status of cottage lot closing. 

09/30/20 AON Review Executive Order 20-246 and prepare summary of meeting requirements. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Willson, Alyssa C. 
Gregory, Emma C. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Buchanan, Katie s. 
Warren, Sarah S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Willson, Alyssa C. 
Gregory, Emma C. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Warren, Sarah S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.10 hrs 250 /hr 
2.50 hrs 225 /hr 
0.30 hrs 260 /hr 
8.10 hrs 275 /hr 
0.20 hrs 250 /hr 

0.10 hrs 250 /hr 
2.50 hrs 225 /hr 
0.30 hrs 260 /hr 
8.10 hrs 275 /hr 
0.20 hrs 250 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

0.40 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

$2,943.00 

$25.00 
$562.50 

$78.00 
$2,227.50 

$50.00 

$2,943.00 

$2,943.00 

$25.00 
$562.50 

$78.00 
$2,227.50 

$50.00 

$2,943.00 

$2,943.00 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, Fl 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

South Village Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Phase 5 Construction 
SVCDD 00112 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

October 31, 2020 

09/14/20 KSB Confer with Sigmon regarding retainage payment. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

' Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.70 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

Bill Number 118291 
Billed through 09/30/2020 

275 /hr 

275 /hr 

0.70 hrs 

$192.50 

$192.50 

$192.50 

$192.50 

$192.50 

$192.50 

$192.50 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselms 

119 S. Monroe street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Ta\lahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

October 31, 2020 
South Village community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 

Bill Number 118292 
Billed through 09/30/2020 

GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Cottage Lots Purchase 
SVCDD 00118 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
08/04/20 JEM Prepare for and attend board meeting; review revisions to fonm of Cottage Lots 

contract. 

08/11/20 JEM 

08/12/20 JEM 

08/14/20 JEM 

08/17/20 JEM 

08/18/20 JEM 

08/19/20 JEM 

08/20/20 JEM 

08/27/20 JEM 

08/31/20 JEM 

09/04/20. JEM 

09/11/20 JEM 

09/16/20 JEM 

09/29/20 JEM 

09/30/20 JEM 

Prepare correspondence to Carr regarding cottage lots contract; review status 
of delivery of due diligence materials; prepare correspondence to Oliver. 

Review HOA issues associated with Cottage Lot acquisition. 

Review correspondence from Carr regarding status of Cottage Lots contract. 

Review correspondence from Payton. 

Review correspondence from Payton regarding Cottage Lots contract; prepare 
correspondence to Carr; review correspondence from Carr. 

Review correspondence from Ayers; review executed contract; review issues 
regarding tenms of HOA contribution; prepare correspondence to Carr regarding 
earnest money deposit. 

Review critical dates memo; prepare correspondence to Oliver and Payton 
regarding same. 

Review correspondence from title examiner; reply to same. 

Review title search materials for Cottage Lots parcel. 

Continued review of title matter; confer with title examiner. 

Prepare title objection letter. 

Review correspondence from Carr. 

Review correspondence from Roche; prepare correspondence to Eiland; prepare 
correspondence to Hadden; work on Cottage Lots due diligence matters. 

Review form of HOA contribution agreement. 

0.90 hrs 

2.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

o.so hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

5.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.90 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0.20 hrs 



Cottage Lots Purchase Bill No. 118292 

=== ----- --

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Merritt, Jason E. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Merritt, Jason E. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

14.40 hrs 340 /hr 

14.40 hrs 340 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

$4,896.00 

$4,896.00 

$4,896.00 

$4,896.00 

$4,896.00 

$4,896.00 

$4,896.00 



,1\~.' 
li:l,>ll~ 

~'!'~~~;, 
3543 State Rc:'<l'd 4!9, Wi-ntc-::-Spi:ings-. FL 3270S 

PH: tD(Hi66-:5253 

; so;.rnr VIU ,AGE CDD 
l BONOUR.'S GOLF 
j 3939 EAGLE LANDINGPK¼r" 
ORANGE PARK .. FLnRTIJA32H65 
! 
i 

Purchas.a Order Nurflber 

i W::> 
I 

Terms 

NET10.DAYS 
·-------------- _I __ 

Oescrlpticn 

INVOICE 
···-- --~•--.-,----. 

' 
.,.•-··-·· --------···--··I ---·•·--·~, "'·---·------·-

,A,CC'OLJ(lt ~ ,--_.t __ il';)J7!. 

lnvolce Date I 
i t/4!2020 

Due Date I 1/[4!2.02(; 

Rep 

Invoice Questions: 
Lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Payment Questions: 
Payments@lakedoctors.com 

fovo-il.."£ D-me Rctk~cs :\:loMh m 
Sen•i£t Pa·s.>\·iGed 

·1 

-·• .. --------· 1·------- ····- ____ i 

Amount 

2:,2.}(l_Q(J 

652.Gt 

, l Customer Total Balance $5,012.00 
·--- - .... --~-~--~-·· ,.,...,.,,.,... ~-~-·--· r· ~----.,·------. ------·--
i PJease confirm yow- bank bill payer runoont matches yon.- invoice amount if you use :.l bank bill 1 · Total litvoiCe 
t__ na..,_¥cr service. Thank vou! _ 1-, $2;862.09 

. . ',---~-: 

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account number aod invoice number on your check and always 
ir.eJude your rbnittance stub with your payment. 

Please visit www.lakedoc.tors.com for your local office coot act information. 

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN TBJS PORTION WITI{ PAYMENT 

smro ---------------.. ------------1 
'.SOli'::HVUJ.AGECDD 
: 1-iONOURS GOLF 
39;:,;9 EACr"I.E LAND.:'NG PK\VY 

. CR/1..:""!GE PARK, FLOR.JD.A 32G65 

. -------·----·------------------· 
Jl-l"'or arldress and contact updates, please emaiJ us &it 

Frontdesk@Jakedoctors.com. 

The L:ike Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

V'/foter Springs, FL 32708 

D ~ (i'-:·'¼ 
~-~ &t~1; 

1 ............... . 

! A.xn-c1mrt E.,ciose<l ·-· .. tnvoi;~#·-,➔ ••r·- -54-1;19 _~·-·1 
Account# 719311 

Go -Grc:e;nl Contacl us at P;1ymcms@lakedc--ctors.com to 
have your invoices. emailed . 

tF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL Otff .BELOW 
. ___ Maste.rcctrd Vis.u Americar.E"!>."PfCii:S 

. Card#---------·--------
[ Card V.:rification # ___________ _ 

i Exp, D:tte# ·-------------; Print.N:mie _______________ _ 

: BJ!!fng Ad.d.-eS-s: __ Cneck box if same as above-

Sigmrru.re================---· 



• Ttf!1/ t\m~g9~ 
·Oub{ooiSe~v~ces· 

Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

October Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 

Notes: 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Project: 20080 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13989 

Date: 10/29/2020 

Eagle Landing 

2105 Harbor Lake Drive 

Fleming Island FL 32003 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

12,959.81 

Ext Price 

12,959.81 

Invoice Total: $12,959.81 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

"1 of 1 



·. Tree Amigos 
---·--"·······01:1tdofir··sem~e:s·-·---

Billed To: South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

October Maintenance Amrnendment to New Tynes Blvd Extension 

Notes: 

Project: 20080 

Invoice 
l nvoice#: 14026 

Date: 10/3012020 

Eagle Landing 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

1,551,94 

Ext Price 

1,551.94 

Invoice Total: $1,551.94 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 77lJ..1045 

Emall:c,yan@treeamlgosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 
1 of 1 



<•Tree ... Amigqs 
· --·--ouiiilis~c~$ · ----

Billed To: South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

Repaired mainline in common areas@ hole #8 
Material and labor 

Notes: 

Project: 30080 

Invoice 
invoice#: 14083 

Date: 10/3012020 

Eagle Landing O/S 

3989 Eagle Landin.g Parkway 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Quantity Price Ext Price 

1.00 275.00 275-00 

illV<>ia, Total: $275,00 

500().18 Highway 17No, 235 Fleming Island, FL32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosautdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 
1 of 1 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the December 1, 2020 Meeting
		IV. C.	Playground Equipment Proposals
	V. B.	Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions (84)
	VIII. A.	General Manager - Report
	XI. A.		Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending November 30, 2020
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



